



City+ 2023 @ Perth

An International Conference for Early Career Researchers and PhD Students on Urban Studies



8 – 10 September 2023, Perth, Australia

Website: https://yongzesong.com/cityplus-2023/ E-mail: cityplus2023@gmail.com

Acknowledgment

Curtin University provides the Bankwest Theatre as the venue for the conference.

 $\rm City+2023@Perth$ Logo and cover image were designed by Mingjie Dai from City University of Macau, Macau SAR.

Contents

1.	Introduction	9
2.	Short courses Interactive Cloud Computing with Google Earth Engine and Geemap $(Qiusheng Wu)$. Climate change will bring change and prosperity if we adapt to the changes and work	15 15
	together! (Fred Sanders) The Turing way a tool for Reproducible Research and Open Science (Fernando Benitez-	16
	Paez)	16
3.	Advances in geospatial research and industries	19
	Simulating Built-up expansion in West Delhi with an integrated Neural Network and Agent Based-Prioritised Growth Model (<i>Aviral Marwal and Elisabete Silva</i>) Timber Urbanism: Assessing the carbon feetprint of mass timber steel, and concrete	19
	structural prototypes for peri-urban densification in the Hudson Valley's urban fringe (<i>Eleni Stefania Kalapoda</i>)	20
	Lessons from Chongqing: Public Rental Housing and Family Lives of the New Citizens (<i>Weijie Hu</i>)	21
	Achieving net-zero material consumption to build future cities (Yupeng Liu, Kangning Huang, Wei-Qiang Chen, and Karen Seto)	22
	Prediction of Lived Public Space (<i>Selen Aksoy</i>)	23
	ment Documents – A Case Study of 117 Chinese Cities from 2011 to 2019 (<i>Emily Tianyuan Wang and Li Wan</i>)	25
	A coupling model for measuring the substitution of subway for bus during snow weather: a case study of Shenyang, China (<i>Jie Liu, Shaolei Wu, and Yongliang Wang</i>)	25
	Success factors impacting strategy- and governance frameworks for environmental digital twins in the mining industry. (<i>Tom Bos</i>)	27
	Study on the impact of smart city construction to the green and high-quality develop- ment of cities (<i>Shilong Li</i>)	28
	Transforming Urban Futures: AI Advancements in Master Planning for Sustainable Cities (Alisha Shahid)	29
	Enhancing Workplace Productivity Through Evidence-Based Design (Ivy Chang)	30
	Using social media photographs deep learning to assess cultural ecosystem services for high-density urban green space management: Case from Central Beijing (<i>Haiyun</i>	
	Xu, Mujie Ren, Guohan Zhao, and Jiaxuan Duan)	31
	The green system design under the definition of coastal city (<i>Zhiran Fan</i>)	33
	(<i>Weijie Hu</i>)	34
	Hotspot Analysis of Oil Spill Events Using GIS; A Case Study of Niger Delta, Nigeria (Ajibola R. Oyebamiji, Mohammad A. Hoque, and Malcolm Whitworth)	35

4.	Geospatial big data and AI How COVID-19 Impacts Air Pollution Exposure Among Disadvantaged Communities?	37
	Leveraging Crowd-Sourced Geospatial Data to Develop Healthy Communities (<i>Tian-jun Lu</i>)	37
	Opportunities and Challenges of Geospatial Artificial Intelligence Foundation Models in the Context of ChatGPT Large Model (<i>Can Zhang, Zhuoran Zhang</i>)	38
	Investigating Non-linearity of Spaceborne Hyperspectral Datasets through Dimension- ality Reduction Approaches (Kavach Mishra, Rahul Dev Garq)	39
	Uncovering the global and local structures of urban networks via Poincare Embedding (Chenalong Wang, Zhaoya Gong, Bin Liu, Pengiun Zhao, Zhenhua Chen)	40
	Evaluating the effect of plain afforestation project and future spatial suitability in Beijing (<i>Tengun Hu Xuecao Li</i>)	41
	Exploring the measurement of place identity through social media data (<i>Shuyu Zhang</i>). The value of building a perception-based green elements database for empirical research	44
	GWRBoost:A geographically weighted gradient boosting method for explainable quan- tification of spatially-varying relationships (<i>Han Wang, Zhou Huang</i>)	45 46
	Developing X-minute city with the dockless bike-sharing service (<i>Wenyan Fu</i> , <i>Yongping Zhang</i>)	47
	Sentiment and semantic analysis: Urban quality inference using machine learning algo- rithms (<i>Emily Ho, Michelle Schneider, Sanjay Somanath, Yinan Yu, Liane Thu-</i> <i>vander</i>)	48
	Block Saturation Level: a novel typology of block occupancy based on deep learning classification of satellite images (Augusto dos Santos Pereira)	50
	SALT: a multifeature ensemble learning framework for mapping urban functional zones from VGI data and VHR images (<i>Hao Wu, Wenting Luo, Anqi Lin, Fanghua Hao</i> ,	50
	Ana-Maria Olteanu-Raimond, Lanfa Liu, Yan Li)	51
	Chen)	56 58
	Evaluating the Potential of Different Evapotranspiration Datasets for Distributed Hy- drological Model Calibration. (<i>Xiao Guo, Zhiyong Wu, Hai He, Zhengguang Xu</i>).	58
	Natural Language Processing for the Classification of Social Media Posts in Post-Disaster Management (Ezgi Şendil)	59
5.	Transport and health	61
	Street-level physical disorders, multi-scale socioeconomic disparities and neighbourhood satisfaction in Chinese older adults: Using street view data and machine learning	61
	approach (Qiyan Li, Mengqiu Cao, Linchuan Yang, and Ruoyu Wang)	61
	Study of Outdoor Public Space in Emergency Departments in Shanghai (<i>Yuxuan Chen</i>) The impact of urban transportation facilities on commuter's public transit satisfaction:	62
	a case study of Xi'an China (<i>Ojanuu Zhou Jing Zhu and Vinaling Fan</i>)	63
	Predicting travel time reliability with automatic fare collection data for an urban rail transit network (<i>Jie Liu</i> , <i>Yuhao Wang</i> , <i>Yubo Jiao</i> , <i>Gang Cheng</i> , <i>Paul M. Schonfeld</i> ,	00
	and Bo Du)	64
	(<i>Cailin Qiu, and Tianjie Zhang</i>)	65
	Large-Scale Taxi Trajectory Data (Meiye Li, and Ting Wang)	67

	Impact of commuting time on work productivity: A quasi-longitudinal examination (L_{inter}, M_{i})	69
	Research on the characteristics of commercial agglomeration and evolution of embedded residential rail transit stations ——Comparative study based on the cases of three countries (<i>Yixin Sun, and Wei Lu</i>)	69
	Geospatial Analysis of Healthcare Accessibility and Equity in the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Region (<i>Fengliang Tang, and Yingning Shen</i>)	70
	Optimization of emergency medical supplies distribution in public health emergencies (<i>Jie Liu, Ying Zhao, Yuhao Wang, Mingwei Hea, Wenbing Shui, and Bo Du</i>) Enhancing Urban Bail Transit Besilience through Optimization (<i>Jie Liu, Yunlong Lin</i>)	71
	 Wenxin Li, and Yuhao Wang) An ensemble learning-based neural network model for predicting urban rail transit accidents (Xinyao Li, Weiyi Liu, Jie Liu, Paul M. Schonfeld, and Bo Du) 	72 74
6.	Sustainable cities and infrastructure	77
	Metro accessibility and space-time flexibility of shopping travel: A propensity score matching analysis (<i>Rui Shao, Ben Derudder, and Yongchun Yang</i>)	77
	Inequality of eye-level urban greenness provision across the top ten populated cities in U.S.A (<i>Jingjing Yan, Xiao Huang</i>)	78
	Spatial Patterns and Influencing Factors Analysis of Elderly Care Facility Accessibility: A Case Study of Suzhou, China (<i>Wang Peng</i>)	78
	Spatial location optimization of fire stations with traffic status and urban functional	70
	areas (Yuehong Chen, Guohao Wu, Yu Chen, and Zelong Xia)	79 80
	Using Open-Source Data (Yang Chen, Xin Yang)	81
	Cheng)	81
	 A smart dashboard for forecasting disaster casuatiles: An investigation from sustainable development dimensions (<i>Reza Naghedi, Xiao Huang, Mohamad Gheibi</i>) Identifying core driving factors of urban land use change from global land cover products and POI data using the random forest method (<i>Hao Wu, Anqi Lin, Xudong Xing,</i> 	86
	Danxia Song, Yan Li)	87 91
	Household energy and carbon inequality considering rural-urban differences in China: Current status and future trends (<i>Shuuu Sun, Kanakana Tong</i>)	93
	A New Method of Extracting Built-up Area Based on Multi-source Remote Sensing Data: A Case Study of Baoding Central City, China (<i>Ce Jiang, Yahui Miao, and</i>	
	Zenglei Xi)	95
	as cases (Ke Sun, Kangkang Tong)	96
	within the Infrastructure Sector (Ando, Jiaqing Yao)	97
	Spatial Optimization of Park Green Spaces by an Improved Two-Step Optimization Model from the Perspective of Maximizing Accessibility Equity (<i>Lei Mu, Lijun</i> <i>Xing</i>)	99
	Research on Low Carbon Spatial Allocation of Courier Outlets from the Perspective of Behavior Guidance - Taking Nankai District of Tianjin as an Example (YANG	
	Xingyuan, DONG Hongjie, ZHANG He, and ZHANG Yutong) Coastal city learning model; reflecting climate change adaptation measures with other cities (Fred C. Sanders Karen Lonkers)	100
	(1100. (1100 C. Danacio, 110101 Jonneloj	101

	Significance of different phases of BIM implementation towards sustainable construction project management (<i>Rashid Maqbool, Bhargava Gullipalli, and Saleha Ashfaq</i>) 19	02
	Sustainable planning for the Olympic Legacy. The Turin 2006 Winter Olympic Games	03
	Investigating the effect of school proximity to green space on students' satisfaction us- ing Google POI (<i>Fatemeh Rajabi, Farhad Hosseinali, Hamidreza Rabiei-Dastjerdi,</i>	05
	Mahdi Rajabi, and Mohammad Ali Aghajani)	05 06
	Identifying the Urban spatial environmental factors affecting insomnia and their syner- gies based on multi-source big data (<i>Lijun Xing, Lei Mu, Yu Liu</i>)	07
	Spatiotemporal evolution and driving forces of PM2.5-related mortality in Chinese cities (<i>Huibin Mo, Shaojian Wang</i>)	07
	Spatial Equality of Recreational Opportunity and Recreational Environment of Urban Park (<i>Guo Ru</i>)	09
	A framework of digital nomad experiences as revealed through means-end chain analysis $(Weifenq Su) \ldots \ldots$	09
	Infrastructure in Chengdu-Chongqing Economic Circle: Multi-dimensional Analysis (Ziming Wang)	10
	Review of the Vitality of Urban Public Spaces (<i>Wei Dong, Jinxiu Wu</i>)	13
	Unequal traveling: how school district system and school district housing characteristics shape the duration of families commuting (<i>Geyang Xia</i>)1	14
7.	Spatial methods 11	17
	A psychoacoustic approach for the diagnostic of urban soundscapes (Mohamed Amin HAMMAMI. Christophe CLARAMUNT)	17
	Urban ecosystem services: assessment pathways for regulating, institutional and cultural value (Vitaly A. Kryukov)	19
	The impact of Lean practices in improving the construction production for a better waste management towards sustainability (<i>Rashid Maqbool and Boini Aishwarya</i> <i>Yadav</i>)	20
	The Research on urban/ suburban Cultural Ecosystem Service Demand and Supply	20
	Spatial Distribution: A Case study from Shanghai, China (<i>Zhenhua Bing</i>) 12 Spatiotemporal evolution of coordination and conflict of land use functions and influ-	21 26
	Local spatial heterogeneity of Wheat Yields in Western Australia (<i>Kai Ren, Yongze Song</i>)1:	20 31
	Urban Regeneration in China with Urban Morphology and Renewal Units (<i>Yi Cheng</i>). 13	32
	(Yi Shi, and Haipeng Wang)	33
	The Space for the Elderly: Aging-friendly Design Strategies for Informal Public Spaces in Old Town (<i>Zhihan Zhang</i>)	34
	The matching degree of supply and demand accessibility for emergency rescue service with social media data: A case study of heavy rainstorm disaster in Zhengzhou (Ven Line)	- 95
	Optimizing Urban Functional Land Use through Heuristic Tuning for Dual Low Carbon Targets at Regional Land Use Structure and Local Pattern Scale Optimization	30
	(Yifei Yang, Xun Liang, and Jianjun Lyu)	36
8.	Posters 13	39
	Enhancing Environmental Urbanism through Artificial Intelligence, Digital Twins, and Big-Data interplays (<i>Carlos Eduardo Favero Marchi</i>)	39

Analysis of the protective contribution of nature reserves to carbon pool———————————————————————————————————		
'an City as an example (Li Yuanxi, Zhang Wenxin)		
Public Perception of Adaptively Reused Buildings in Singapore: A Case Study of CHI-		
JMES (Meng Zhang Ke Zhang Nikhil Joshi)		
Analysis of the Influencing Factors of Vitality and Built En-vi-ronment of Shopping		
Centers Based on Mobile-Phone Sig-nal-ing Data(MSD) (Xiaohe Bai, Min Zhou,		
and Weiming Li)		
Evaluation of settlement environment in the residential areas from a perspective of		
residents' satisfaction: a case of Beijing (Wenhui Wang, Jian Zhang) 144		
Heavy Metal Pollution in Soil: Analysis and Prediction in Gangdese, Tibet (Lai Sihan		
Liu Yansong) $\ldots \ldots $		
Sensing Multi-modal Mobility Patterns: A Case Study of Helsinki using Bluetooth Bea-		
cons and a Mobile Application (Zhiren Huang, Alonso Espinosa Mireles de Vil-		
lafranca, Charalampos Sipetas)		
Rapid Inversion of Heavy Metal Content in Urban Water Sediments Using Hyperspectral		
Data (Wang Xianju, Liu Yansong, Liu Qi, Wu Jing , Xue Kailun, Shen Qian) 148		
Spatial Distribution and Influencing Factors of Natural Tourism Resources in Batang		
Area (Shao Qingqing, Liu Yansong) $\ldots \ldots 150$		
Pandemic led productivity challenges and how Lean and BIM can support AEC indus-		
try? (Rashid Maqbool, Win Min Myat)		
Optimization of Residential Public Space by Introducing Intergenerational Solidarity		
Performance Evaluation Index (Can Zhang, Yu Zhang)		

1. Introduction

City+2023@Perth International Conference, is held in 8-10 September 2023 at Curtin University, an innovative, global university (Australia, Malaysia, Singapore, Dubai, and Mauritius) known for its high-impact research, strong industry partnerships and commitment to preparing students for jobs of the future. The conference is hosted by the AI and Spatial Analysis Team of the School of Design and the Built Environment. We hope that City+2023@Perth can facilitate young researchers to work closely at the forefront of urban studies through disseminating their research, receiving valuable feedback, expanding academic networks and boosting potential collaborations.

The City+2023@Perth International Conference drew together more than 300 researchers from 29 countries and regions, including Australia, New Zealand, the United States, Mexico, Brazil, China, Hong Kong SAR, Macau SAR, Singapore, Japan, the United Kingdom, Ireland, Sweden, Finland, Germany, France, Spain, Italy, Austria, Czech, the Netherlands, Belgium, Turkey, Israel, Iran, Kazakhstan, India, and Saudi Arabia. The conference featured academic and industry keynote speeches and oral presentations, showcasing a broad range of research topics and perspectives from around the globe.



City+ research network is organising annual international conferences for early career researchers and PhD students on urban studies. The first event, City+2017@Cambridge, was launched at University of Cambridge, followed by City+2018@London at University College London, City+2019@Delft at Delft University of Technology, City+ 2021@Milan at Polytechnic University of Milan, City+2022@Canberra at Australian National University, and City+2023@Perth at Curtin University. To date, our conferences have already attracted more than 600 delegates coming from many universities and institutions across countries in Africa, Asia, Europe, and North America. It has demonstrated its potential to be a good platform for sharing research experiences and thinking, developing cooperation opportunities, and addressing their urban concerns from multiple perspectives.

The theme of City+2023@Perth is "Geospatial Big Data and Artificial Intelligence for Cities". City+2023@Perth invites abstracts for presentations that address, but are not limited to, the theme. The conference includes the following sessions:

- Keynotes. Include both keynote speech from academic researchers and industry managers.

- Industry workshop. Discusses industry topics and needs, and methods to fill gaps between academic research and industry.

- Short course session. Will introduce the latest methods and tools.

- Poster session. Video presentations for posters.
- Oral sessions:
- Session 1. Advances in geospatial research and industries.
- Session 2. Geospatial big data and AI.
- Session 3. Transport and health.
- Session 4. Sustainable cities and infrastructure.
- Session 5. Spatial methods.

Keynote Speakers



Professor Melanie Johnston-Hollitt Keynote Speaker (Physical in Perth) Curtin Institute for Computation (CIC) Curtin University, Australia



Dr Katarzyna Sila-Nowicka Keynote Speaker (Online) University of Auckland, New Zealand



Dr Filip Biljecki Keynote Speaker (Physical in Perth) NUS Urban Analytics Lab National University of Singapore, Singapore



Mr. Lalinda Karunaratne Industry Keynote Speaker (Physical in Industry Keynote Speaker (Physical in Perth) Main Roads Western Australia, Australia



Professor Yong Ge Keynote Speaker (Online) Institute of Geographical Sciences and Natural Resources Research Chinese Academy of Sciences, China



Perth) Rio Tinto, Australia



Keynote Speaker (Online) El Colegio de México (COLMEX), Mexico; International Institute for Applied Systems Analysis (IIASA), Austria

Conference Committee



Yongze Song **Conference Chair** Senior Lecturer, Curtin University, Australia



Qiusheng Wu Short Course Lecture Assistant Professor, University of Tennessee, United States

Fred C. Sanders

Short Course Lecturer CPONH NGO Research Institute, the Netherlands; Freelance researcher and lecturer, Delft University of Technology, the Netherlands

Short Courses



Fernando Benitez Short Course Lecturer Lecturer, University of St Andrews, UK

Conference Committee

Online Sessions

Avnaz Lotfata

Session Chair

Research Scientist, University of

California, Davis, United States

lacopo Testi

Session Chair

Massachusetts Institute of

Technology (MIT), United States



Nasser Naiibi **Keynote Session Chair** Postdoc Fellow, Cornell University, United States



Session Chair

Senior Lecturer, University of Haifa, Israel



Bin Cher Session Chair Assistant Professor, The University

of Hong Kong, Hong Kong SAR



Arianna Salazar Miranda Session Chair Massachusetts Institute of



Abolfazl Karimpour Session Chair Assistant Professor, State University of New York, United

States



Session Chair Associate Professor, Peking



University, China



Curtin University, Australia

Surakshya Dhakal

Poster Session Chair

Lecturer, Independent Researcher

(University of Manchester), UK



Session Chair Assistant Professor, University of Twente, Netherlands



Siqin (Sisi) Wang Awards Chair

Honorary Research Fellow, University of Queensland, Australia; Professor), University of Glasgow, JSPS Research Fellow, University of Tokyo, Japan



Peng Luo Short Courses Chair Technical University of Munich (TUM), Germany





Local Session Chair Curtin University, Australia



René Westerholt Session Chair

Juniorprofessor, TU Dortmund University, Germany



Ziqi Li Session Chair

Lecturer (Assistant UK



Physical Session Chair Al Researcher, University of Western Australia, Australia



Social Media Chair Curtin University, Australia



Muhammad Bilal Shaikh Industry Chair Data Scientist, Edith Cowan University, Australia; CSIRO,



Omri Ram Technical Chair University of Western Australia, Australia



Gang (Adam) Lin



Zehua Zhang Poster Session Chair Curtin University, Australia

Conference Committee

City+ Network Committee

Yongping Zhang (Chair)	Zhejiang University, China
Mengqiu Cao (Co-chair)	University of Westminster, the UK
Zhifu Mi (Co-chair)	University College London, the UK
Tianren Yang (Co-chair)	University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong SAR
Lorenzo Ceccon	Politecnico di Milano, Italy
Frank Chuang	The Alan Turing Institute, the UK
Mingjie Dai	City University of Macau, Macau SAR
Yiru Jia	Beijing Forestry University, China
Yang Liang	Polytechnic University of Milan, Italy
Zhicheng Liu	Univeristy College London, the UK
Annalisa Rollandi	Politecnico di Milano, Italy
Fred C. Sanders	Delft University of Technology, the Netherlands
Yang Song	Zhejiang University, China
Jiayu Wu	Zhejiang University, China
Juan Yan	Tongji University, China
Huajie Yang	City University of Macau, Macau SAR
Peiheng Yu	The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Hong Kong SAR
Pengcheng Zeng	Politecnico di Milano, Italy
Tuyu Zhou	Australian National University, Australia

2. Short courses

Interactive Cloud Computing with Google Earth Engine and Geemap

No. 6001

Qiusheng Wu

Department of Geography and Sustainability, University of Tennessee, Knoxville, United States; Email: qwu18@utk.edu

Abstract

Google Earth Engine (GEE) is a cloud computing platform with a multi-petabyte catalog of satellite imagery and geospatial datasets. It enables scientists, researchers, and developers to analyze and visualize changes on the Earth's surface. The geemap Python package provides GEE users with an intuitive interface to manipulate, analyze, and visualize geospatial big data interactively in a Jupyter-based environment. The topics will be covered in this workshop include: (1) introducing geemap and the Earth Engine Python API; (2) creating interactive maps; (3) searching the GEE data catalog; (4) visualizing GEE datasets; (5) analyzing GEE datasets, and (6) exporting GEE datasets. More information about the geemap Python package can be found at https://geemap.org.

Keywords

Google Earth Engine, Cloud Computing, Big Data, Open Source, Geospatial

Reference

Wu, Q., (2020). geemap: A Python package for interactive mapping with Google Earth Engine. The Journal of Open Source Software, 5(51), 2305. https://doi.org/10.21105/joss.02305

Bio

Dr. Qiusheng Wu is a faculty member in the Department of Geography & Sustainability at the University of Tennessee, Knoxville. He is also an Amazon Visiting Academic and a Google Developer Expert (GDE) for Earth Engine. His research focuses on Geographic Information Science, remote sensing, and open-source software development. Dr. Wu is an advocate of open science and reproducible research. He has developed several open-source packages that have been widely used by the geospatial community, such as geemap, leafmap, and whitebox. More information about his research can be found at https://wetlands.io. **Personal Website:** https://wetlands.io

No. 6002

Climate change will bring change and prosperity if we adapt to the changes and work together!

Fred Sanders

CPONH NGO research centre for scientific climate change adaptation programs, the Netherlands; Email: fredsanders.cponh@gmail.com

Abstract

Climate changes is going to change the world, life and earth, and we have to adapt to it. Change often feels as negative, but changes are also the challenge of life to embrace positively. Of course climate change is not very positive, but we have to make it positive. Scientific research is needed on all fronts, on mitigation and adaptation measures and socially, it will change out lives, relation and prosperity in special in the cities where most of the world populations people live. For handling this challenge we have to use wisdom from other disciplines, from business schools, cultural schools, social and economic schools. Lets work together and create a better world for all species.

Keywords

climate-change, adaptation

Reference

Prof. Arjan van Timmeren MSc. Delft Un. of Technology.

Bio

Fred is a coastal engineer with MBA and PhD in Climate change bottom-up civilian initiatives. Captain of the Dutch team in the H2020 MARIE CURIE program 'SOS Climate Waterfront' in which 160 EU researchers participate, including the Dutch team of 16 experts. He is a novelist of Dutch fiction and non-fiction, house-father and speaker if initiated. An outdoor man and traveller of all continents.

 ${\bf Personal \ Website: \ www.cponh-sosclimatewaterfront.nl}$

No. 6003

The Turing way a tool for Reproducible Research and Open Science

Fernando Benitez-Paez

The University of St Andrews, UK; Email: Fernando.Benitez@st-andrews.ac.uk

Abstract

In a world of Open Data, AI tools, and a huge wave of new methods is hard to believe that projects coming out from our students are still in a stage where only a few or perhaps no one can reproduce the results., Reproducibility, reusability and overall, the concept of open science is still a mystery for most of our students. In an ideal world, all published results should be independently verifiable and easy to reproduce for other researchers or even the lecturer marking your assignment. For this to happen, the data and the code need to be harmonically integrated and shared to support the presented outcomes. Unfortunately, our students are not being taught data management, library administration, software development and continuous integration techniques that allow organisations or projects to create openly available research outcomes. Regardless of the students' profiles and whether they rather keep working in academia or contribute within the private sector, concepts like GIT and version control are becoming essential for any spatial data scientist. Inspired by my experience in my recent Python lectures in the School of Geography and Sustainable Development, this short course aims to be an introduction to open science, reproducibility, version control, git, and GitHub. To cover this, we will use the Turing Way a comprehensive handbook that aims to provide all the information that researchers and data scientists in academia or provide sector need for reproducible research and open data science. Finally, this course will describe how these guidelines can be included in the GIScience field.

Keywords

Reproducibility, Reusability, Open Science, Data Science, GIScience

Reference

The Turing Way Community. (2021). The Turing Way: A handbook for reproducible, ethical and collaborative research (1.0.1). Zenodo. https://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.5671094 Reproducibility of scientific results in the EU : scoping report (2020). Publications Office of the European Union. Innovation Scholars: Data Science Training in Health and Bioscience – UKRI. (2021, January 08). Nüst D, Granell C, Hofer B, Konkol M, Ostermann FO, Sileryte R, Cerutti V. 2018. Reproducible research and GIScience: an evaluation using AGILE conference papers. PeerJ 6:e5072 https://doi.org/10.7717/peerj.5072

Bio

Lecturer in Spatial Data Science in the School of Geography & Sustainable Development at the University of St Andrews, Scotland. Fernando uses data science tools to develop new methods for spatiotemporal problems, focusing on data fusion methods and urban analytics. His current research focuses on developing spatial modelling methods that can be integrated within the epidemiologic-socio-economic models to tackle national and local policy questions.

3. Advances in geospatial research and industries

Simulating Built-up expansion in West Delhi with an integrated Neural Network and Agent Based-Prioritised Growth Model

No. 6108

Aviral Marwal¹ and Elisabete Silva¹

¹Lab of Interdisciplinary Spatial Analysis, Department of Land Economy, University of Cambridge, UK; Email: am2839@cam.ac.uk, es424@cam.ac.uk

Abstract

The expansion of built-up areas is a complex phenomenon shaped by a range of factors that vary across space and time. While previous studies have been able to simulate existing land use through the coupling of ANN-ABM, the impact of futuristic development policies on land use simulation and prediction has largely been ignored. This can lead to an inaccurate assessment of land use and undermine the role of planning agencies in determining future land use patterns. To overcome this issue, this paper proposes an integrated ANN-ABM based Prioritized Growth Model applied to the West-Delhi region in Delhi that considers the roles of micro and macro agents in the region's expansion. The micro agents prioritize growth based on historical trends, which are computed using an MLP-Neural Network model, while macro agents prioritize growth based on futuristic planned interventions. The final conversion probability is derived based on the intensity of interaction between the micro and macro agents. Using the model to simulate land use for year 2021, we find higher accuracy in simulation (kappa 0.85) with planned interventions as compared to without (kappa 0.83). The model also predicts land use for year 2041 with and without consideration of planned interventions. The resulting change in spatial growth under these two scenarios is visualised through a change map, which identifies areas of gain and loss in the built-up area as growth patterns shift from a business-as-usual scenario to a planned growth scenario. The ANN-ABM prioritized growth model proposed in this study highlights the potential of planning interventions to shape future growth patterns. By providing insights into where future growth is expected to occur and how it can be channelled to prioritized locations, the model can be a useful tool to effectively measure, evaluate and manage the planning interventions.

Keywords

Agent Based Model, Neural Network, Planning, Simulation

Reference

Bio

Aviral is a 3rd year PhD student at the Department of Land Economy, University of Cambridge, under the supervision of Professor Elisabete Silva. His research focuses on cities in the global

south, with an emphasis on understanding the interplay between travel, built environment, and accessibility to public services. In addition to utilizing geospatial modeling techniques such as GIS and R, Aviral's research employs advanced tools of agent-based and neural network simulations to simulate future urban forms. Prior to pursuing his PhD, he earned a Master's degree in Development Policy and a Bachelor's degree in Engineering from IIT Delhi.

Timber Urbanism: Assessing the carbon footprint of mass-timber, steel, and concrete structural prototypes for peri-urban densification in the Hudson Valley's urban fringe

Eleni Stefania Kalapoda¹

¹Columbia University, USA; Email: ek3130@columbia.edu

Abstract

No.

6103

The current fossil-fuel based urbanization pattern and the estimated human population growth are increasing the environmental footprint on our planet's precious resources. To mitigate the estimated skyrocketing in greenhouse gas emissions associated with the construction of new cities and infrastructure over the next 50 years, we need a radical rethink in our approach to construction to deliver a net zero built environment. This paper assesses the carbon footprint of a mass-timber, a steel, and a concrete structural alternative for peri-urban densification in the Hudson Valley's urban fringe along with examining the updated policy and the building code adjustments that support synergies between timber construction in city making and sustainable management of timber forests. By quantifying the carbon footprint of a structural prototype for four different material assemblies—a concrete (post-tensioned), a mass timber, a steel (composite) and a hybrid (timber/steel/concrete) assembly applicable to the three new building typologies of the IBC 2021 (Type IV-A, Type IV-B, Type IV-C) that range between a nine to eighteen-story structure alternative—and scaling-up that structural prototype to the size of a neighborhood district, the paper presents a quantitative and a qualitative approach for a forest-based construction economy as well as a resilient and a more just supply chain framework that ensures the wellbeing of both the forest and its inhabitants.

Keywords

mass-timber innovation, concrete structure, carbon footprint, densification

Bio

Eleni Stefania is a New York-based architect-engineer and urban designer focused on designing and building more efficient, intelligent, sustainable buildings and cities. She graduated from Columbia University Graduate School of Architecture, Planning, and Preservation (GSAPP) with a Master of Science in Architecture and Urban Design (Class 2020), where she focused on performance-based architecture and city-making after having previously completed a five-year degree in Architectural Engineering from National Technical University of Athens (NTUA), Greece, focusing on building-simulation of timber structures, energy conservation, and sustainability in buildings and urban landscapes.

For her sustainability commitment from an ecologically conscious Performance-Oriented Architectural Perspective during her studies in NTUA, she was awarded the Stavros Niarchos architecture internship to the Platinum LEED certified masterplan of the National Opera and Library Complex in Athens, Greece (Renzo Piano Workshop Design Team) Eleni has over six years of experience as an interdisciplinary designer on civic, cultural, institutional, and infrastructural projects that seek energy autonomy by utilizing the site's natural flows to restore balance with their larger ecological context. Her international projects concern issues of building performance for complex facades, grid shells, membrane structures, and diverse, complex structures, as well as water conservation, deindustrialization, environmental degradation, adaptive reuse, and the design of cultural landscapes that enabled her to synthesize new readings of natural systems, and identify the flows and dynamics that shape the world today and therefore helped her to envision projects that are consonant with the deep context of a place, its scale, its materiality, its broader environmental-socio political and economic agendas. She has served as a reviewer and contributor for several academic magazines and professional architecture conferences, such as Columbia GSAPP"s "Urban Mag", GreenBuild Conference and Expo 2023 and UIA World Congress of Architects Copenhagen 2023, peer-reviewing publications on building technology and climate adaptation for Professor Billie Faircloth & Maibritt Pedersen Zari scientific panel.

Lessons from Chongqing: Public Rental Housing and Family Lives of the New Citizens

No. 6107

Weijie Hu¹

¹Swinburne University of Technology, Australia; Email: whu@swin.edu.au

Abstract

The 20th National Congress of the Communist Party of China called for the establishment of a new housing system featuring both home ownership and rental housing. It urged local governments to increase the supply of Public Rental Housing and make it available to new citizens, i.e., migrant workers and families. However, empirical answers about how Public Rental Housing can help new citizens take root in the cities and how it improves the overall well-being of the new citizens need to be clarified. The recent decision on the Public Rental Housing provision is mainly based on foreign experience and reflection on the effect of subsidized home ownership. Further evidence about the societal impact of the policy implementation is needed to promote the housing program on a large national scale. Based on empirical studies in Chongqing, this paper contributes by revealing the impact of Public Rental Housing on improving economic opportunities, increasing consumption and improving life quality, enhancing childbirth intention and improving upbringing style, as well as enhancing the sense of security and happiness. The paper maintains that such effect comes from policy details in affordable rent, the tenancy of unlimited duration, open eligibility, and access to public schools. These policy effects and implementation details should be considered in the national promotion of the Public Rental Housing program.

Keywords

Public Rental Housing, housing policy, family life, new citizen, Chongqing

Reference

Bio

Weijie HU is a Lecturer in Architecture at Swinburne University of Technology, Australia. He holds a PhD in Architecture from the University of Sydney, Australia, and an MSc. in Architecture, Building and Planning at the Eindhoven University of Technology, the Netherlands. His research interest concerns urbanisation, social housing, land politics in China, and architectural

& urban design. Weijie's writing has been published in many Q1 journals, including Urban Geography, Journal of Urban Affairs, and Town Planning Review. He regularly acts as a peer reviewer for these journals too. In 2017 and 2018, Weijie was a visiting scholar at Kanazawa University, Japan and the Chinese University of Hong Kong, where he was awarded research grants, including the Global Scholarship Programme for Research Excellence (2017-2018) and the JASSO Scholarship (2017).

Before joining the Swinburne University of Technology, he taught Architecture and Urbanism at an undergraduate & postgraduate level at the University of Sydney, the University of New South Wales, and Western Sydney University since 2016. He is also a registered architect in the Netherlands with working experiences in China, France, and the Netherlands. The projects he led and participated in have been awarded in Building of the Year Award ArchDaily (2017)S, ARCH 2017 AWARDs (2017), and the International Rural Architecture Award (2015). Weijie's solo work about housing has been exhibited at Melbourne Design Week (2022).

No. 6109

Achieving net-zero material consumption to build future cities

Yupeng Liu¹, Kangning Huang², Wei-Qiang Chen¹, and Karen Seto³

¹Institute of Urban Environment, Chinese Academy of Sciences, China; Email: ypliu@iue.ac.cn, wqchen@iue.ac.cn; ²New York University Shanghai, China; Email: kh3657@nyu.edu; ³Yale University, USA; Email: karen.seto@yale.edu

Abstract

Net-zero material consumption is one of the keystones for creating a zero-emission future. However, the anticipated population growth and global urbanization will create a vast demand for constructing new housing, commercial buildings and accompanying infrastructure. Such huge size of construction, especially in developing worlds, is expected to release 226 gigatonnes (Gt) of greenhouse gas emissions (GHGs) by 2050 — more than twice the amount used in existing infrastructure and claiming $\sim 28\%$ of the remaining carbon budget. The fundamental solutions are to reduce consumption of mineral-based construction materials and/or replace them by bio-based materials (e.g., wood). Such strategies could be named as 'material-saving wedges' according to the substantial synergy effect of material use reduction and carbon emission mitigation. However, we still have little understanding of how future building growth and urban form changes would manifest material use. Our primary goals in this study are to develop possible scenarios of future building growth and urban form and to estimate potential material use among different global and urban futures. Here we develop a dynamic and spatially explicit model to predict volumetric change of global building environment through 2050. We find global buildings will enlarge to 1.5 times of current size by 2050 and grow faster in volume than in lateral. Most of the developed and developing regions will experience a 'net' increase in building stock except for Europe. The largest amount of building expansion will occur in Asia and the fastest speed of building expansion will take place in Africa. At a region or single city level, we find five possible changing typologies based on the characteristics of building growth or shrinking, which are termed as upward and outward, mature upward, stabilized, mature flatted, and shrinking. We further estimate materials demand for future construction and renovation. We find the built-up infrastructure will essentially be 'rebuilt' once over next 30 years, which could lead to a total of 30% growth of in-use anthropogenic mass on the earth. However, we find a net-zero raw material consumption can be achieved based on the synergy of five 'material-saving wedges', including reduce demand for living/working space $(-17\pm7\%)$, life extension of in-use buildings $(-16\pm6\%)$, follow 'material diet' approach $(-41\pm27\%)$, reuse and recycle those debris from demolished buildings $(-16\pm5\%)$, and apply prefabricated construction technology $(-1\pm0.5\%)$ globally. Among them, the material diet approach could fundamentally change future structure of materials use-leading to a growing demand on environment-friendly materials (e.g., wood) but significantly reducing demands on carbon-intensive and heavy-weight materials (e.g., steel and concrete). These findings indicate that as one of the climate stabilization wedges, the material-saving wedge is expected to profoundly affect materials supply chain and prices and makes great help for building sustainable cities and the world if we could take great advantage of them.

Keywords

Urbanization, Urban form, Building stock and flow, Material use, Climate stabilization wedge

Reference

Bio

Dr. Wei-Qiang Chen is a professor of Resources and Urban Sustainability at the Institute of Urban Environment, Chinese Academy of Sciences (CAS). He obtained his bachelor and PhD degrees in Environmental Science and Engineering from the School of Environment at Tsinghua University, Beijing, and was working at the Yale School of Forestry and Environmental Studies during 2010-2015. His research focuses on material-energy nexus, sustainable management of materials and urban sustainability. His studies have been published in PNAS, Nature Communications, Environmental Science and Technology, and other first-level journals. He served in the board of the International Society for Industrial Ecology during 2018/01-2020/21, and was the founding president of the Chinese Society for Industrial Ecology built in 2015. He is now serving as associate editor for the journals Resources, Conservation, and Recycling and Journal of Industrial Ecology.

Prediction of Lived Public Space

No. 6102

Selen $Aksoy^1$

 1 Istanbul Technical University, Turkey; Email:
aksoye@itu.edu.tr

Abstract

The city consists of facilities and data in many different layers produces own habits and own spaces in each layer. Public space limited to certain definitions in urban areas may not always meet that definition in its own physical boundaries. The questions of whether the spaces defined as public space are really public, to what extent are public and whether the city produces its own publicity has been the motivation of this study. The production of the city's own public space is possible with the different combinations of the attributes that make up the city and the unique relationships they create. While the city produces its own public space, this production process takes place not only on the real space, but through the representation of the space together with the location-based data generated by mobile technologies. When the production of public space or the production of publicity in an existing space is examined within the context of Henri Lefevbre's space production, each production creates its own spaces and every experience produces new symbols and new images. In this case, how can an individual who is on the move in the city know the publicity of his location? In order to evaluate this publicity in a space produced by the city itself, the units and the relationships between them have been tried to be examined using data mining methods. In this study, it has been accepted that the characteristics of walking distance will affect the lived public space value of location or this reason, the movement area of a variable position user is defined as a 500m diameter circle. In order to calculate the lived publicity

value of the continuously variable position of this circle, the study area is divided into pixels over which the circle will move. Attiributes evaluated within these concepts are primarily divided according to their functions. Therefore, the data analytical question of the study is prediction of the lived public space value in any location over the numerical range of the photographs viewed.

Keywords

Data Mining, Public Space, Lived Space

Reference

Lefebvre, H.: Production of space. Blackwell, Cambridge (1991).

Harvey, D: Paris Modernitenin Başkenti, Sel, İstanbul (2010)

Dubey, A., Naik, N., Parikh, D., Raskar, R., Hidalgo, C. A.: Deep learning the city: quantifying urban perception at a global scale. In: European Conference on Computer Vision (ECCV) (2016).

Pallasmaa, J.: Eyes of the skin. Pp. 38-40. YEM, İstanbul (2004).

Kannapiran, T., & Wadhawa, M.: Analysis and comparison study of data mining algorithms using rapid miner. International journal of computer science, engineering and applications 6(1), 9- 21 (2016).

Ahmed, W., Biswas, S., Nafis, T.: Performance analysis of naïve bayes algorithm on crime data using rapid miner. International journal of advanced research in computer science 8, 683-687 (2017).

Carmona M.: Public places, urban spaces: the dimensions of urban design. Architectural Press, Oxford (2013).

Deshmukh, S., Dalvi, A.S., Bhalerao, T. J.: Crime investigation using data mining. International journal of advanced research in computer and communication engineering 4(3), 22-24 (2015).

Lopes, J., Paio, A., Beirão, J. N., Pinho, E. M., Nunes, L.: Multidimensional analysis of public open spaces urban morphology, parametric modelling and data mining. In: Martens, B, Wurzer, G., Grasl T., Lorenz, W. E & Schaffranek, R. (eds.), Real Time - Proceedings of the 33rd eCAADe Conference, vol. 1, pp. 351-360. Vienna University of Technology, Vienna (2015).

Toscano, P.: Instagram-city: new media, and the social perception of public spaces. Visual anthropology 30(3), 275-286 (2017)

Bio

I graduated from Istanbul Technical University, Architecture and Landscape Architecture with a double major program in 2012. I completed my master's degree in Architectural Design Program at Istanbul Technical University in 2015. Last term, I completed Ph.D. courses and passed the proficiency exam at Istanbul Technical University, Architectural Design Computing Ph.D. Program. During my Ph.D., I focused on circular cities, micro-mobility, and public space with a data analytic approach.

Using Natural Language Processing to Identify Key Planning Strategies from Government Documents – A Case Study of 117 Chinese Cities from 2011 to 2019

Emily Tianyuan Wang¹ and Li Wan¹

¹Department of Land Economy, University of Cambridge, UK; Email: tw531@cam.ac.uk, lw423@cam.ac.uk

Abstract

Inter-city development disparity is a salient issue for both developed and developing countries. A causal determination of whether and to what extent variations in planning policies lead to different outcomes remains an onerous analytical challenge. Quantitative modelling of such causality requires the identification of a bundle of planning strategies from text-based planning documents in a holistic and temporally consistent manner such that the evolution of development outcomes could be investigated in relation to planning policy changes over time. Enabled by recent progress in natural language processing (NLP), this paper presents a novel NLP application for identifying key planning strategies from a large amount of text-based government documents through a case study of 117 prefecture-level cities in China. Based on official, city-level government reports from 2011 to 2019, the evolving policy strategies are identified and linked with the change of development outcome. Policy implications and directions for future research are discussed.

Keywords

Urban Planning, Natural Language Processing, Human-machine collaborated

Reference

Bio

PhD Candidate at Department of Land Economy, University of Cambridge.

A coupling model for measuring the substitution of subway for bus during snow weather: a case study of Shenyang, China

No. 6104

Jie Liu¹, Shaolei Wu¹, and Yongliang Wang²

¹School of Civil Engineering, Northeast Forestry University, Harbin, 150040, China; Email: liujie198643@163.com, 15226553200@163.com; ²Harbin Power System Engineering & Research Institute Co., Ltd, Harbin, 150040, China; Email: 46356367@qq.com

Abstract

The development of integrated public transportation network has received widespread attention in recent years. Especially in global northern cities, improving the substitution of subway for bus could meet the population travel demand during snow weather, which minimized the impact of snow weather on the public transportation network. Therefore, in this study, we selected a Chinese northern city-Shenyang as a case study. For obtaining the population travel demand, we collected the actual population flow data in the morning and evening peaks during snow weather. The network analysis was used to identify the loopholes and key stations in the subway and bus networks, respectively. And a coupling model was built to measure the coupling value of each

No. 6110 station in subway and bus networks, according to its population travel demand and supply capacity, which in further measure the substitution of subway for bus in the morning and evening peaks during snow weather. The results indicated that some subway stations were in a coupling state, while their surrounded bus stations were in a decoupling state. These subway stations could replace the bus network to reduce the impact and damage of snow weather on public transportation network. However, some subway stations and the surrounded bus stations were all in a decoupling state, which were under great pressure to meet the population travel demand during snow weather. This study can provide insight into optimizing public transportation network planning and design in many northern regions.

Keywords

Coupling model, Substitution of subway for bus, Snow weather condition, Network analysis

Reference

Wang, W., Yang, S., Stanley, H. E., & Gao, J. (2019). Local floods induce large-scale abrupt failures of road networks. Nature communications, 10(1), 1-11.

Mishalani, R. G., Goel, P. K., Westra, A. M., & Landgraf, A. J. (2014). Modeling the relationships among urban passenger travel carbon dioxide emissions, transportation demand and supply, population density, and proxy policy variables. Transportation Research Part D: Transport and Environment, 33, 146-154.

Molarius, R., Keränen, J., Kekki, T., & Jukarainen, P. (2022). Developing Indicators to Improve Safety and Security of Citizens in Case of Disruption of Critical Infrastructures Due to Natural Hazards—Case of a Snowstorm in Finland. Safety, 8(3), 60.

Xu, X., Zhu, C., Wang, Q., Zhu, X., & Zhou, Y. (2020). Identifying vital nodes in complex networks by adjacency information entropy. Scientific reports, 10(1), 1-12.

Bio

Dr. Jie Liu has graduated from Harbin Institute of Technology, with a doctoral degree in Management Science and Engineering. Dr. Liu has worked and studied in Tsinghua University and University of Cambridge as a visiting scholar. Over the past 10 years, she has gained extensive project management experience in research projects related to flood vulnerability based on landuse patterns, community recovery to earthquake, road network vulnerability to floods, dynamic resilience of local roads, the effects of extreme weather on driver behavior, and the relationship between stress reactivity and unsafe driving. As an associate professor and doctoral supervisor, Dr. Liu has served as PI/Co-PI and Co-Investigator on a broad range research projects sponsored by state, province, and local government agencies.

Success factors impacting strategy- and governance frameworks for environmental digital twins in the mining industry.

Tom Bos^1

¹Rio Tinto, the Netherlands and Australia; Email: tom.bos2@riotinto.com

Abstract

Rio Tinto provides the metals and minerals used to help the world grow and decarbonise with a strong focus on iron ore in the Pilbara region, situated in Western Australia. We do this in a responsible way: finding better ways is in our DNA. Use of spatial information and -technology is widespread in the mining industry with applications in all stages of the mine life cycle. Driven by several factors, Rio Tinto currently focuses on the development geospatial applications supporting environmental protection: environmental digital twins. There is a growing awareness in the mining industry that a regional approach is required for assessing and monitoring the cumulative impact in order to obtain approval for access to land and future ore bodies in more efficient and sustainable way. This awareness is a key-factor in driving the need for the development of an environmental digital twin. Furthermore, the shift in focus in recent years regarding the 'Social License to Operate' (SLO) from obtaining legitimacy and credibility to obtaining trust, drives the transition to more interactive decision making and consequently higher levels of information transparency are needed. Both developments are further amplified by remotely sensed data becoming increasingly available at a commercially viable price-point as well as recent technological advancements making it possible to integrate, analyse and distribute information in an environmental digital twin. In order for environmental digital twins to produce valuable information products, the dependency on data is evident. The data volumes and associated domain-specific maintenance workflows needed to support environmental digital twins over extensive time periods, spanning decades in the mining industry, present several challenges which lead many organisations, including Rio Tinto, to evaluate and adjust their strategy- and governance frameworks supporting (future) environmental digital twins. At the moment, Rio Tinto is conducting qualitative research into success factors that impact strategy- and governance frameworks for environmental digital twins. Key-findings to date include the identification of a need for a clear definition and a dedicated strategy- and governance framework as an enabler for the digital twin environment supporting one or more environmental digital twins. In addition, concepts such as federated governance and data meshes, which have the potential to support more collaborative forms of data management whilst allowing for continuous change and decision making by multiple stakeholders, are being actively researched.

Keywords

environmental digital twin, success factors, governance

Reference

Bio

Enthusiastic GIS professional working in the role of Principal Advisor GIS for Rio Tinto Iron Ore with a drive for innovation and technological progress. I consider it both an honor and a joy to be working on location-based solutions with colleagues and partners and I still learn something new every day. Driven by a curiosity into what makes digital twins into a success, I'm studying GIScience (UniGIS) at the Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam where I'm hoping to finish my Master's in 2024. Outside of work and study, I enjoy mountain biking on the beautiful trails in Western Australia.

Study on the impact of smart city construction to the green and high-quality No. development of cities 6111

Shilong Li¹

¹Chongqing University, China; Email: lishilong@cqu.edu.cn

Abstract

Over the last years, with the accelerated development of the new-type urbanization in China, some cities are experiencing traffic congestion, housing tension, resource shortage, environmental pollution, and other problems, which restrict the sustainable and healthy development of cities. As a new model of urban development, smart city construction promotes urban innovation-driven development, accumulates economic growth momentum for cities, strengthens social support functions, enhances ecological and environmental performance, and also promotes the intersection and integration of green development and high-quality development of cities. Based on the theories such as New Schumpeterian growth theory and Porter's economic development stage theory, in the context of the development of new-type urbanization in China, this paper explores the influence of smart city construction on the green high-quality development of citie. This paper constructs a Difference in differences (DID) model based on the propensity score matching method, and empirically tests the positive effect of smart city construction on the green highquality development of cities and the positive moderating effect of local government financial input in science and technology on the main effect using panel data of 156 prefecture-level cities in China, as well as the two dimensions of regional and administrative levels to heterogeneity analysis of the effect of smart city construction. Based on the empirical findings, this paper will make recommendations accordingly for the key work of smart city construction under the background of accelerated development of new-type urbanization in China.

Keywords

Smart cities, Urban green and high quality development, DID, Heterogeneity analysis

Reference

Bio

Shilong Li is an associate professor at Chongqing University, China, and he is a visiting scholar at University of Michigan. His research is focus on the urban regeneration, environmental regulation and urban governance.

Transforming Urban Futures: AI Advancements in Master Planning for Sustainable Cities

No.

6114

Alisha Shahid¹

¹MMPakistan, Pakistan; Email: alisha.shahid@mmpakistan.com

Abstract

The field of artificial intelligence (AI) has witnessed significant advancements that hold great potential to shape the future of cities, particularly in the domain of master planning. This abstract highlights the transformative impact of AI on urban master planning, showcasing its significance within the conference theme, "Geospatial Big Data and Artificial Intelligence for Cities." Master planning plays a crucial role in the development and evolution of cities. Traditionally, this process has relied on manual analysis and subjective decision-making, often leading to inefficiencies and suboptimal outcomes. However, the integration of AI technologies, such as machine learning, deep learning, and data analytics, has revolutionized the field, enabling a data-driven and more efficient approach to master planning. AI algorithms can leverage geospatial big data to analyze and interpret vast amounts of information related to urban environments. By processing diverse datasets, including satellite imagery, sensor data, demographic information, and infrastructure data, AI can provide valuable insights into various aspects of city development. This includes land use patterns, transportation networks, population density, environmental factors, and infrastructure requirements. The use of AI in master planning enables planners and policymakers to make informed decisions based on comprehensive and accurate data analysis. It allows for the identification of trends, patterns, and potential risks, empowering urban planners to forecast future scenarios and develop strategies that promote sustainable growth, resilience, and livability. Additionally, AI algorithms can optimize resource allocation, considering factors such as energy consumption, waste management, and water distribution, leading to more efficient and sustainable urban development. Moreover, AI facilitates scenario modeling and simulations, allowing for the exploration of multiple design options and their potential impacts. By considering various parameters and constraints, AI algorithms can generate alternative master plans, evaluating their feasibility and performance. This iterative process enables planners to assess the effectiveness of different strategies, supporting evidence-based decision-making and enhancing the overall quality of master plans. Furthermore, AI can improve citizen engagement in the master planning process. By integrating geospatial big data and AI-powered platforms, citizens can actively participate, provide feedback, and contribute to the planning process. AI algorithms can analyze public sentiment, extract valuable insights from citizen feedback, and incorporate them into the decision-making process. This inclusive approach fosters transparency, accountability, and a sense of ownership among the community, ultimately leading to more sustainable and citizen-centric cities. In conclusion, the advancements in the AI field, specifically in master planning, have the potential to shape the future of cities. By leveraging geospatial big data and AI algorithms, urban planners can make informed decisions, optimize resource allocation, and develop sustainable and resilient cities. This abstract aligns with the conference theme, "Geospatial Big Data and Artificial Intelligence for Cities," by emphasizing the pivotal role of AI in transforming the master planning process. It sets the stage for further exploration of AI applications in master planning and underscores the significance of this research for building cities that are both technologically advanced and human-centric.

Keywords

Advancements in AI, Future of cities, Data-driven decision-making, Scenario modeling, Geospatial big data

Reference

Dr. Ali Tahir, Associate Professor (Master's Supervisor) Institute of Geographical Information System (IGIS) University of Science & Technology (NUST) IGIS, NUST, H-12, Islamabad +92 322 5020145 ali.tahir@igis.nust.edu.pk

Bio

As a Remote Sensing & GIS Analyst, I am a recognized rising star in the field, honored as one of the Geospatial World 50 Rising Stars 2023. With expertise in integrating GIS and earth observation data, I excel in managing geodatabases and executing projects involving historic change analysis, land use suitability, watershed analysis, and spatial data pre-processing. Collaborative and driven, I have a Master's degree in Remote Sensing & GIS from the University of Science & Technology, where I developed an integrated GIS optimization framework for intelligent traffic signal systems. I have conducted research on forest cover change, evapotranspiration, and urban sprawl. With hands-on experience as a GIS Assistant and Remote Sensing & GIS Expert, I have executed image classification, land suitability analysis, and digitization processes. Proficient in ArcGIS, ERDAS Imagine, and Python, I am adept at complex spatial analysis. I hold certifications from the European Space Agency and Google. Fluent in Urdu and with advanced English skills, I am an effective communicator. Passionate and accomplished, I leverage geospatial technology for informed planning and decision-making.

No. Enhancing Workplace Productivity Through Evidence-Based Design

Ivy Chang¹

¹Planner in Super Bueaty Construction Consultant. Co, Ltd, China; Email: 2329283315@qq.com

Abstract

Profound research has shown that the physical environment of a workplace can impact productivity, creativity, and overall satisfaction of the employees. The claims of office building and business district users for healthy, habitable, and productive workspaces have been constantly hidden in many urban projects due to deficient understanding of the complex user needs and spaces during the initial procurement and design stages of a construction or renovation project. One of the primary reasons for this gap is the traditional approach to urban analysis and urban design, which tends to focus on aesthetics and functionality while overlooking the social and organizational implications of urban fabrics and urban design choices. As a result, many spaces end up being inefficient, uncomfortable, and even harmful to the health and well-being of their occupants. By utilizing innovative evidence-based design methods, this research take Shenzhen Futian Central Business District as an example and adapts space performance evaluation base on space syntax to systematically consider the social and organizational implications of urban design choices. The outcome will be a feedback loop that ensures responsive urban design to the needs of the end users, by enabling analysis of varied occupant needs and providing intuitive feedback to urban designers.

Keywords

Space Syntax, Geospatial Analysis, Evidence-based Urban Planning and Design

Reference

Bio

I'm a graduate of University of Huddersfield, and are passionating about social impacts and spatial justice of urban planning and design. I possess a wealth of knowledge and experience in developing strategies and solutions to enhance the livability and sustainability of urban environments. In these years, I dedicate myself in conducting research to inform the development of innovative design strategies, policies, and solutions to improve urban living conditions.

Using social media photographs deep learning to assess cultural ecosystem services for high-density urban green space management: Case from Central Beijing

Haiyun Xu¹, Mujie Ren², Guohan Zhao³, and Jiaxuan Duan¹

No. 6105

¹Beijing University of Civil Engineering and Architecture, China; Email: xuhaiyun@bucea.edu.cn, jiaxuanduan@bucea.edu.cn; ²University of Sydney, Australia; Email: renmujie@gmail.com; ³VIA University College, Denmark; Email: GZHA@via.dk

Abstract

In the high-density urban context, urban green spaces are a valuable public resource for improving local human well-being. The fine government of urban green spaces in the high-density urban context is challenging due to limited spatial resources. In the search for effective governance, there is a need to identify the cultural ecosystem services (CES) as benefits and place attachments that people gained and perceived from urban green spaces. Focusing on central Beijing as the case study, we addressed four key questions: How to use social media photographs combing with deep learning to assess public perceived CES efficiently? What's the spatial pattern of the CES that people perceived in central Beijing? Which kind of CES is most perceived by the public and how does this CES relate to current urban green and blue spaces in central Beijing? We used geo-tagged digital images that local people posted on the Littleredbook web platform to identify spatial patterns of CESs that people perceived in central Beijing. Using deep learning image analysis, social media photos were categorized into nine types of CESs. The nine CESs were analyzed by combining contingency tables, kernel densities, and correspondence analyses with land cover and landscape features. Results were discussed in light of findings derived from other CES spatial mapping and assessment studies. Social Recreation was the main CES perceived by people in central Beijing, followed by natural appreciation while few photographs depicted educational engagement. The spatial distribution of these CESs is associated with different social and biophysical landscape features, such as the presence of vegetation types and recreational attractions in central Beijing. Meanwhile, the social recreation values are provided more by micro-green spaces in built-up areas than by urban parks and forests. Our results demonstrate that combing deep learning and social media photographs is useful for assessing cultural ecosystem services at the megacity scale. These findings could help planners to approach public perceptions in relation to socio-cultural and bio-physical landscape features comprehensibly, to foster more effective and inclusive urban green spaces management strategies in the high-density urban context.

Keywords

high-density urban context, social media, deep learning, cultual ecosystem services, green space management

Reference

Brown, G., S. J. S. Donovan and N. Resources (2014). "Measuring change in place values for environmental and natural resource planning using public participation GIS (PPGIS): results and challenges for longitudinal research." 27(1): 36-54.

Brown, G. and D. Weber (2011). "Public Participation GIS: A new method for national park planning." Landscape and Urban Planning 102(1): 1-15.

Brown, G. and D. Weber (2013). "Using public participation GIS (PPGIS) on the Geoweb to monitor tourism development preferences." Journal of Sustainable Tourism 21(2): 192-211.

Cao, H., M. Wang, S. Su and M. J. E. I. Kang (2022). "Explicit quantification of coastal cultural ecosystem services: A novel approach based on the content and sentimental analysis of social media." 137: 108756.

Cetin, N. I., G. Bourget and A. J. E. E. Tezer (2021). "Travel-cost method for assessing the monetary value of recreational services in the Ömerli Catchment." 190: 107192.

Chen, Y., X. Liu, W. Gao, R. Y. Wang, Y. Li and W. Tu (2018). "Emerging social media data on measuring urban park use." Urban Forestry & Urban Greening 31: 130-141.

Cheng, X., S. Van Damme, L. Li and P. J. E. s. Uyttenhove (2019). "Evaluation of cultural ecosystem services: A review of methods." 37: 100925.

Dade, M. C., M. G. E. Mitchell, G. Brown and J. R. Rhodes (2020). "The effects of urban greenspace characteristics and socio-demographics vary among cultural ecosystem services." Urban Forestry & Urban Greening 49.

Fletcher, R., C. Baulcomb, C. Hall and S. J. M. P. Hussain (2014). "Revealing marine cultural ecosystem services in the Black Sea." 50: 151-161.

Gosal, A. S., I. R. Geijzendorffer, T. Václavík, B. Poulin and G. Ziv (2019). "Using social media, machine learning and natural language processing to map multiple recreational beneficiaries." Ecosystem Services 38.

Home, R., M. Hunziker and N. J. L. S. Bauer (2012). "Psychosocial outcomes as motivations for visiting nearby urban green spaces." 34(4): 350-365.

Huang, C. H., J. Yang, H. Lu, H. B. Huang and L. Yu (2017). "Green Spaces as an Indicator of Urban Health: Evaluating Its Changes in 28 Mega-Cities." REMOTE SENSING 9(12).

Lingua, F., N. C. Coops and V. C. J. E. S. Griess (2022). "Valuing cultural ecosystem services combining deep learning and benefit transfer approach." 58: 101487.

Liu, X., Z. Zhu, L. Jin, L. Wang, C. J. U. F. Huang and U. Greening (2018). "Measuring patterns and mechanism of greenway use–A case from Guangzhou, China." 34: 55-63.

Mouttaki, I., I. Bagdanaviciute, M. Maanan, M. Erraiss, H. Rhinane and M. Maanan (2022). "Classifying and Mapping Cultural Ecosystem Services Using Artificial Intelligence and Social Media Data." Wetlands (Wilmington) 42(7): 86.

Plieninger, T., S. Dijks, E. Oteros-Rozas and C. J. L. u. p. Bieling (2013). "Assessing, mapping, and quantifying cultural ecosystem services at community level." 33: 118-129.

Pu, W. (2018). "Little red book, let the user become the spreader(in Chinese)." Collection 33.

Thiagarajah, J., S. K. Wong, D. R. Richards and D. A. J. A. Friess (2015). "Historical and contemporary cultural ecosystem service values in the rapidly urbanizing city state of Singapore." 44: 666-677.

Tian, T., S. Lin, P. Shengjing, S. Fengyun and C. Yue (2021). "Understanding the process from perception to cultural ecosystem services assessment by comparing valuation methods." Urban Forestry & Urban Greening 57.

Van Berkel, D. B. and P. H. J. E. i. Verburg (2014). "Spatial quantification and valuation of cultural ecosystem services in an agricultural landscape." 37: 163-174.

Villamagna, A. M., B. Mogollón and P. L. J. E. i. Angermeier (2014). "A multi-indicator framework for mapping cultural ecosystem services: The case of freshwater recreational fishing." 45: 255-265.

Wang, X., Q. Meng, X. Liu, M. Allam, L. Zhang, X. Hu, Y. Bi and T. J. R. S. Jancsóg (2023). "Evaluation of Fairness of Urban Park Green Space Based on an Improved Supply Model of Green Space: A Case Study of Beijing Central City." 15(1): 244.

Xu, H., G. Zhao, N. Fagerholm, J. Primdahl and T. Plieninger (2020). "Participatory mapping of cultural ecosystem services for landscape corridor planning: A case study of the Silk Roads corridor in Zhangye, China." J Environ Manage 264: 110458.

Xu, H., G. Zhao, N. Fagerholm, J. Primdahl and T. J. J. o. e. m. Plieninger (2020). "Participatory mapping of cultural ecosystem services for landscape corridor planning: A case study of the Silk Roads corridor in Zhangye, China." 264: 110458.

Zwierzchowska, I., A. Hof, I.-C. Iojă, C. Mueller, L. Poniży, J. Breuste, A. J. U. F. Mizgajski and U. Greening (2018). "Multi-scale assessment of cultural ecosystem services of parks in Central European cities." 30: 84-97.

Bio

Dr. Haiyun Xu. is an Associate Professor at the Department of Landscape Architecture, Beijing University of Civil Engineering and Architecture. She studied Cultural Landscape at the Universities of Copenhagen and Gottingen and received a Ph.D.in Landscape Architecture and Urban Planning (2020) at the University of Copenhagen. She is a Young Scholar of the Beijing Overseas Talent Project. Her research aims at promoting sustainability in landscape planning management through a deeper understanding of the interrelationships between nature-social ecosystem services and landscape change. Her current studies focus on topics including cultural landscape and cultural ecosystem service, cultural route, and heritage corridor, green infrastructure planning and management, public participation in landscape planning and management, public perceptions and landscape democracy, and regional sustainable development.

The green system design under the definition of coastal city

No. 6101

 $Zhiran Fan^1$

¹Jiangsu Provincial Planning and Design Group, China; Email: fanzhiran@outlook.com

Abstract

This paper was focus on resilience for energy damage reduction, increase of retention and conversion landscape energy, and enhancement of urban resilience to make the urban city part of the ecosystem through the design of relevant urban resilience systems. In such context, a research to reduce disasters and increase the efficiency of energy conversion in the ecosystem is conducted. The key cities studied are mainly places I've investigated, with Shanghai, Singapore, San Francisco and Chennai as the main cases. Research Objectives Scope 1: To design an ecological framework on the resilient basis to increase resilience and uncertainty of cities in response to the hazards of sea level rising and climate warming, and to set resilient system recovery indicators and evaluation coefficients for resilient systems with operability. Scope 2: Based on the shoreline and tidal conditions of different Pacific cities, the paper studies how to convert landscape energy under different urban textures and provide specific design strategies and conversion process in the form of prototype.

Keywords

Urban Resilence, Green system, Green Prototype

Bio

Education: MAUD&MLA(2015-2019)

National University of Singapore Master of Arts in Urban Design

Nanjing Forestry University Master of Landscape Architecture

Work Experience (2020.07-NOW)

Jiangsu Provincial Planning and Design group Landscape Architecture and Tourism Planning Department NanJing, P. R. China

Urban planner: Focus on landscape ecology planning,City master plan,Regional Tourism planning,Site Planning(constructive-detailed planning), Conservation of historic sites,Residential Area Planning

Lessons from Chongqing: Public Rental Housing and Family Lives of the New No. Citizens 6107

Weijie Hu¹

¹Swinburne University of Technology, Australia; Email: whu@swin.edu.au

Abstract

The 20th National Congress of the Communist Party of China called for the establishment of a new housing system featuring both home ownership and rental housing. It urged local governments to increase the supply of Public Rental Housing and make it available to new citizens, i.e., migrant workers and families. However, empirical answers about how Public Rental Housing can help new citizens take root in the cities and how it improves the overall well-being of the new citizens need to be clarified. The recent decision on the Public Rental Housing provision is mainly based on foreign experience and reflection on the effect of subsidized home ownership. Further evidence about the societal impact of the policy implementation is needed to promote the housing program on a large national scale. Based on empirical studies in Chongqing, this paper contributes by revealing the impact of Public Rental Housing on improving economic opportunities, increasing consumption and improving life quality, enhancing childbirth intention and improving upbringing style, as well as enhancing the sense of security and happiness. The paper maintains that such effect comes from policy details in affordable rent, the tenancy of unlimited duration, open eligibility, and access to public schools. These policy effects and implementation details should be considered in the national promotion of the Public Rental Housing program.

Keywords

Public Rental Housing, housing policy, family life, new citizen, Chongqing

Reference

Bio

Weijie HU is a Lecturer in Architecture at Swinburne University of Technology, Australia. He holds a PhD in Architecture from the University of Sydney, Australia, and an MSc. in Architecture, Building and Planning at the Eindhoven University of Technology, the Netherlands. His research interest concerns urbanisation, social housing, land politics in China, and architectural & urban design. Weijie's writing has been published in many Q1 journals, including Urban Geography, Journal of Urban Affairs, and Town Planning Review. He regularly acts as a peer reviewer

for these journals too. In 2017 and 2018, Weijie was a visiting scholar at Kanazawa University, Japan and the Chinese University of Hong Kong, where he was awarded research grants, including the Global Scholarship Programme for Research Excellence (2017-2018) and the JASSO Scholarship (2017).

Before joining the Swinburne University of Technology, he taught Architecture and Urbanism at an undergraduate & postgraduate level at the University of Sydney, the University of New South Wales, and Western Sydney University since 2016. He is also a registered architect in the Netherlands with working experiences in China, France, and the Netherlands. The projects he led and participated in have been awarded in Building of the Year Award ArchDaily (2017)S, ARCH 2017 AWARDs (2017), and the International Rural Architecture Award (2015). Weijie's solo work about housing has been exhibited at Melbourne Design Week (2022).

Hotspot Analysis of Oil Spill Events Using GIS; A Case Study of Niger Delta, Nigeria

No. 6106

Ajibola R. Oyebamiji¹, Mohammad A. Hoque¹, and Malcolm Whitworth¹ ¹School of Environment, Geography and Geosciences, University of Portsmouth, UK; Email: ajibola.oyebamiji@port.ac.uk

Abstract

Oil spills are globally becoming a threat to the environment and various ecosystems. They may result from accidental discharges, or malicious acts of vandalization. Hotspots analyses of these oil spills via GIS spatio-temporal techniques are efficient and effective for mapping the high intensity or frequency in an area. This is done by correlating each feature within the context of its neighbours and ensure not just high values, but also statistically significant prominence. It further helps to depict if high or low values cluster spatially. Oil spill data from the agency in charge of oil spill events in Nigeria, the National Oil Spill Detection and Response Agency (NOSDRA) was collected and processed to generate the hotspot maps and Inverse Distance Weighted (IDW) maps for the oil-producing Niger Delta states in Nigeria. In addition, the volumes pilled and recovered were also plotted within the ArcGIS environments for visual understanding. Finally, 1km buffers were applied to each of the spill points to estimate the areas that would be impacted by these spill events. Oil spill hot spot maps can most effectively guide the actions and plans of environmental activists, government, police and policy makers and help prepare for possible future oil spills.

Keywords

Oil spills, Spatio-temporal, Hotspot analysis, Inverse Distance Weighted interpolation, Buffer, Niger Delta

Reference

Bio

A PhD research student interested in the application of GIS to Geosciences, with focus on environmental pollution, groundwater quality and sustainable management of water resources.
4. Geospatial big data and AI

How COVID-19 Impacts Air Pollution Exposure Among Disadvantaged Communities? Leveraging Crowd-Sourced Geospatial Data to Develop Healthy Communities

Tianjun Lu¹

¹California State University, Dominguez Hills, USA; Email:tianjun@vt.edu

Abstract

The COVID-19 pandemic has revealed global structural inequalities and deepened environmental injustice and health disparities, hindering the healthy city development. For example, air pollution has disproportionately impacted disadvantaged communities (often with high proportion of low-income and people of color members). While the lockdown measures and other restrictions may alleviate air pollution emissions and exposure, questions remain on whether this is true for disadvantaged communities. I used a crowd-sourced open data from the PurpleAir website (one of the widely used low-cost sensor networks) and data from CalEnviroScreen 4.0 (a tool to identify disproportionate burden of pollution in California, US). I investigated the air pollution concentrations (i.e., Particulate Matter 2.5 [PM2.5]) by dividing the Los Angeles County into eight regions with a focus on comparison before and during the COVID-19 pandemic (March 2019-March 2020 vs. March 2020 vs. March 2021). While disadvantaged communities are the most susceptible to hazardous events, low-cost air pollution monitors were lacked. I found that a notable decline of air pollution exposure appeared during the study period; however, some disadvantaged communities experienced higher-than-average concentrations when lockdown measures were lifted. Disadvantaged communities had a higher percentage of days over $35 \ \mu g/m3$ than non-disadvantaged communities. Particularly, in the San Fernando Valley region in 2019, the gap could be as high as 45%. This study confirmed that lower air pollution concentrations were shown in non-disadvantaged communities as compared to disadvantaged communities. Overall, while the lockdown restrictions were a catalyst for a decrease in particulate concentration levels, the disparity between disadvantaged and affluent communities is still apparent. This study highlights the feasibility of using crowd-sourced geospatial data to identify air pollution exposure disparities. Additionally, this approach can be extended to other jurisdictions and geographic scales to assess environmental injustice and health inequity, thus promoting healthy and resilient city planning.

Keywords

Crowdsourcing, low-cost sensors, environmental justice, disadvantaged communities, COVID-19

Bio

Dr. Tianjun Lu is an Assistant Professor in the Department of Earth Science and Geography at California State University, Dominguez Hills. He received his Ph.D. in Planning, Governance, and

No. 6205 Globalization from Virginia Tech and was a Research Scientist at the University of Washington. Dr. Lu's recent work has been published in Transportation Research Part D: Transport and Environment, Environmental Science and Technology, and Science of the Total Environment. His scholarly contribution mainly falls into multidisciplinary fields including transportation planning, air pollution exposure assessment, environmental justice, and community engagement. Dr. Lu has rich experience in developing nationwide air quality models funded by the US Environmental Protection Agency (i.e., air pollution exposure models in the continental US), community-level air quality project funded by the Minneapolis Department of Health, MN and CSUDH, and community-based transportation measurements and modeling work funded by US Department of Transportation. Currently, he has served as the primary investigator for multiple funded projects in California, including the California telecommuting project to identify statewide patterns and trends of telecommuting, climate and environmental impacts of warehousing, and the Community Air Monitoring Program in Southern California.

Opportunities and Challenges of Geospatial Artificial Intelligence Foundation Models in the Context of ChatGPT Large Model

Can Zhang¹, Zhuoran Zhang²

¹Faculty of Architecture, the University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong SAR; Email:zhangcan1996@alu.hit.edu.cn; ²Management Committee of Suzhou New District, China; Email:zzr0707007@alumni.sjtu.edu.cn

Abstract

No.

6211

The integration of geospatial artificial intelligence (AI) base models within the ChatGPT's largescale model holds tremendous potential, offering opportunities and challenges for geospatial analysis and decision-making. This paper explores the potential benefits of integrating geospatial AI base models, including enhanced spatial understanding, integration of heterogeneous data sources, and improved spatial reasoning and prediction.

By incorporating geospatial AI base models, ChatGPT can gain a deeper comprehension of spatial relationships and patterns. This enhanced spatial understanding enables more accurate analysis of geospatial data, such as satellite imagery, GPS coordinates, and geospatial databases. Additionally, the integration of heterogeneous data sources, such as social media data, weather data, and transportation information, allows for a more comprehensive and holistic geospatial analysis. Moreover, geospatial AI base models contribute to improved spatial reasoning and prediction. By machine learning techniques, these models can identify spatial trends, forecast future scenarios, and provide valuable insights for urban planning, environmental management, and disaster response.

However, leveraging geospatial AI base models to their full extent within the ChatGPT framework presents several challenges, such as data quality and quantity, computing and scalability, interoperability and integration, as well as ethical and privacy concerns associated with big data. To mitigate these challenges and maximize the opportunities presented by geospatial AI, this paper proposes several strategies, including optimizing and refining the geospatial AI base models through advanced training techniques, integrating geospatial libraries and tools into the Chat-GPT framework, fostering interdisciplinary collaborations between geospatial experts and AI researchers, and addressing ethical and privacy concerns through responsible data governance and privacy-preserving techniques.

The findings of this paper shed light on the current research landscape and provide insights for researchers and practitioners seeking to harness the potential of geospatial artificial intelligence within the ChatGPT's large-scale geospatial analysis and decision-making models.

Keywords

Geospatial artificial intelligence (AI), ChatGPT, Spatial analysis, Big data

Bio

Can Zhang is a PhD student at Faculty of Architecture, the University of Hong Kong. Her research interests include urban building energy model, sustainable development, zero carbon building and big data in the construction industry.

Investigating Non-linearity of Spaceborne Hyperspectral Datasets through Dimensionality Reduction Approaches

No. 6215

Kavach Mishra¹, Rahul Dev Garg¹

¹Geomatics Engineering Group, Civil Engineering Department, Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee, India; Email:kmishra@ce.iitr.ac.in, rdgarg@ce.iitr.ac.in

Abstract

Spaceborne hyperspectral remote sensing has been revived with the launch of new sensors in the last five years. With a wide swath and lower repeat time, the plethora of data brought in by these sensors can facilitate obtaining detailed thematic information about the Earth's surface resources and their continuous monitoring. Although such datasets represent the five Vs of geospatial big data, these Vs can be problematic for hyperspectral data handling, especially volume, which introduces feature repetition, inconsistency and high computation costs in information extraction. Developing new data compression or dimensionality reduction methods becomes necessary in this context. Moreover, traditional approaches such as the principal component analysis (PCA), being linear, cannot deal with complex spectral and spatial patterns found in scenes containing intimate spectral mixtures like an urban area. Machine learning-based non-linear data compression methods like t-distributed stochastic neighborhood embedding (t-SNE), autoencoder and its variants can successfully handle such patterns. This study has executed these methods on two spaceborne hyperspectral datasets of Ahmedabad, India, captured by Hyperion and PRISMA sensors. The resultant low dimensional space's quality is analyzed considering the topological preservation of the original dataset by using label-independent Lee and Verleysen's co-ranking matrix and loss of quality measure. Findings suggest that multi-layer autoencoder outperforms single-layer autoencoder and t-SNE, requiring only a small neighborhood size to produce a high-quality encoding. Single-layer autoencoder and t-SNE show similar trends. The former performs slightly better and requires a very high neighborhood size to generate a good-quality encoding. These insights are significant for urban information extraction as there are few direct comparative assessments between machine learning-based non-linear data compression methods in earlier studies.

Keywords

Hyperion, PRISMA, dimensionality reduction, urban mapping, artificial intelligence, non-linearity

Bio

Kavach Mishra is a PhD candidate and senior research fellow at the Geomatics Engineering Group, Civil Engineering Department, Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee, India. He is working on the characterization of impervious surfaces using hyperspectral data and machine learning techniques as part of his PhD thesis. His research interests include hyperspectral and thermal remote sensing applications, machine learning, multi-sensor fusion, information extraction and time-series analysis. He has 3 journal papers, 3 book chapters, 6 full-length international conference proceedings and 2 extended abstracts as part of national/international conference proceedings to his credit.

No. 6207

Uncovering the global and local structures of urban networks via Poincare Embedding

Chenglong Wang¹, Zhaoya Gong¹, Bin Liu¹, Pengjun Zhao¹, Zhenhua Chen²

¹School of Urban Planning & Design, Peking University Shenzhen Graduate School, Shenzhen, Guangdong, China; Email:chenglongw@whu.edu.cn, z.gong@pku.edu.cn, binliu010@stu.pku.edu.cn, pengjun.zhao@pku.edu.cn; ²City and Regional Planning, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH, USA; Email:chen.7172@osu.edu

Abstract

Understanding spatial structures of urban networks is of great significance for the spatial planning of urban and regional development. Traditionally, researchers often provided limited descriptions characterizing urban networks by indicators at the city-level, e.g., population, economic output, and income levels. However, these approaches fail to capture the complex relationships between cities that embedded in the external relations to other cities. With the emergence of urban flow data and advanced techniques in the complex networks approach, methods have been developed to examine either local or global structures, but they cannot capture both global and local structures simultaneously. This paper proposes a novel GeoAI method for urban network analysis, which effectively reveals the global hierarchy and local proximity of urban networks by learning the relational embeddings of cities in a Poincare space. In addition, a series of measures based on the Poincare embeddings are presented to quantify the global and local network structures. By using human movement flows between cities in the past years, the structural changes of urban networks under the impact of the pandemic are analyzed, and the preliminary experiments demonstrated the validity of the new method.

Keywords

network structure; hyperbolic space; node embedding

Bio

I am a master student in School of Urban Planning and Design at Peking University, China, supervised by Professor Zhaoya Gong. I received my B.S. degree at Wuhan University in 2023, guided by Professor Zhenzhong Chen, Mengjun Kang, and Limin Jiao. My current research interests include Geospatial Artificial Intelligence (GeoAI) and Computer Vision.

Evaluating the effect of plain afforestation project and future spatial suitability in Beijing

Tengyun Hu¹, Xuecao Li²

¹Beijing municipal institute of city planning and design, China; Email:hutengyun88@163.com; ²College of Land Science and Technology, China Agricultural University, China; Email:xuecaoli@cau.edu.cn

Abstract

Taking the "One Million-Mu (666 km2)" Plain Afforestation (Phase I) Project (Phase I afforestation) in Beijing city as an example, we monitored the growth status of planted forest patches using long-term remote sensing images, and evaluated the impacts of afforestation on land use change and vegetation growth. We found there is a large space for improvement regarding the ecological benefits of the project. Moreover, we found that forest patches with decreasing greenness after the afforestation, were mainly converted from farmland patches with high greenness and low heterogeneity in terms of normalized difference vegetation index (NDVI). This implies that those farmland patches are inappropriate for afforestation. According to the results from Phase I afforestation and the impact of urbanization on green space, we constructed a series of spatial variables and generated a suitability map for the next "New Round of One Million-Mu (666km2) Afforestation project" (Phase II). We modeled the spatial distribution of Phase II afforestation based on the derived suitability map. This study is crucial for the scientific evaluation of afforestation projects for space planning (e.g., urban green space planning). The evaluation and modeling framework built in this study can be used to support the decision making and policy implementation of afforestation projects in China.

Keywords

urban land use; afforestation; forest growth; suitability; segmentation; forest modeling

Reference

Bowler, D E, Buyung-Ali L, Knight T M, Pullin A S. 2010. Urban greening to cool towns and cities: A systematic review of the empirical evidence. Landsc Urban Plan, 97(3): 147-155.

Cao S, Liu Y, Su W, Zheng W, Yu Z. 2018. The net ecosystem services value in mainland China. Sci China Earth Sci, 61: 595-603.

Cao X, Onishi A, Chen J, Imura H. 2010. Quantifying the cool island intensity of urban parks using aster and Ikonos data. Landsc Urban Plan, 96(4): 1-231.

Chen F, Fu B, Xia J, Wu D, Wu S, Zhang Y, Sun H, Liu Y, Fang X, Qin B, Li X, Zhang T, Liu B, Dong Z, Hou S, Tian D, Xu B, Dong G, Zheng J, Yang W, Wang X, Li Z, Wang F, Hu Z, Wang J, Liu J, Chen J, Huang W, Hou J, Cai Q, Long H, Jiang M, Hu Y, Feng X, Mo X, Yang X, Zhang D, Wang X, Yin Y, Liu X. 2019. Major advances in studies of the physical geography and living environment of China during the past 70 years and future prospects. Sci China Earth Sci, 62: 1665-1701.

Chen Y, Tong Y, Zhang L. 2015. Use of urban forest construction at home and abroad for reference to Beijing plain afforestation project. Land Greening, 5: 42-43 (in Chinese).

Clinton N, Gong P. 2013. Modis detected surface urban heat islands and sinks: global locations and controls. Remote Sens Environ, 134: 294-304.

Dong J, Kuang W, Liu J. (2018). Continuous land cover change monitoring in the remote sensing big data era. Sci China Earth Sci, 60: 2223–2224.

Fang C, Gao Q, Zhang X, Cheng W. (2019). Spatio temporal characteristics of the expansion of an urban agglomeration and its effect on the eco-environment: Case study on the northern slope of the Tianshan Mountains. Sci China Earth Sci, 62: 1461–1472.

Feng X, Ma T, Cai B, Duan J, Jia L, Jia Z, Wang J. 2016. Effectiveness evaluation based on the afforestine construction in Beijing plain. Journal of Northwest Forestry University, 31:136-144 (in Chinese).

Franklin S E, He Y, Pape A, Guo X, Mcdermid G J. 2011. Landsat-comparable land cover maps using aster and spot images: a case study for large-area mapping programmes. Int J Remote Sens, 32(8): 2185-2205.

Gong P, Liang S, Carlton E J, Jiang Q, Wu J, Wang L, Remais J V. 2012. Urbanisation and health in China. Lancet, 379: 843-852.

Gorelick N, Hancher M, Dixon M, Ilyushchenko S, Thau D, Moore R. 2017. Google Earth Engine: Planetary-scale geospatial analysis for everyone. Remote Sens Environ, 202: 18-27.

Hu T, Huang X, Li X, Liang L, Xue F. 2019. Toward a Better Understanding of Urban Sprawl: Linking Spatial Metrics and Landscape Networks Dynamics. In: Geertman S, Zhan Q, Allan A, Pettit C. (eds) Computational Urban Planning and Management for Smart Cities. CUPUM 2019. Lecture Notes in Geoinformation and Cartography. Springer, Cham.

Hu T, Yang J, Li X, Gong P. 2016. Mapping urban land use by using Landsat images and open social data. Remote Sens, 8: 151.

Huang H, Chen Y, Clinton N, Wang J, Wang X, Liu C, Gong P, Yang J, Bai Y, Zheng Y, Zhu Z. 2017. Mapping major land cover dynamics in Beijing using all Landsat images in Google Earth Engine. Remote Sens Environ, 202: 166-176.

Huang X, Wang Y. 2019. Investigating the effects of 3D urban morphology on the surface urban heat island effect in urban functional zones by using high-resolution remote sensing data: A case study of Wuhan, Central China. ISPRS J Photogramm Remote Sens, 152: 119-131.

Huang X, Han X, Ma S, Lin T, Gong J. 2019. Monitoring ecosystem service change in the City of Shenzhen by the use of high-resolution remotely sensed imagery and deep learning. Land Degrad Dev, 30: 1490-1501.

Jia B., Qiu K. 2017. The cooling effect of plain afforestation in the Beijing Project and its remote sensing-based valuation. Acta Ecologica Sinica, 37: 726-735.

Kondo M C, Fluehr J M, McKeon T, Branas C C. 2018. Urban green space and its impact on human health. Int J Environ Res Public Health, 15(3): 445.

Kuang W, Yang T, Liu A, Zhang C, Lu D, Chi W. 2017. An EcoCity model for regulating urban land cover structure and thermal environment: Taking Beijing as an example. Sci China Earth Sci, 60: 1098-1109.

Lee H, Mayer H, Chen L. 2016. Contribution of trees and grasslands to the mitigation of human heat stress in a residential district of Freiburg, Southwest Germany. Landsc Urban Plan, 148: 37-50.

Li F, Wang R. 2006. Evaluation of urban green space service efficacy and ecological planning. China Meteorological Press (in Chinese).

Li F, Wang R, Paulussen J, Liu X. 2005. Comprehensive concept planning of urban greening based on ecological principles: a case study in Beijing, China. Landsc Urban Plan, 72(4): 325-336.

Li Q, Gu C. 2015. Dynamic geographical simulation for urban public Safety emergency response. Sci China Earth Sci, 45: 290-304 (in Chinese).

Li X, Gong P, Liang L. 2015. A 30-year (1984–2013) record of annual urban dynamics of beijing city derived from landsat data. Remote Sens Environ, 166: 78-90.

Li X, Gong P, Yu L, Hu T. 2017. A segment derived patch-based logistic cellular automata for urban growth modeling with heuristic rules. Comput Environ Urban Syst, 65: 140-149.

Liu Z, Guan D, Wei W. 2018. Carbon emission accounting in China. Sci China Earth Sci, 48: 878–887 (in Chinese).

Lin H, Xue Y. 2018. Habitat, Habitat Environment and Human City. Sci Bull, 63: 14-15 (In Chinese).

Liu S, Gong P. 2012. Change of surface cover greenness in China between 2000 and 2010. Sci Bull, 16: 53-64.

Maimaitiyiming M, Ghulam A, Tiyip T, Pla F, Latorre-Carmona P, Halik Ü, Sawut M, Caetano M. 2014. Effects of green space spatial pattern on land surface temperature: Implications for sustainable urban planning and climate change adaptation. ISPRS J Photogramm Remote Sens, 89: 59-66.

Middel A, Chhetri N, Quay R. 2015. Urban forestry and cool roofs: Assessment of heat mitigation strategies in Phoenix residential neighborhoods. Urban For Urban Green, 14(1): 178-186.

Roy D P, Wulder M A, Loveland T R, Woodcock C E, Allen R G, Anderson M C, Helder D, Irons J R, Hohnson D M, Kennedy R, Scambos T A, Schaaf C B, Schott J R, Sheng Y, Vermote E F, Belward A S, Bindschadler R, Cohen W B, Gao F, Hipple J D, Hostert P, Huntington J, Justice C O, Kilic A, Kovalskyy V, Lee Z P, Lymburner L, Masek J G, McCorkel J, Shuai Y, Trezza R, Vogelmann J, Vynne R H, Zhu Z. 2014. Landsat-8: Science and product vision for terrestrial global change research. Remote Sens Environ, 145:154-172.

Shi B, Yin H, Kong F. 2018. Assessment of the potential for urban facade greening in Xinjiekou District, Nanjing, China. Chinese Journal of Applied Ecology, 29:1576-1584 (in Chinese).

Sun Y, Wang Q, Lu Z. 2005. Effects of urbanization on landscape pattern of Beijing. Chinese Journal of Applied Ecology, 16:1366-1369 (in Chinese).

Tang X, Pan Y, Gao B, Gao Y. 2016. Evaluation of ecosystem service value of plain afforestation in Beijing. Acta Scientiarum Naturalium Universitatis Pekinensis, 52: 274 (in Chinese).

Tao Y, Li F, Wang R, Zhao D. 2013. Research progress in the quantitative methods of urban green space patterns. Acta Ecologica Sinica, 33: 2330-2342 (in Chinese).

Tong W. 2019. Problems Existing in Afforestation in Beijing Plain and Related Proposals for Promoting the New Round of Afforestation. Beijing Landscape, 2:3-8 (in Chinese).

Wang C. 2012. Strategic thinking of greening Beijing plain. Journal of Chinese Urban Forestry, 10: 7-11 (in Chinese).

Wang F, Ge Q. 2012. Estimation of urbanization bias in observed surface temperature change in China from 1980 to 2009 using satellite land-use data. Sci Bull, 11: 73-80.

Wang L, Gong P, Ying Q, Yang Z, Cheng X, Ran Q. 2012. Landsat and Beijing-1 multispectral data with an improved watershed segmentation algorithm. Int. J. Remote Sens, 31: 1411-1426.

Wang Y, Wang Y, Zhang J, Li Y, Li Y. 2014. Comparison of cold resistance among common foliage trees in the plain afforestation in Beijing, China. Plant Physiology Journal, 8: 1223-1226 (in Chinese).

Wolch J R, Byrne J, Newell J P. 2014. Urban green space, public health, and environmental justice: The challenge of making cities 'just green enough'. Landsc Urban Plan, 125: 234-244.

Wu T. 2014. Creating Large-scale Forest Landscape in Plain Area of Beijing Based on Afforestation Project in Beijing Tongzhou District. Modern Landscape Architecture, 11: 19-26 (in Chinese).

Wu Z, Kong F, Wang Y, Sun R, Chen L. 2016. The impact of greenspace on thermal comfort in a residential quarter of Beijing, China. Int J Environ Res Public Health, 13(12): 1217.

Xu W, Yin H, Kong F. 2017. Development of ecological control boundaries in Nanjing metropolis district based on ecological security patterns. Acta Ecologica Sinica, 37: 4019-4028.

Yang Q, Huang X, Tang Q. 2019. The footprint of urban heat island effect in 302 Chinese cities: Temporal trends and associated factors. Sci Total Environ, 655: 652-662.

Zhou X, Wang Y C. 2011. Spatial-temporal dynamics of urban green space in response to rapid urbanization and greening policies. Landsc Urban Plan, 100(3): 268-277.

Bio

Tengyun Hu, research associate at Beijing municipal institute of city planning and design. She is interested in smart city planning, implementation and urban research with land use/cover change monitoring and modeling. She was authored many papers in top international journals such as Remote Sensing of Environment. Two papers were selected as ESI high citation papers. Many creative researchs have been applied in urban planning and government of Beijing and other cities in China.

No. Exploring the measurement of place identity through social media data 6213

Shuyu Zhang¹

¹Department of Urbanism, TU Delft, Netherlands; Email:s.zhang-19@tudelft.nl

Abstract

In recent years, new media technologies have drastically changed the way individuals interact with and experience places. Traditionally, place identity has been understood as the individual's sense of self in relation to a specific location. However, with the rise of new media technologies, the meaning of place identity has expanded to include online communities and virtual spaces. For example, online social media platforms, such as Facebook and Instagram, have created virtual communities where individuals can share their experiences and connect with others in a placebased context. The meanings and dimensions of place identity changed over time (Lengen & Kistemann, 2012). After 2010, the hot area of place identity shifted towards place marketing until now (Peng et al., 2020). The measurement of place identity has traditionally been based on self-report measures, such as questionnaires and interviews. However, in the new media era, researchers have developed novel methods of measuring place identity, including the analysis of social media data and geolocated tweets. These methods provide valuable insights into the ways in which individuals experience and express their place identity in the new media era. Song et al., (2021) use online reviews of TripAdvisor and machine learning approaches to investigate sense of place of the Las Vegas Strip. However, with the development of social media platforms and dataset, how to use those data to do quantitative research and to measure place identity have not been adequately discussed. This study explores the utilization of social media data, and applies with Latent Dirichlet Allocation (LDA) topic model, TF-IDF text mining and machine learning methods to measure place identity. The study shows how online reviews can provide strong empirical evidence for personal identity and experience in built environment projects. This research approach can be used by urban designers and planners to better understand the place, neighborhoods and cities with the perspective of social sensing.

Keywords

Place identity, social media data, text mining, machine learning

Reference

Lengen, C., & Kistemann, T. (2012). Sense of place and place identity: Review of neuroscientific evidence. Health & Place, 18(5), 1162–1171. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.healthplace.2012.01.012

Peng, J., Strijker, D., & Wu, Q. (2020). Place Identity: How Far Have We Come in Exploring Its Meanings? Frontiers in Psychology, 11, 294. https://doi.org/10.3389/fpsyg.2020.00294

Song, Y., Wang, R., Fernandez, J., & Li, D. (2021). Investigating sense of place of the Las Vegas Strip using online reviews and machine learning approaches. Landscape and Urban Planning, 205, 103956. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.landurbplan.2020.103956

Wartmann, F. M., & Purves, R. S. (2018). Investigating sense of place as a cultural ecosystem service in different landscapes through the lens of language. Landscape and Urban Planning, 175, 169–183. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.landurbplan.2018.03.021

Bio

Shuyu Zhang is a PhD candidate in the Section of Urban Design of the Department of Urbanism at TU Delft. Her research project aims to shed light on the complex challenges around urban regeneration with more accurate data support. Her main interests include urban regeneration analytics, data analysis, placemaking, environmental psychology, environmental behavior, public participation, and data-driven urban design.

The value of building a perception-based green elements database for empirical research on future vitality

No. 6206

Jiamin Li¹

¹Chongqing university, China; Email:xueliepiao@163.com

Abstract

Current research on urban greenspace is characterised by several features: quantitative enthusiasm is high, with a rapid rise in the number of studies in all disciplines in recent years, particularly because the epidemic has led to an increased focus on health and public health; but qualitatively, there is less effective collaboration between different disciplines, as evidenced by a lack of reliable empirical data to verify relevant conjectures. The field of urban design has not yet fully emerged from the old idea - that green elements are aesthetic ornaments to grey elements - due to differing or vague definitions of green space. Despite the general push by cities to increase the number of green spaces in parks, there is a lack of scientific evidence on what constitutes a quality green space. Some of the research that has been done proves to us that green elements in green spaces are of particular value, including but not limited to ecological, economic, cultural and social, and that in order to obtain these values, designers need to carefully design sites so that the green elements are of reasonable quantity and scientific form so that they are pleasant to use and effective. How to study the relationship between green elements and the study of spatial vitality? The field of urban design can start with morphology. However, perceptual information on green elements is a relatively subjective product, and while in the past studies were often only obtained through surveys and interviews, the development of big data should change this. We therefore need a new database that both dynamically records the location, species and growth of trees, as in the case of New York's Big Tree Map, and links people's comments, changes in environmental quality and other visualisations of their value to the city. At a more microscopic scale, the database can also record as much information as possible on the morphology of green elements, such as canopy shape and shaded area, with the help of monitoring and so on. With such sufficient data, artificial intelligence can assist researchers in discovering scientific correlations between the spatial satisfaction and spatial vitality of complex morphological assemblages. In other words, the application of new technologies to construct spatio-temporal information related to green elements and space use in green spaces will be an important twist in the field of urban design research. Decentralised researchers can all contribute to the construction of this database, bringing together individual examples to form a platform; for governments, the platform can be a landscape monitoring platform to control changes in the quality of urban green elements.

Keywords

greenspace; green elements; empirical research

Reference

Fjellstad, Wendy, Eiter, Sebastian, Puschmann, Oskar, Krogli, Svein Olav. Planning the first view: Establishing a landscape monitoring scheme based on photography [J]. LANDSCAPE AND UR-BAN PLANNING, 2022, 226, 104470.

HUANG W, LIN Y, WU M. Spatial-temporal behavior analysis using big data acquired by Wi-Fi Indoor Positioning System[C]. Proceedings of the 22nd International Conference of the Association for Computer-Aided Architectural Design Research in Asia (CAADRIA), 2017.

Keniger, Lucy E., Gaston, Kevin J., Irvine, Katherine N., Fuller, Richard A.. What are the Benefits of Interacting with Nature? [J]INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF ENVIRONMENTAL RE-SEARCH AND PUBLIC HEALTH, 2013, 10(3):913-935.

Al A, Pi B. Why is dense vegetation in city parks unpopular? The mediative role of sense of privacy and safety[J]. Urban Forestry & Urban Greening, 2021,59(4),126988.

Bio

No.

6208

Phd student in Chongqing University architecture since 2021. The research direction is urban design, urban green space and urban vitality space.

GWRBoost:A geographically weighted gradient boosting method for explainable quantification of spatially-varying relationships

Han Wang¹, Zhou Huang¹

¹Peking University, China; Email:hanwgeek@gmail.com, huangzhou@pku.edu.cn

Abstract

The geographically weighted regression (GWR) is an essential tool for estimating the spatial variation of relationships between dependent and independent variables in geographical contexts. However, GWR suffers from the problem that classical linear regressions, which compose the GWR model, are more prone to be underfitting, especially for significant volume and complex nonlinear data, causing inferior comparative performance. Nevertheless, some advanced models, such as the decision tree and the support vector machine, can learn features from complex data more effectively while they cannot provide explainable quantification for the spatial variation of localized relationships. To address the above issues, we propose a geographically gradient boosting weighted regression model, GWRBoost, that applies the localized additive model and gradient boosting optimization method to alleviate underfitting problems and retains explainable quantification capability for spatially-varying relationships between geographically located variables. Furthermore, we formulate the computation method of the Akaike information score for the proposed model to conduct the comparative analysis with the classic GWR algorithm. Simulation experiments and the empirical case study are applied to prove the efficient performance and practical value of GWRBoost. The results show that our proposed model can reduce the RMSE by 18.3% in parameter estimation accuracy and AICc by 67.3% in the goodness of fit.

Keywords

Geographically weighted regression; Gradient boosting; Spatial Heterogeneity; Model Complexity

Reference

Goodchild, M.F., 2004. The validity and usefulness of laws in geographic information science and geography. Annals of the Association of American Geographers, 94 (2), 300303.

Du, Z., et al., 2020. Geographically neural network weighted regression for the accurate estimation of spatial non-stationarity. International Journal of Geographical Information Science, 34 (7), 13531377.

Zhu, D., et al., 2021. Spatial regression graph convolutional neural networks: A deep learning paradigm for spatial multivariate distributions. GeoInformatica, 132.

Li, Z., 2022. Extracting spatial effects from machine learning model using local interpretation method: An example of shap and xgboost. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems, 96, 10184.

Schell, M.J. and Singh, B., 1997. The reduced monotonic regression method. Journal of the American Statistical Association, 92 (437), 128135.

Bio

Han Wang is a graduate research assistant at S3-Lab of Peking University, advised by Prof. Zhou Huang and Prof. Yu Liu. Previously he got a B.Eng. degree from Wuhan University in 2020. His research interest includes geospatial data mining, human-environment interaction and earth observation for sustainable development

Developing X-minute city with the dockless bike-sharing service

No. 6209

Wenyan Fu¹, Yongping Zhang¹ ¹Zhejiang University, China; Email:fuwenyan@zju.edu.cn, yongpingzhang@zju.edu.cn

Abstract

The policy of creating a "15-minute City" or "20-minute City" is gaining attention as a sustainable development strategy focused on improving access to essential amenities within a short time using different travel modes such as walking or cycling. The concept of "X-minute city", where residents can access essential amenities within a specified time frame of typically 5 to 30 minutes, is an expanding framework. However, there is currently no coherent definition and an established methodological framework for alternative travel modes such as dockless bike-sharing service in scholarly literature. Drawing from open-source geospatial data from Hangzhou, China, this paper proposes a modified approach to identifying where X-minute city (with x being 10, 15, 20 or 30 minutes) may exist. Using this approach, we explore accessibility to key amenities within X-minute city and how this differs across geography and mode of travel (walking, riding private bikes or riding shared bikes). Our research may ultimately contribute to the sustainable development of cities by improving the efficiency and accessibility of urban transportation systems.

Keywords

X-minute city, bike-sharing, sustainable development

Reference

Logan, T. M., Hobbs, M. H., Conrow, L. C., Reid, N. L., Young, R. A., & Anderson, M. J. (2022). The x-minute city: Measuring the 10, 15, 20-minute city and an evaluation of its use for sustainable urban design. Cities, 131, 103924.

Calafiore, A., Dunning, R., Nurse, A., & Singleton, A. (2022). The 20-minute city: An equity analysis of Liverpool City Region. Transportation Research Part D: Transport and Environment, 102, 103111.

Wang, J., Kwan, M. P., Liu, D., & Peng, X. (2023). Assessing the spatial distribution of and inequality in 15-minute PCR test site accessibility in Beijing and Guangzhou, China. Applied Geography, 154, 102925.

Li, Y., Chai, Y., Chen, Z., & Li, C. (2023). From lockdown to precise prevention: adjusting epidemic-related spatial regulations from the perspectives of the 15-minute city and spatiotemporal planning. Sustainable Cities and Society, 92, 104490.

Weng, M., Ding, N., Li, J., Jin, X., Xiao, H., He, Z., & Su, S. (2019). The 15-minute walkable neighborhoods: Measurement, social inequalities and implications for building healthy communities in urban China. Journal of Transport & Health, 13, 259-273.

Larsson, A., Elldér, E., Vafeiadis, E., Curtis, C., & Steiner, A. (2022). Exploring the potential for sustainable accessibility across settlement types. A Swedish case. Transportation research part D: transport and environment, 107, 103297.

Bio

Fu Wenyan is a student majoring in Urban Management at the School of Public Affairs of Zhejiang University. Her research interests mainly focus on shared micro-transportation, urban big data, and land finance. She has won several honors, such as the first prize in the National Skill Competition of Land and Spatial Planning and the Excellent Undergraduate Thesis of Hohai University. With solid academic background and research experience, Fu is committed to contributing to the field of urban development and management.

No. 6202

Sentiment and semantic analysis: Urban quality inference using machine learning algorithms

Emily Ho¹, Michelle Schneider¹, Sanjay Somanath², Yinan Yu³, Liane Thuvander²

¹Department of Computer Science and Engineering, University of Gothenburg, Sweden; Email:emilymingyiho@gmail.com, schdr.michelle@gmail.com; ²Department of Architecture and Civil Engineering, Chalmers University of Technology, Sweden; Email:sanjay.somanath@chalmers.se, liane.thuvander@chalmers.se; ³Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Chalmers University of Technology, Sweden; Email:yinan.yu@chalmers.se

Abstract

Sustainable urban transformation asks for comprehensive knowledge about the built environment, including people's perceptions, use of sites, and wishes. In order to gain a deeper understanding of people's opinions about a specific topic or location, qualitative interviews are conducted. The analysis of such textual data is an iterative process, partly conducted manually and often time-consuming. This study explores the automatization of the interview coding process by investigating how state-of-art natural language processing techniques classify sentiment and semantic orientation from interviews transcribed in Swedish. For the sentiment analysis, the Swedish Bidirectional Encoder Representations from Transformers (BERT) model KB-BERT was used to perform a multi-class classification task on a text sentence level into three different classes: positive, negative, and neutral. For the semantic analysis, Named Entity Recognition (NER) and String Search was used to perform multi-label classification to match domain-related topics to the sentence. The models were trained and evaluated on partially annotated data sets. The results demonstrate that the implemented deep learning techniques are a possible and promising solution to achieve the stated goal. Still, there is a need to explore and develop these methods further. An important factor is that these deep learning models are heavily data-driven and need accurately annotated domain-specific data to reveal their full potential.

Keywords

urban planning, sentiment analysis, semantic analysis, built environment

Reference

[1] Barton H and Grant M 2013 Journal of urban health 90 129–141

[2] Carmichael L, Townshend T G, Fischer T B, Lock K, Petrokofsky C, Sheppard A, Sweeting D and Ogilvie F 2019 Land use policy 84 154–162

[3] 2021 Urban planning https://smartcitysweden.com/focus-areas/urban-planning/

[4] Giles-Corti B, Vernez-Moudon A, Reis R, Turrell G, Dannenberg A L, Badland H, Foster S, Lowe M, Sallis J F, Stevenson M et al. 2016 The lancet 388 2912–2924

[5] Rambocas M, Gama J et al. 2013 Marketing research: The role of sentiment analysis Tech. rep. Universidade do Porto, Faculdade de Economia do Porto

[6] Chen N C, Drouhard M, Kocielnik R, Suh J and Aragon C R 2018 ACM Transactions on Interactive Intelligent Systems (TiiS) 8 1–20

[7] Parmar M, Maturi B, Dutt J M and Phate H 2018 2018 International Conference on Advances in Computing, Communications and Informatics (ICACCI) (IEEE) pp 1063–1068

[8] Liu G and Guo J 2019 Neurocomputing 337 325–338

[9] Ain Q T, Ali M, Riaz A, Noureen A, Kamran M, Hayat B and Rehman A 2017 Int J Adv Comput Sci Appl 8424

[10] Do H H, Prasad P, Maag A and Alsadoon A 2019 Expert Systems with Applications 118 272--299

[11] Liu B 2012 Synthesis lectures on human language technologies 5 1–167

[12] Sonia 2020 Proceedings of First International Conference on Computing, Communications, and Cyber-Security (IC4S 2019) ed Singh P K, Pawlowski W, Tanwar S, Kumar N, odrigues J J P C and Obaidat M S (Singapore: Springer Singapore) pp 549–559 ISBN 978-981-15-3369-3

[13] for Geeks G 2021 Understanding semantic analysis – nlp URL https://www.geeksforgeeks.org/understanding semantic-ana

[14] Lothritz C, Allix K, Veiber L, Bissyand e T F and Klein J 2020 Proceedings of the 28th International Conference on Computational Linguistics pp 3750–3760

[15] Li J, Sun A, Han J and Li C 2020 IEEE Transactions on Knowledge and Data Engineering 34 50–70

[16] Goyal A, Gupta V and Kumar M 2018 Computer Science Review 29 21–43

[17] Yadav A and Vishwakarma D K 2020 Artificial Intelligence Review 53 4335–4385

[18] Catelli R, Pelosi S and Esposito M 2022 Electronics 11 374

[19] Yadav V and Bethard S 2019 arXiv preprint arXiv:1910.11470

[20] Sun P, Yang X, Zhao X and Wang Z 2018 2018 International Conference on Asian Language Processing (IALP) (IEEE) pp 273–278

[21] Kokab S T, Asghar S and Naz S 2022 Array 100157

[22] Gasparetto A, Marcuzzo M, Zangari A and Albarelli A 2022 Information 13 83

 $\left[23\right]$ Kowsari K, Jafari Meimandi K, Heidarysafa M, Mendu S, Barnes L and Brown D2019 Information 10150

[24] Vaswani A, Shazeer N, Parmar N, Uszkoreit J, Jones L, Gomez A N, Kaiser L and Polosukhin I 2017 Advances in neural information processing systems 30

[25] Devlin J, Chang M W, Lee K and Toutanova K 2018 arXiv preprint arXiv:1810.04805

[26] Granath K and Femenias P 2022 IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science 1085 012052 URL https://dx.doi.org/10.1088/1755-1315/1085/1/012052

[27] Malmsten M, Borjeson L and Haffenden C 2020 arXiv preprint arXiv:2007.01658

Bio

No.

6216

Sanjay Somanath is a PhD candidate at Chalmers university of technology in Gothenburg, Sweden. His research is on urban social sustainability, focusing on digital tools for neighbourhood planning.

Block Saturation Level: a novel typology of block occupancy based on deep learning classification of satellite images

Augusto dos Santos Pereira¹

¹Instituto Brasileiro de Geografia e Estatistica, Brazil; Email:augustogeog@gmail.com

Abstract

Defined as "the group of private or public buildings and open space composing an island surrounded by public roads or streets" (Hermosilla et al., 2014, p. 69), city blocks are an essential unity in urban morphology. Because of how their shape and composition influence many aspects of a city's form, structure, and function – shape of buildings, insolation, street accessibility, traffic flow, etc. (Hermosilla et al., 2014; Taima et al., 2019; Vanderhaegen and Canters, 2017), the specialized literature presents many methodologies for systematic measurement and classification of these basic urban elements. Therefore, urban planners have at their disposal a wide range of conceptualized metrics at the block level, among them, those related to 1) basic geometry (perimeter, area, orientation, etc.); 2) composition (public space area, private space area, built-up area, vegetation covered area, etc.); 3) disposition (mean and standard deviation of the buildings orientation, maximum compactness among bright areas, etc.); and 4) context (local accessibility, connectivity, movement flow, etc.). These indicators are the basis upon which typologies of urban blocks are generated, which in turn can be used for the assessment of larger intra-urban areas (Novack et al., 2014; Novack and Stilla, 2018; Rhodes, 1990; Shpuza, 2023; Vanderhaegen and Canters, 2017, 2010; Voltersen et al., 2014) However, these indicators often rely on highresolution satellite and LIDAR data that may not be available for urban planners and managing teams, especially in many cities of developing countries. In this case, planning processes are left without alternatives for block classification. To address this issue, this work introduces the Block Saturation Level (BSL), a categorical indicator, with ordinal classes, which presents occupancy of the terrain of urban blocks from low to high, based on patterns identified by Deep Learning models. A dataset with classified blocks was generated for Brazilian cities, using freely available multi-spectral imagery – 2 meters resolution –, from the China-Brazil Earth-Resources Satellite – CBERS-4. This dataset was then used for training a convolutional deep neural network, reaching a precision of over 95%. BSL classification was applied to Curitiba Metropolitan Area – CMA -, a Brazilian urban region with more than 3 million people, which is an important case of urban planning in the country, being a reference of successful urban planning and an influential model for Latin-American cities (Szuchman, 2017). In the context of the new planning for the CMA, this typology was used to explain different rates o intra-urban population growth, which helped evaluating the usefulness of the typology for the construction of urban growth scenarios. BLS has the advantage of being intuitive and results show that intra-urban population growth in Curitiba, from 2010 to 2022, is highly explainable by levels of block saturation, which opens a promising application of the typology for evaluation of urban growth scenarios, especially in cases that real-estate development is oriented by freely available plots in installed blocks.

Reference

Gil, J., Beirão, J.N., Montenegro, N., Duarte, J.P., 2012. On the discovery of urban typologies: data mining the many dimensions of urban form. Urban Morphol. 16, 27–40. https://doi.org/10.51347/jum.v16i

Hermosilla, T., Palomar-Vázquez, J., Balaguer-Beser, Á., Balsa-Barreiro, J., Ruiz, L.A., 2014.

Using street based metrics to characterize urban typologies. Comput. Environ. Urban Syst. 44, 68–79. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compenvurbsys.2013.12.002

Novack, T., Kux, H., Feitosa, R.Q., Costa, G.A.O.P., 2014. A knowledge-based, transferable approach for block-based urban land-use classification. Int. J. Remote Sens. 35, 4739–4757. https://doi.org/10.1080/01431161.2014.921943

Novack, T., Stilla, U., 2018. Classifying the Built-Up Structure of Urban Blocks with Probabilistic Graphical Models and TerraSAR-X Spotlight Imagery. Remote Sens. 10, 842. https://doi.org/10.3390/rs10060842

Rhodes, F., 1990. Some characterizations of the chessboard metric and the city block metric. Pattern Recognit. Lett. 11, 669–675. https://doi.org/10.1016/0167-8655(90)90100-G

Shpuza, E., 2023. The shape and size of urban blocks. Environ. Plan. B Urban Anal. City Sci. 50, 24–43. https://doi.org/10.1177/23998083221098744

Szuchman, T., 2017. Fragmentação e (Re)Composição na Migração de Ideias sobre Cidades: As Trajetórias do Modelo Curitiba. Pontíficia Universidade Católica do Paraná, Curitiba.

Taima, M., Asami, Y., Hino, K., 2019. The relation between block size and building shape. Environ. Plan. B Urban Anal. City Sci. 46, 103–121. https://doi.org/10.1177/2399808317702897

Vanderhaegen, S., Canters, F., 2017. Mapping urban form and function at city block level using spatial metrics. Landsc. Urban Plan. 167, 399–409. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.landurbplan.2017.05.023

Vanderhaegen, S., Canters, F., 2010. Developing Urban Metrics To Describe The Morphology Of Urban Areas at Block Level. Int. Arch. Photogramm. Remote Sens. Spat. Inf. Sci. XXXVIII, 1–6.

Voltersen, M., Berger, C., Hese, S., Schmullius, C., 2014. Object-based land cover mapping and comprehensive feature calculation for an automated derivation of urban structure types at block level. Remote Sens. Environ. 154, 192–201. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rse.2014.08.024

Bio

Brazilian geographer with a Ph.D. in Urban Geography from the Federal University of Parana, currently employed as an Office Coordinator at the Geographical and Statistical Brazilian Institute while also working as a consultant in urban and regional planning for various cities and real \$tateagencies. Previously held the position of Urban Studies international Fellow and served as a Visiting Researcher at the London School of Economics.

SALT: a multifeature ensemble learning framework for mapping urban functional zones from VGI data and VHR images

No. 6212

Hao Wu¹, Wenting Luo¹, Anqi Lin¹, Fanghua Hao¹, Ana-Maria Olteanu-Raimond², Lanfa Liu¹, Yan Li¹

¹Central China Normal University, China; Email:haowu@ccnu.edu.cn, wentingluo@mails.ccnu.edu.cn, linanqi@mails.ccnu.edu.cn, fhhao@ccnu.edu.cn, lanfa@ccnu.edu.cn, linda@mails.ccnu.edu.cn; ²Université Gustave Eiffel, French; Email:ana-maria.raimond@ign.fr

Abstract

Urban functional zone mapping is essential for providing deeper insights into urban morphology and improving urban planning. The emergence of Volunteered Geographic Information (VGI), which provides abundant semantic data, offers a great opportunity to enrich land use information extracted from remote sensing (RS) images. Taking advantage of very-high-resolution (VHR) images and VGI data, this work proposed a SATL multifeature ensemble learning framework for mapping urban functional zones that integrated 65 features from the shapes of building objects, attributes of points of interest (POIs) tags, locations of cellphone users and textures of VHR images. The dimensionality of SALT features was reduced by the autoencoder, and the compressed features were applied to train the ensemble learning model composed of multiple classifiers for optimizing the urban functional zone classification. The effectiveness of the proposed framework was tested in an urbanized region of Nanchang City. The results indicated that the SALT features considering population dynamics and building shapes are comprehensive and feasible for urban functional zone mapping. The autoencoder has been proven efficient for dimension reduction of the original SALT features as it significantly improves the classification of urban functional zones. Moreover, the ensemble learning outperforms other machine learning models in terms of the accuracy and robustness when dealing with multi-classification tasks.

Keywords

urban functional zone mapping; SALT features; ensemble learning; Volunteered Geographic Information

Reference

Bao, H., Ming, D., Guo, Y., Zhang, K., Zhou, K., & Du, S. (2020). DFCNN-Based Semantic Recognition of Urban Functional Zones by Integrating Remote Sensing Data and POI Data. Remote Sensing, 12, 1088.

Bernal, G. A., Salgado-Gálvez, M. A., Zuloaga, D., Tristancho, J., González, D., & Cardona, O.-D. (2017). Integration of Probabilistic and Multi-Hazard Risk Assessment Within Urban Development Planning and Emergency Preparedness and Response: Application to Manizales, Colombia. International Journal of Disaster Risk Science, 8, 270-283.

Boyce, R. R., & Clark, W. A. V. (1964). The concept of shape in geography. Geographical review, 54, 561-572.

Cai, L., Xu, J., Liu, J., Ma, T., Pei, T., & Zhou, C. (2019). Sensing multiple semantics of urban space from crowdsourcing positioning data. Cities, 93, 31-42.

Carreiras, J. M. B., & Pereira, J. M. C. (2007). SPOT-4 VEGETATION multi-temporal compositing for land cover change studies over tropical regions. International Journal of Remote Sensing, 26, 1323-1346.

Chen, S., Zhang, H., & Yang, H. (2021). Urban Functional Zone Recognition Integrating Multisource Geographic Data. Remote Sensing, 13, 4732.

Colstoun, E. C. B. d., Huang, C., Wang, P., Tilton, J. C., Tan, B., Phillips, J., . . . Wolfe, R. (2017). Documentation for the global man-made impervious surface (GMIS) dataset from landsat. NASA Socioeconomic Data and Applications Center (SEDAC): Palisades, NY, USA.

Dong, X., Yu, Z., Cao, W., Shi, Y., & Ma, Q. (2019). A survey on ensemble learning. Frontiers of Computer Science, 14, 241-258.

Dou, P., & Chen, Y. (2017). Remote sensing imagery classification using AdaBoost with a weight vector (WV AdaBoost). Remote Sensing Letters, 8, 733-742.

Du, S., Du, S., Liu, B., Zhang, X., & Zheng, Z. (2020). Large-scale urban functional zone mapping by integrating remote sensing images and open social data. GIScience & Remote Sensing,

57, 411-430.

Freund, Y. (1995). Boosting a weak learning algorithm by majority. Information and computation, 121, 256-285.

Gao, J., & O'Neill, B. C. (2020). Mapping global urban land for the 21st century with data-driven simulations and Shared Socioeconomic Pathways. Nature communications, 11, 1-12.

Ge, P., He, J., Zhang, S., Zhang, L., & She, J. (2019). An Integrated Framework Combining Multiple Human Activity Features for Land Use Classification. ISPRS International Journal of Geo-Information, 8, 90.

Gebejes, A., & Huertas, R. (2013). Texture characterization based on grey-level co-occurrence matrix. Databases, 9, 375-378.

Getis, A., & Ord, J. K. (2010). The analysis of spatial association by use of distance statistics. Perspectives on spatial data analysis, 127-145. Gong, P., Chen, B., Li, X., Liu, H., Wang, J., Bai, Y., . . . Xu, B. (2020). Mapping essential urban land use categories in China (EULUC-China): preliminary results for 2018. Science Bulletin, 65, 182-187.

Hua, B. O., Fu-Long, M. A., & Jiao, L. C. (2006). Research on Computation of GLCM of Image Texture. Acta Electronica Sinica, 1, 155-158.

Ibrahim, M. R., Titheridge, H., Cheng, T., & Haworth, J. (2019). predictSLUMS: A new model for identifying and predicting informal settlements and slums in cities from street intersections using machine learning. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems, 76, 31-56.

Indyk, P., & Motwani, R. (1998). Approximate nearest neighbors: towards removing the curse of dimensionality. Proceedings of the thirtieth annual ACM symposium on Theory of computing, 604-613.

Jia, T., & Jiang, B. (2012). Exploring Human Activity Patterns Using Taxicab Static Points. ISPRS International Journal of Geo-Information, 1, 89-107.

Jia, Y., Ge, Y., Ling, F., Guo, X., Wang, J., Wang, L., . . . Li, X. (2018). Urban Land Use Mapping by Combining Remote Sensing Imagery and Mobile Phone Positioning Data. Remote Sensing, 10, 446.

Kang, Y.-J., Noh, Y., & Lim, O. K. (2018). Development of a kernel density estimation with hybrid estimated bounded data. Journal of Mechanical Science and Technology, 32, 5807-5815.

Kim, H., & Hirose, A. (2018). Unsupervised Fine Land Classification Using Quaternion Autoencoder-Based Polarization Feature Extraction and Self-Organizing Mapping. IEEE Transactions on Geoscience and Remote Sensing, 56, 1839-1851.

Kristensson, P. O., Dahlback, N., Anundi, D., Bjornstad, M., Gillberg, H., Haraldsson, J., . . . Stahl, J. (2009). An evaluation of space time cube representation of spatiotemporal patterns. IEEE Trans Vis Comput Graph, 15, 696-702.

Lin, A., Sun, X., Wu, H., Luo, W., Wang, D., Zhong, D., . . . Zhu, J. (2021). Identifying Urban Building Function by Integrating Remote Sensing Imagery and POI Data. IEEE Journal of Selected Topics in Applied Earth Observations and Remote Sensing, 14, 8864-8875.

Liu, B., Deng, Y., Li, M., Yang, J., & Liu, T. (2021). Classification Schemes and Identification Methods for Urban Functional Zone: A Review of Recent Papers. Applied Sciences, 11, 9968.

Liu, X., He, J., Yao, Y., Zhang, J., Liang, H., Wang, H., & Hong, Y. (2017). Classifying urban land use by integrating remote sensing and social media data. International Journal of Geographical Information Science, 31, 1675-1696.

Liu, Y., Liu, X., Gao, S., Gong, L., Kang, C., Zhi, Y., . . . Shi, L. (2015). Social Sensing: A New Approach to Understanding Our Socioeconomic Environments. Annals of the Association of American Geographers, 105, 512-530.

Long, Y., & Thill, J.-C. (2015). Combining smart card data and household travel survey to analyze jobs-housing relationships in Beijing. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems, 53, 19-35.

Mann, H. B. (1945). Nonparametric tests against trend. Econometrica, 13, 245.

Matsuoka, R. H., & Kaplan, R. (2008). People needs in the urban landscape: Analysis of Landscape And Urban Planning contributions. Landscape and Urban Planning, 84, 7-19.

Mo, C., Tan, D., Mai, T., Bei, C., Qin, J., Pang, W., & Zhang, Z. (2020). An analysis of spatiotemporal pattern for COIVD-19 in China based on space-time cube. J Med Virol, 92, 1587-1595.

Newhall, B. (1937). Airborne camera : the world from the air and outer space. London Edinburgh & Dublin Philosophical Magazine & Journal of Science, 15, 1096-1114.

Niu, H., & Silva, E. A. (2021). Delineating urban functional use from points of interest data with neural network embedding: A case study in Greater London. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems, 88, 101651.

Orlenko, A., & Moore, J. H. (2021). A comparison of methods for interpreting random forest models of genetic association in the presence of non-additive interactions. BioData Mining, 14, 9.

Pei, T., Sobolevsky, S., Ratti, C., Shaw, S.-L., Li, T., & Zhou, C. (2014). A new insight into land use classification based on aggregated mobile phone data. International Journal of Geographical Information Science, 28, 1988-2007.

Portnova-Fahreeva, A. A., Rizzoglio, F., Nisky, I., Casadio, M., Mussa-Ivaldi, F. A., & Rombokas, E. (2020). Linear and Non-linear Dimensionality-Reduction Techniques on Full Hand Kinematics. Front Bioeng Biotechnol, 8, 429.

Purwanto, P., Utaya, S., Handoyo, B., Bachri, S., Astuti, I. S., Utomo, K. S. B., & Aldianto, Y. E. (2021). Spatiotemporal Analysis of COVID-19 Spread with Emerging Hotspot Analysis and Space–Time Cube Models in East Java, Indonesia. ISPRS International Journal of Geo-Information, 10.

Qian, J., Liu, Z., Du, Y., Liang, F., Yi, J., Ma, T., & Pei, T. (2021). Quantify city-level dynamic functions across China using social media and POIs data. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems, 85, 101552.

Samat, A., Du, P., Liu, S., Li, J., & Cheng, L. (2014). E2LMs: Ensemble Extreme Learning Machines for Hyperspectral Image Classification. IEEE Journal of Selected Topics in Applied Earth Observations and Remote Sensing, 7, 1060-1069.

Shafizadeh-Moghadam, H., Valavi, R., Shahabi, H., Chapi, K., & Shirzadi, A. (2018). Novel forecasting approaches using combination of machine learning and statistical models for flood susceptibility mapping. Journal of Environmental Management, 217, 1-11.

Song, J., Lin, T., Li, X., & Prishchepov, A. V. (2018). Mapping Urban Functional Zones by Integrating Very High Spatial Resolution Remote Sensing Imagery and Points of Interest: A Case Study of Xiamen, China. Remote Sensing, 10, 1737.

Song, Y., Huang, B., Cai, J., & Chen, B. (2018). Dynamic assessments of population exposure to urban greenspace using multi-source big data. Science of the Total Environment, 634, 1315-1325.

Song, Z., Wang, H., Qin, S., Li, X., Yang, Y., Wang, Y., & Meng, P. (2022). Building-Level Urban Functional Area Identification Based on Multi-Attribute Aggregated Data from Cell Phones—A Method Combining Multidimensional Time Series with a SOM Neural Network. ISPRS International Journal of Geo-Information, 11, 72.

Soto, V., & Frías-Martínez, E. (2011). Automated land use identification using cell-phone records. Proceedings of the 3rd ACM international workshop on MobiArch, 17-22.

Strobl, C., Boulesteix, A. L., Zeileis, A., & Hothorn, T. (2007). Bias in random forest variable importance measures: illustrations, sources and a solution. BMC Bioinformatics, 8, 25.

Su, Y., Zhong, Y., Zhu, Q., & Zhao, J. (2021). Urban scene understanding based on semantic and socioeconomic features: From high-resolution remote sensing imagery to multi-source geographic datasets. ISPRS Journal of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing, 179, 50-65.

Treitz, P., & Rogan, J. (2004). Remote sensing for mapping and monitoring land-cover and land-use change—an introduction. Progress in Planning, 61, 269-279.

Trias-Sanz, R., Stamon, G., & Louchet, J. (2008). Using colour, texture, and hierarchial segmentation for high-resolution remote sensing. ISPRS Journal of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing, 63, 156-168.

Tu, W., Cao, J., Yue, Y., Shaw, S.-L., Zhou, M., Wang, Z., . . . Li, Q. (2017). Coupling mobile phone and social media data: a new approach to understanding urban functions and diurnal patterns. International Journal of Geographical Information Science, 31, 2331-2358. Verhoeven, G. J. J., Loenders, J., Vermeulen, F., & Docter, R. (2009). Helikite aerial photography - a versatile means of unmanned, radio controlled, low-altitude aerial archaeology. Archaeological Prospection, 16, 125-138.

von Schönfeld, K. C., & Bertolini, L. (2017). Urban streets: Epitomes of planning challenges and opportunities at the interface of public space and mobility. Cities, 68, 48-55.

Waldhoff, G., Lussem, U., & Bareth, G. (2017). Multi-Data Approach for remote sensingbased regional crop rotation mapping: A case study for the Rur catchment, Germany. International Journal of Applied Earth Observation and Geoinformation, 61, 55-69.

Wang, L., Pijanowski, B., Yang, W., Zhai, R., Omrani, H., & Li, K. (2018). Predicting multiple land use transitions under rapid urbanization and implications for land management and urban planning: The case of Zhanggong District in central China. Habitat International, 82, 48-61.

Wang, Y., Tobey, J., Bonynge, G., Nugranad, J., Makota, V., Ngusaru, A., & Traber, M. (2005). Involving Geospatial Information in the Analysis of Land-Cover Change Along the Tanzania Coast. Coastal Management, 33, 87-99.

Wei, X., Gu, X., Yu, T., Wei, Z., Zhou, X., Jia, K., . . . Liu, M. (2018). Land-cover classification using multi-temporal GF-1 wide field view data. International Journal of Remote Sensing, 39, 6914-6930.

Wu, H., Li, Z., Clarke, K. C., Shi, W., Fang, L., Lin, A., & Zhou, J. (2019). Examining the sensitivity of spatial scale in cellular automata Markov chain simulation of land use change. International Journal of Geographical Information Science, 33, 1040-1061.

Wu, H., Lin, A., Clarke, K. C., Shi, W., Cardenas-Tristan, A., & Tu, Z. (2020). A comprehensive quality assessment framework for linear features from Volunteered Geographic Information. International Journal of Geographical Information Science, 35, 1826-1847.

Wu, H., Lin, A., Xing, X., Song, D., & Li, Y. (2021). Identifying core driving factors of urban land use change from global land cover products and POI data using the random forest method. International Journal of Applied Earth Observation and Geoinformation, 103, 102475.

Wu, S., Qiu, X., Usery, E. L., & Wang, L. (2009). Using Geometrical, Textural, and Contextual Information of Land Parcels for Classification of Detailed Urban Land Use. Annals of the Association of American Geographers, 99, 76-98.

Xie, X., Zhou, Y., Xu, Y., Hu, Y., & Wu, C. (2019). OpenStreetMap Data Quality Assessment via Deep Learning and Remote Sensing Imagery. IEEE Access, 7, 176884-176895.

Xing, H., & Meng, Y. (2018). Integrating landscape metrics and socioeconomic features for urban functional region classification. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems, 72, 134-145.

Xiong, C., & Tan, R. (2018). Will the land supply structure affect the urban expansion form?Habitat International, 75, 25-37.

Xu, J., Xiao, W., He, T., Deng, X., & Chen, W. (2020). Extraction of built-up area using multi-sensor data—A case study based on Google earth engine in Zhejiang Province, China. International Journal of Remote Sensing, 42, 389-404.

Yao, Y., Li, X., Liu, X., Liu, P., Liang, Z., Zhang, J., & Mai, K. (2016). Sensing spatial distribution of urban land use by integrating points-of-interest and Google Word2Vec model. International Journal of Geographical Information Science, 31, 825-848.

Ye, Y., Wang, Y., Liao, J., Chen, J., Zou, Y., Liu, Y., & Feng, C. (2022). Spatiotemporal Pattern Analysis of Land Use Functions in Contiguous Coastal Cities Based on Long-Term Time Series Remote Sensing Data: A Case Study of Bohai Sea Region, China. Remote Sensing, 14 (15): 3518.

Yue, Y., Zhuang, Y., Yeh, A. G. O., Xie, J.-Y., Ma, C.-L., & Li, Q.-Q. (2016). Measurements of POI-based mixed use and their relationships with neighbourhood vibrancy. International Journal of Geographical Information Science, 31, 658-675.

Yun Zhou, P. W. (2019). An ensemble learning approach for XSS attack detection with domain knowledge and threat intelligence. Computers & Security, 82, 261-269.

Zhai, W., Bai, X., Shi, Y., Han, Y., Peng, Z.-R., & Gu, C. (2019). Beyond Word2vec: An approach for urban functional region extraction and identification by combining Place2vec and POIs. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems, 74, 1-12.

Zhang, L. L., Lai, G. Y., Zeng, X. G., & Yi, F. Z. (2013). Spectrum Classification of Easily Confused Ground Objects in ALI Remote Sensing Image Based on Texture Features. Advanced Materials Research, 610: 3606-3611.

Zhang, X., & Du, S. (2015). A Linear Dirichlet Mixture Model for decomposing scenes: Application to analyzing urban functional zonings. Remote Sensing of Environment, 169, 37-49.

Zhang, X., Du, S., & Wang, Q. (2017). Hierarchical semantic cognition for urban functional zones with VHR satellite images and POI data. ISPRS Journal of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing, 132, 170-184.

Zhang, X., Liu, L., Wu, C., Chen, X., Gao, Y., Xie, S., & Zhang, B. (2020). Development of a global 30 m impervious surface map using multisource and multitemporal remote sensing datasets with the Google Earth Engine platform. Earth System Science Data, 12, 1625-1648.

Zhang, Y., Li, Q., Tu, W., Mai, K., Yao, Y., & Chen, Y. (2019). Functional urban land use recognition integrating multi-source geospatial data and cross-correlations. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems, 78, 101374.

Zhong, Y., Su, Y., Wu, S., Zheng, Z., Zhao, J., Ma, A., . . . Zhang, L. (2020). Opensource data-driven urban land-use mapping integrating point-line-polygon semantic objects: A case study of Chinese cities. Remote Sensing of Environment, 247, 111838.

Zhou, T., Lu, H., Yang, Z., Qiu, S., Huo, B., & Dong, Y. (2021). The ensemble deep learning model for novel COVID-19 on CT images. Applied Soft Computing Journal, 98, 106885.

Zhou, W., Ming, D., Lv, X., Zhou, K., Bao, H., & Hong, Z. (2020). SO–CNN based urban functional zone fine division with VHR remote sensing image. Remote Sensing of Environment, 236, 111458.

Zhu, D., Wang, N., Wu, L., & Liu, Y. (2017). Street as a big geo-data assembly and analysis unit in urban studies: A case study using Beijing taxi data. Applied Geography, 86, 152-164.

Bio

Wenting Luo, received the B.S. degree in Geographic information science from Jiangxi Normal University in 2021. She is currently pursuing a master's degree at College of Urban and Environmental Sciences, Central China Normal University. Her research interests are geospatial big data analysis and land use classification. Her recent work in the area of big data analysis involves multi-source information fusion and urban functional zone mapping.

No. 6214

Exploring Spatiotemporal Big Data to Examine the Complementarity between Shenzhen and Hong Kong

Qihao Wang¹, Sujun Guo¹, Yongfeng Wei¹, Henan Wang¹, Guanyi Chen¹ ¹LAY-OUT Planning Consultants Co., Ltd, Shenzhen, China; Email:wangqh9939@aliyun.com, 63554607@qq.com, 15737191522@163.com, wanghenan@stumail.nwu.edu.cn, 2329283315@qq.com

Abstract

Shenzhen and its neighboring international metropolis, Hong Kong, share a remarkably close connection and frequent interactions. Since the beginning of China's reform and opening up, the complementary factors of industry, market, function, space, and labor between Shenzhen and Hong Kong have attracted hundreds of thousands of residents, businessmen, commuters, tourists, and students to travel across the border daily. This study aims to demonstrate the complementarity between the two cities against the backdrop of frequent exchanges by analyzing the hotspot regions of the geographical space, travel characteristics of the population, and population classification. The paper employs information technology and open-source data from social media platforms to extract massive spatiotemporal data with geographical tags and user attributes for analysis, constructing a method for studying spatiotemporal dynamic data that can be tracked and monitored. It also integrates API (Application Programming Interface), Points of Interest (POI), user check-in spatial analysis, and advanced data computation techniques using machine learning to calculate the categories of people commuting between the two places and the hotspot regions they are most likely to visit. The conclusions of this paper demonstrate that this research method can effectively validate the complementarity between Shenzhen and Hong Kong to a certain extent and deepen its definition from a temporospatial perspective. Moreover, based on their complementary features, this study provides policy suggestions for the dynamic development of the Shenzhen-Hong Kong metropolitan area and proposes a smart city method prototype for monitoring and regulating the sustainable development of metropolitan areas.

Keywords

Smart City, Geospatial Data, Big Data Analysis, Machine Learning, Shenzhen-Hong Kong Metropolitan Area Development, Metropolitan Area Dynamic Development Research

Bio

Qihao Wang is a Chinese urban planning researcher and practitioner in the field of urban planning and design. His research focuses on urban planning informatization, planning design supported by urban spatial big data, urban planning implementation, and chief designer system. His related work spans various areas, such as geospatial big data research, industry and science innovation, chief designer projects, planning consultation, urban renewal, urban design, short-term construction planning, and urban investment banking. In the urban planning research field, which has a strong social science nature, he is adept at using natural science theories, approaches, and techniques (e.g., urban spatial big data) to assist in identifying urban issues, exploring solutions, and formulating strategies.

Qihao has been invited to give presentations at several international academic forums, including City+, International Chinese Planning Annual Conference, World Conference on Transport Research, Urban Public Transit Development Forum, and China Planning Annual Conference. His paper was also invited for presentation at City+ 2022. He has participated in the planning and organization of several international study camps and workshops related to urban planning and design. No. 6201

Factors of Social Network Platform Usage and Privacy Risk: A Unified Theory of Acceptance and Use of Technology2 Model

Xue Wang¹, Liwei Fan¹

¹School of Economics and Management, China University of Petroleum (East China), China; Email:17854259823@163.com, fanlw@upc.edu.cn

Abstract

The trust and use of social network platforms by users are instrumental factors that contribute to the platform's sustainable development. Studying the influential factors of the use of social network platforms is beneficial for developing and maintaining a large user base. This study constructed an extended UTAUT2 moderating model with perceived privacy risks to analyze the factors affecting the trust and use of social network platforms.444 participants completed our 35 surveys, we verified the survey results by structural equation model. Empirical results reveal the influencing factors that affect the trust and use of social network platforms, and the extended UTAUT2 model with perceived privacy risks increases the applicability of UTAUT2 in the social network scenarios social networking platforms can increase their use rate by increasing the economics, functionality, entertainment, and privacy security of the platform.

Keywords

perceived privacy risk, social network, trust, use, UTAUT2 model

Bio

Wang Xue, female, second year PhD, China University of Petroleum (East China), her research interests include social media Big Data and energy economy

No.

6217

Evaluating the Potential of Different Evapotranspiration Datasets for Distributed Hydrological Model Calibration.

Xiao Guo¹, Zhiyong Wu¹, Hai He¹, Zhengguang Xu²

¹College of Hydrology and Water Resources, Hohai University, Nanjing 210024, China; Email:gx_hhu@hhu.edu.cn, zywu@hhu.edu.cn, hehai_hhu@hhu.edu.cn; ²xuzhengguang@hhu.edu.cn; College of Water Conservancy, North China University of Water Resources and Electric Power, Zhengzhou 450046, China; Email:xuzhengguang@hhu.edu.cn

Abstract

Evapotranspiration (ET), a key component of the hydrological cycle, is regarded as an intermediate variable of soil moisture that affects runoff. Various global satellite-based and numerical datasets provide continuous and high spatiotemporal resolution data, which makes it possible to calibrate hydrological parameters against ET. However, the accuracy of ET datasets varies with region and algorithm, introducing uncertainties in hydrological parameter calibration. This study focused on evaluating the potential of different ET datasets in the calibration of distributed hydrological model parameters. Five different ET datasets were evaluated using the water balance method to explore the effect of intrinsic dataset accuracy on applications. Two calibration schemes were proposed to take advantage of the temporal dynamics and spatial patterns of the raw ET datasets. Overall, the calibration scheme for the temporal dynamics of ET at the gridscale provided better streamflow simulations at the basin outlet than the calibration scheme for the spatial patterns of ET datasets. The performance of streamflow simulation at the sub-basin scale varied with calibration schemes depending on the accuracy of ET datasets. Three metrics (bias, root mean square error, and correlation coefficient) showed that there is a high potential for selected ET datasets to improve soil moisture simulations, as compared to the streamflow-only calibration scheme.

Keywords

Evapotranspiration; Parameter calibration; VIC model; Hydrological simulation

Bio

Xiao Guo is a Ph.D. candidate of Hydrology and Water Resources at Hohai University in China. She received her bachelor degree in Hydrology and Water Resources Engineering from Hohai University in 2019. Her research interests include climatic change impacts on hydrology and water resources, hydrological modeling, multi-objective optimization algorithm, and geospatial data applications in hydrology and water resources. Xiao Guo has published 2 peer-reviewed papers on some international prestigious SCI journals and had overseas education experience at CSIRO in Australia.

Natural Language Processing for the Classification of Social Media Posts in Post-Disaster Management

No. 6204

Ezgi Şendil¹ ¹Bogazici University, Turkey; Email:ezgi.sendil@boun.edu.tr

Abstract

Information extracted from social media has received great attention since it has become an effective alternative for collecting people's opinions and emotions based on specific experiences in a faster and easier way. The paper aims to put data in a meaningful way to analyze users' posts and get a result in terms of the experiences and opinions of the users during and after natural disasters. The posts collected from Reddit are classified into nine different categories, including injured/dead people, infrastructure and utility damage, missing/found people, donation needs/offers, caution/advice, and emotional support, identified by using labelled Twitter data and four different machine learning (ML) classifiers.

Keywords

disaster, NLP, postdisaster management, sentiment analysis

Bio

The author completed a Bachelor's degree in Civil Engineering and started a venture to develop digital solutions for construction project management. She gained hands-on experience as a project control engineer and completed long-term internships before pursuing a Master's degree in Software Engineering. During her studies, she developed a system that classifies social media posts related to disaster management and applied natural language processing techniques. She is currently working on a Master's degree in Earthquake Engineering, creating a macrosismic database of earthquakes in Turkey for future earthquake prediction systems. The author leads

the product development team at Bimcrone, which offers a BIM-based project management platform, and serves as a consultant at Quakecom, providing a communication infrastructure after earthquakes to report trapped individuals and accelerate planning processes. The author's focus is on the implementation of digital solutions in Civil Engineering and earthquake engineering for disaster management. She plans to establish a platform to provide training and hands-on projects on software solutions in the fields of Civil Engineering and Earthquake Engineering. In addition to her academic and professional pursuits, she will also be speaking on post-disaster management and technology at DCW and GEOBusiness events.

Neighbourhood satisfaction plays a significant role in life satisfaction and well-being of urban

5. Transport and health

residents. There is a handful of evidence suggesting that physical disorders may be negative to neighbourhood satisfaction. However, most previous studies mainly focused on general population, and there has been little evidence into older adults especially in developing countries. Using wave 1 of the World Health Organization (WHO) longitudinal cohort Study on Global Ageing and Adult Health (SAGE) conducted in China in 2010, this study examines the effect of streetlevel physical disorders on older adults' neighbourhood satisfaction. Furthermore, it tests how street-level physical disorders may contribute to multi-scale socioeconomic disparities in neighbourhood satisfaction. It uses street view images along with the machine learning approach to estimate street-level physical disorders. Socioeconomic status is assessed at multi-scales including individual-level, neighbourhood-level and city-level. Multilevel logistic regressions are used to model and association among street-level physical disorders, multi-scale socioeconomic disparities and neighbourhood satisfaction. Results show that higher levels of physical disorders is associated with higher odds of reporting low neighbourhood satisfaction (2nd quartile: odds ratio = 3.620, 95% confidence interval = 1.536, 8.531). Sensitivity analysis again confirms the above finding. The moderation analysis suggests that individual-level household income strengthens the effect of physical disorders on neighbourhood satisfaction, while city-level population density weakens the effect of physical disorders. Our findings demonstrate the importance of reducing street-level physical disorders for promoting neighbourhood satisfaction through urban planning and design. Also, since the negative effect of street-level physical is more pronounced in denser cities, more attention should be paid to these cities.

Street-level physical disorders, multi-scale socioeconomic disparities and neighbourhood satisfaction in Chinese older adults: Using street view data and machine learning approach

Qiyan Li¹, Mengqiu Cao², Linchuan Yang³, and Ruoyu Wang⁴ ¹Institute of Geography, School of GeoSciences, University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, UK; EmailQiyan.Li@ed.ac.uk; ²School of Architecture and Cities, University of Westminster, London, NW1 5LS, UK; Emailm.cao@westminster.ac.uk; ³Department of Urban and Rural Planning, Southwest Jiaotong University, Chengdu, Sichuan Province, China; Emailyanglc0125@swjtu.edu.cn; ⁴Centre for Public Health, Queen's University Belfast, Belfast, Northern Ireland, United Kingdom; Email: r.wang@qub.ac.uk

Keywords

Abstract

Physical disorders; Socioeconomic disparities; Neighbourhood satisfaction; Older adults; Street view

No. 6302

Reference

Bio

Qiyan Li mainly focuses on health geography research, pays special attention to the impact of the urban built environment on various health indicators, and is conducting research about using experimental methods to explore the relationship between environments and mental health.

No. Study of Outdoor Public Space in Emergency Departments in Shanghai

Yuxuan $Chen^1$

¹Tsinghua University; Email: chenyx666@hotmail.com

Abstract

The purpose of this research is to investigate the utilization of outdoor public space in emergency departments in Shanghai with the aims of design and use improving. Field research and mapping were used to collect data on the location, scales and occupancy of outdoor public space in emergency departments of 22 3A-Grade general hospitals in Shanghai. The study found that the outdoor public space in emergency departments of those hospitals investigated were generally small in scale, which poses a challenge for effective ambulance and outdoor site rescue during mass casualty incidents like Covid-19. In addition, the entrances of some emergency departments were located too far away from the main entrance of the hospital or had visual barriers, making it difficult for emergency patients way-finding. Some hospitals were designed during earlier period when the spatial relationship between the entrances to the emergency department and the hospital was not well considered. Additionally, the lack of outdoor public space of emergency departments in city center lead the difficulty to hospital spatial expansion in the future due to the land constraints. The study suggests that attention should be paid to the design and reservation of outdoor public space in emergency departments. Those new constructed hospitals should prioritize the design of outdoor public space, while reducing way-finding difficulty through strategic spatial location and visualization. The renovation and expansion of emergency departments in city center should prioritize the expansion of outdoor public space and reserve sufficient outdoor space for flexible use during mass casualty incidents.

Keywords

Emergency Department, Healthcare Architectural Design, Outdoor Public Space

Reference

Bio

I am a Ph.D. student in the School of architecture at Tsinghua University, with a research focus on healthcare environment design, particularly emergency department space design in healthcare architecture. Recently, my research has been centered on emergency healthcare facility design in the city of Shanghai, China, and the spatial adaptability of emergency departments in response to patient surge during the Covid-19 outbreak.

The impact of urban transportation facilities on commuter's public transit satisfaction: a case study of Xi'an, China

Qianyu Zhou¹, Jing Zhu¹, and Yingling Fan^2

¹Shaanxi Key Laboratory of Earth Surface System and Environmental Carrying Capacity, College of Urban and Environmental Sciences, Northwest University, Xi'an 710127, China; Email:

995179173@qq.com, zhu_jing_nwu@126.com; ²Humphrey School of Public Affairs, University of

Minnesota, Twin Cities, Minnesota 55455, USA; Email: yingling@umn.edu

Abstract

Urban transportation facilities play an important role on both urban development and people's choice of travel mode, especially for those who commute by public transit. Commuter's public transit satisfaction differs under different urban transportation facilities. Therefore, promote public transit commute satisfaction is the key to improving urban transit facilities. Existing studies worldwide mainly focus on the impact of built environment or travel characteristics (including travel mode choice, travel time, etc.) on travel/commute satisfaction, while domestic studies pay more attention on the public transit service and individual subjective. However, few studies examined the impact of traffic facilities on commuter's public transit satisfaction. Based on this, this study takes Xi'an, China as the research area. With the quota sampling method, we collected data by smartphone app Daynamica developed by the University of Minnesota and the environmental audit. Using ordered logistic regression, we found that the accessibility of public transportation, bus & subway accessibility, number of air-conditioned bus lines, subway stations, traffic lights present, no private cars occupy the edge of roads at night, no commercial shops, colleges and historical & cultural sites present, comfort perception of travel environment are positively correlated with commuter's public transit satisfaction. Meanwhile, the number of accessible bus lines, subway stations that are still under construction, and traffic policemen present have a negative impact on commuter's public transit satisfaction. In addition, public transit commuting within the weekday will be difficult to lead to a good commuting experience. As for personal characteristics, education level, married or cohabited and the attitude to life also affect commuter's public transit satisfaction. Our study finally put forward suggestions to promote commuter's public transit satisfaction, including the optimization of overall arrangement of public transit stations and traffic lights, the enhancement of humanitarian approach in public transit, the improvement of traffic congestion and the solving of resident's night parking problem.

Keywords

commuter's public transit satisfaction; urban transportation facilities; traffic congestion

Reference

Bio

Zhu Jing, female, born in February 1982, has a doctor's degree, an associate professor, an academic master's supervisor, a professional master's supervisor, a system expert of the National Natural Science Foundation of China, a visiting scholar of the University of Minnesota, a member of the China Urban Planning Association, a member of the International China Urban Planning Association, a member of the Transportation and Health Technical Committee of the World Transportation Congress, and a double bachelor's degree in urban planning and English. Research direction: urban transportation and public health, urban and regional planning, rural planning, urban renewal.

Predicting travel time reliability with automatic fare collection data for an urban rail transit network

Jie Liu¹, Yuhao Wang¹, Yubo Jiao², Gang Cheng³, Paul M. Schonfeld⁴, and Bo Du⁵

¹Faculty of Transportation Engineering, Kunming University of Science and Technology, Kunming 650093, China; Email: jieliu@kust.edu.cn, yuhao7195@163.com; ²School of Transportation and Logistics, Southwest Jiaotong University, Chengdu 610031, Sichuan, China; China; Email: jiaoyubo@gmail.com; ³College of Engineering, Tibet University, Lhasa 850000, China; Email: fengyunleng@163.com;
⁴Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering, University of Maryland, College Park, MD 20742, USA; Email: pschon@umd.edu; ⁵SMART Infrastructure Facility, University of Wollongong, NSW 2522, Australia; Email: bdu@uow.edu.au

Abstract

The rapid development of Urban Rail Transit Networks (URTNs) provides convenience to passengers and shortens their trip times. However, train delay occurs frequently in many cities, resulting in passengers' travel delay. Travel Time Reliability (TTR) is low in URTN systems during peak hours. Poor TTR decreases the passengers' satisfaction and weakens their willingness to use URTNs. Accordingly, transportation projects not only focus on improving the speed or expanding the capacity of transportation, but also on improving the service quality of existing transportation. TTR is an important indicator for assessing the transportation service quality, which greatly affects the passengers' travel experience and satisfaction. Therefore, measuring and predicting passengers' TTR in a URTN not only helps operators to assess the transportation efficiency and service quality, but also guides passengers in scheduling their trip time for arriving at destination stations on time. The machine learning techniques are applied here to predict the TTR of a URTN during different periods. TTR on a URTN is measured by the buffer time index, which is the ratio of the 95th percentile trip time to the average trip time. First, the TTR of Origin station-Destination (OD) station pairs with sufficient recorded Automatic Fare Collection (AFC) data is measured during different periods (morning peak, evening peak, and non-peak periods) according to passengers' trip time obtained from AFC data. Then, twenty features of OD station pairs are obtained for predicting TTR on a URTN. The two-way analyses of variance without repeated measures are carried out to determine whether statistically significant differences exist in OD features between different levels of TTR. Thirdly, the sequential forward selection algorithm is performed to select OD features as input data to avoid the curse of dimensionality. Finally, three machine learning models, i.e., Support Vector Regression (SVR), Multi-layer Perceptron Regressor (MLPR), and deep residual network (ResNet), are applied to TTR in a URTN. The proposed method was applied to measuring and predicting the TTR of Chengdu's URTN using 27 weekdays of AFC data. Experiments on Chengdu's URTN show that machine learning techniques with a personalized algorithm can effectively predict the TTR in a URTN during different time periods. The SVR regressor had low MAPE and SMAPE for the TTR prediction during the evening peak and off-peak periods and the ResNet showed strong robustness in TTR prediction. The proposed method can also be used to assess transportation efficiency and quality, as well as guide passengers in scheduling their travel.

Keywords

Travel Time Reliability Prediction; Urban Rail Transit; Machine Learning Model; Automatic Fare Collection Data; Buffer Time Index

Reference

Amita, J., Singh, J.S., Kumar, G.P.: Prediction of bus travel time using artificial neural network. International Journal for Traffic and Transport Engineering 5(4), 410-424 (2015)

Chen, M., Yu, G., Chen, P., Wang, Y.: A copula-based approach for estimating the travel time reliability of urban arterial. Transportation Research Part C: Emerging Technologies 82, 1-23 (2017)

Cheng, G., Zhao, S., Xu, S.: Estimation of passenger route choices for urban rail transit system based on automatic fare collection mined data. Transactions of the Institute of Measurement and Control 41(11), 3092-3102 (2019)

Christoforou, Z., Chandakas, E., Kaparias I.: Investigating the impact of dwell time on the reliability of urban light rail operations. Urban Rail Transit 6 (2), 116-131 (2020)

Du, B., Dublanche, P.A.: Bus bunching identification using smart card data. In 2018 IEEE 24th International Conference on Parallel and Distributed Systems 1087-1092 (2018)

Ehrlich, J.E.: Applications of automatic vehicle location systems towards improving service reliability and operations planning in London. Massachusetts Institute of Technology (2010)

Federal Highway Administration. Traffic congestion and reliability: Linking solutions to problems, Prepared by Cambridge with Texas Transportation Institute (2004)

Furth, P.G., Muller, T.H.J.: Service reliability and hidden waiting time: insights from automatic vehicle location data. Transportation Research Record Journal of the Transportation Research Board 1955(1), 79-87 (2006)

Goerigk, M., Schachtebeck, M., Schöbel, A.: Evaluating line concepts using travel times and robustness. Public Transport 5(3), 267-284 (2013)

Bio

I am Yuhao Wang. I currently study at Kunming University of Science and Technology. My research interest is the resilience and reliability of transportation. I have proposed models and methods for predicting time reliability and measuring resilience of rail transit networks, which are verified effective according to the real case study.

Evaluate the physical activity vitality of urban greenways using trajectory entropy

No. 6301

Cailin Qiu¹, and Tianjie Zhang¹

¹Department of Urban and Rural Planning, School of Architecture, Tianjin University, Tianjin, China; Email: 312377577@qq.com, arch_tj@126.com

Abstract

Existing studies rarely use large-scale trajectory data to analyze the movement behavior of urban greenways; they mostly conduct on-site research on greenway segments and interview movement participants. The vitality of the movement environment is mostly studied from the perspective of the built environment, which requires specialized personnel, and the indicators are complex and difficult to standardize. This study proposes a method to assess the vitality of urban greenways for movement using movement trajectory entropy and analyzes the spatial pattern of movement characteristics of residential greenways using Beijing as a case study. The results show that 61.06% of residents have round-trip behavior when exercising, 5.64% have a clear purpose, and the destinations are mainly large urban parks and major urban-level greenways. More than 80% of the residents preferred to choose low- to medium-intensity greenway exercise, and high-intensity exercise behavior showed clustering characteristics in suburban areas. The vitality of greenways

for exercise tends to decrease overall from the central city to the inner suburbs, but there are obvious clusters in the city with relatively high.

Keywords

urban greenways, physical activity vitality, trajectory data, trajectory entropy

Reference

[1] Theeba Paneerchelvam P, Maruthaveeran S, Maulan Set al., The Use and Associated Constraints of Urban Greenway From a Socioecological Perspective: A Systematic Review, URBAN FOR URBAN GREE, 2020, 47: 126508.

[2]Omorou A Y, Manneville F, Langlois Jet al., Physical Activity Rather than Sedentary Behaviour is Socially Determined in French Adolescents with Overweight and Obesity, PREV MED, 2020, 134: 106043.

[3]Bauman A E, Reis R S, Sallis J Fet al., Correlates of Physical Activity: Why are some People Physically Active and Others Not? LANCET, 2012, 380 (9838): 258-71.

[4]Li B, Liu Q, Wang Tet al., Analysis of Urban Built Environment Impacts on Outdoor Physical Activities-A Case Study in China, Front Public Health, 2022, 10: 861456.

[5]Little C E, Greenways for America, Baltimore: JohnHopkins University Press, 1990,

[6]Dallat M A T, Soerjomataram I, Hunter R Fet al., Urban Greenways Have the Potential to Increase Physical Activity Levels Cost-Effectively, EUR J PUBLIC HEALTH, 2014, 24 (2): 190-5.

[7]Lachowycz K, Jones A P, Towards a Better Understanding of the Relationship Between Greenspace and Health: Development of a Theoretical Framework, LANDSCAPE URBAN PLAN, 2013, 118: 62-9.

[8]Chon J, Scott Shafer C, Aesthetic Responses to Urban Greenway Trail Environments, LANDSCAPE RES, 2009, 34 (1): 83-104.

[9]Chen C, Luo W, Li Het al., Impact of Perception of Green Space for Health Promotion on Willingness to Use Parks and Actual Use among Young Urban Residents, INT J ENV RES PUB HE, 2020, 17 (15): 5560.

[10]Shen J, Cui J, Li Met al., Green Space and Physical Activity in China: A Systematic Review, Sustainability (Basel, Switzerland), 2021, 13 (23): 13368.

[11]Zhang R, Wulff H, Duan Yet al., Associations Between the Physical Environment and Park-Based Physical Activity: A Systematic Review, J SPORT HEALTH SCI, 2019, 8 (5): 412-21.

[12]Xu Z, Wang Y, Xu Qet al., Comparative Research of Audit Tools On Built Environment for Active Living, Landscape Architecture Frontiers, 2020, 8 (2): 52.

[13]Reggiani G, van Oijen T, Hamedmoghadam Het al., Understanding Bikeability: A Methodology to Assess Urban Networks, TRANSPORTATION, 2021,

[14]Wang M, Qiu M, Chen Met al., How Does Urban Green Space Feature Influence Physical Activity Diversity in High-Density Built Environment? An On-Site Observational Study, URBAN FOR URBAN GREE, 2021, 62: 127129.

[15]Fan P, Wan G, Xu Let al., Walkability in Urban Landscapes: A Comparative Study of Four Large Cities in China, LANDSCAPE ECOL, 2017, 33 (2): 323-40.

[16]Hasan M M, Oh J, Kwigizile V, Exploring the Trend of Walkability Measures by Applying Hierarchical Clustering Technique, J TRANSP HEALTH, 2021, 22: 101241.

[17] Arellana J, Saltarín M, Larrañaga A Met al., Developing an Urban Bikeability Index for Different Types of Cyclists as a Tool to Prioritise Bicycle Infrastructure Investments, Transportation research. Part A, Policy and practice, 2020, 139: 310-34. [18] Chang P, Effects of the Built and Social Features of Urban Greenways On the Outdoor Activity of Older Adults, LANDSCAPE URBAN PLAN, 2020, 204: 103929.

[19]Anderson C, Zimmerman A, Lewis Set al., Patterns of Cyclist and Pedestrian Street Crossing Behavior and Safety on an Urban Greenway, INT J ENV RES PUB HE, 2019, 16 (2): 201.

[20]Cohen D A, Han B, Nagel C Jet al., The First National Study of Neighborhood Parks: Implications for Physical Activity, AM J PREV MED, 2016, 51 (4): 419-26.

[21]Hirsch J A, James P, Robinson J Ret al., Using MapMyFitness to Place Physical Activity Into Neighborhood Context, Front Public Health, 2014, 2: 19.

[22]Mcarthur D P, Hong J, Visualising Where Commuting Cyclists Travel Using Crowdsourced Data, J TRANSP GEOGR, 2019, 74: 233-41.

[23]Zongcai W, Feng Z, Haitong M Oet al., Travel Behaviours of Sharing Bicycles in the Central Urban Area Based on Geographically Weighted Regression: The Case of Guangzhou, China, CHINESE GEOGR SCI, 2021, 31 (1): 54-69.

[24]Ma M, Ding L, Kou Het al., Effects and Environmental Features of Mountainous Urban Greenways (MUGs) on Physical Activity, INT J ENV RES PUB HE, 2021, 18 (16): 8696.

[25]Xie B, Lu Y, Zheng Y, Casual Evaluation of the Effects of a Large-Scale Greenway Intervention On Physical and Mental Health: A Natural Experimental Study in China, URBAN FOR URBAN GREE, 2022, 67: 127419.

[26]Arellana J, Saltarín M, Larrañaga A Met al., Urban Walkability Considering Pedestrians' Perceptions of the Built Environment: A 10-Year Review and a Case Study in a Medium-Sized City in Latin America, TRANSPORT REV, 2020, 40 (2): 183-203.

Bio

Qiu Cailin ,Department of Urban and Rural Planning, School of Architecture, Tianjin University, Tianjin, China. Research Field: Healthy Cities.

Heterogenous Trip Distance-Based Route Choice Behavior Analysis Using Real-World Large-Scale Taxi Trajectory Data

No. 6308

Meiye Li¹, and Ting Wang²

¹Intelligent Transportation System Research Center, Southeast University, China; Email: lmy90410@163.com ²School of Transportation, Southeast University, China; Email: 230189681@seu.edu.cn

Abstract

Advanced route choice provides theoretical support for optimizing urban traffic guidance, alleviating traffic congestion and improving urban residents' travel satisfaction, and hence plays an important role in building smart city and realize smart travel. Most early researches on route choice behavior analysis relied on the data collected from the stated preference survey or through small-scale experiments. This manuscript focused on the understanding of commuters' route choice behavior based on the massive amount of trajectory data collected from occupied taxicabs. The underlying assumption was that travel behavior of occupied taxi drivers can be considered as no different than the well-experienced commuters. To this end, the DBSCAN algorithm and Akaike information criterion (AIC) were first used to classify trips into different categories based on the trip length. Next, a total of 9 explanatory variables were defined to describe the route choice behavior, and the path size(PS) logit model was then proposed, which avoided the invalid assumption of independence of rrelevant alternatives (IIA) in the commonly seen multinomial logit (MNL) model. The taxi trajectory data from over 11,000 taxicabs in Xian, China, with 40 million trajectory records each day were used in the case study. The results confirmed that commuters' route choice behavior are heterogenous for trips with varying distances and that considering such heterogeneity in the modeling process would better explain commuters' route choice behaviors, when compared with the single traditional MNL model.

Keywords

Route choice behavior, Heterogenous trip, Taxi trajectory data, Multinomial Logit (MNL) model, Path Size (PS)-Logit model

Reference

Bio

Meiye Li received the master's degree in transportation planning and management from Chang'an University, Xi'an, China, in 2019. He is currently pursuing his doctoral degree with the Intelligent Transportation System Research Center, Southeast University, Nanjing, China. His research interests include intelligent transportation systems, traffic forecasting, and spatial-temporal data mining.

Impact of commuting time on work productivity: A quasi-longitudinal examination

No. 6310

Liang Ma¹ ¹Peking University; Email: liang.ma@pku.edu.cn

Abstract

Commuting is a vital aspect of daily life that can greatly impact work productivity. With limited research investigating this hypothesis, this study uses a quasi-longitudinal design to explore the causal effects of commuting time on work productivity during a COVID-19 pandemic lockdown. Survey data was collected from 550 white-collar employees in Greater Melbourne, with respondents reporting their commuting behavior and work productivity before and during the lockdown. Regression models and cross-lagged panel models were used to analyze the data. The study found that, on average, job performance and working hours declined slightly during the pandemic lockdown period, but there were significant variations between employees. Long commuters reported improved job performance and more working hours when working from home during the pandemic. However, female employees with young children experienced the greatest drop in work productivity while working from home, highlighting the need for childcare support.

Keywords

Commuting time, work productivity, quasi-experiment, cross-lagged model

Reference

Bio

Liang obtained PhD in Urban Studies and Planning at Portland State University (US) in 2014. His research focuses on the interactions between the built environment, travel behavior, health, and social equity. He currently serves as Transportation Research Board's Standing Committee (AME80) member and an editorial board member of three international transportation journals, including Transportation Research Part D, Travel Behavior and Society, and Communications in Transportation Research. He was awarded the "Outstanding Young Talent" by Ministry of Transport of China in 2021. His recent NSFC funded project examines the impact of daily commuting on employee health and productivity in megacities.

Research on the characteristics of commercial agglomeration and evolution of embedded residential rail transit stations ——Comparative study based on the cases of three countries

No. 6304

Yixin Sun¹, and Wei Lu¹

¹School of Architecture and Art, Dalian University of Technology; Email: 2189445409@qq.com, luwei_dut@msn.com

Abstract

From the perspective of China's urban construction, the development speed of most urban rail transit lags behind the development speed of the city itself. Therefore, the land layout and building functions around the rail transit station area continue to evolve and improve in the process of urbanization. The commercial agglomeration and evolution characteristics of the embedded rail transit station area have become a research focus in recent years. The development models of some high-density cities in the world can be used for reference. The three subway lines, Fukuoka Kikuma Line (Line 3) in Japan, Madrid Line 1 in the Netherlands and Northeast Singapore Line (NEL) in Singapore, are all subway lines that mainly serve urban residential areas in various cities. The development and evolution of the residential rail transit adjacent to commercial space plays an important role in improving the vitality of residential areas and meeting the daily living needs of urban residents. Through systematic analysis, induction and comparison, this paper finds that they have the common characteristics of clustering and correlation at the levels of both inside and outside the station area, land use, building functions, etc., and in the specific evolution mode, they echo with different urban built environments. The success of these rail transit station evolution models can not be separated from efficient urban planning control and guidance. The experience of the three cases in sustainable evolution, collaborative development, refined guidance and control is of great significance to the modernization and innovative development of China's urban rail transit stations in the future.

Keywords

Station space evolution; Residential rail transit stations; Business model; Urban planning mechanism

Reference

Bio

Dear Organizing Committee HelloI'm Sun Yixin, a sophomore student of Dalian University of Technology, Dalian, Liaoning Province, China. I'm honored to have the opportunity to participate in this city+ 2023@Perth As a contribution to the International Conference of Young Scholars on Urban Research, I would like to share with the experts and seniors the research content of the symposium 3: The theme of transportation and health. My research topic is Research on

the characteristics of commercial integration and evolution of embedded residential rail transit stations - Comparative study based on the cases of three countries, The main content of the paper is to systematically analyze and summarize the commercial development models around some high-density urban rail transit stations in the world, and summarize the common characteristics of their clustering and correlation, hoping to provide inspiration for the modernization construction of urban rail transit stations in China in the future. I sincerely hope that the organizing committee of the conference can provide me with this learning opportunity, and I will continue to work hard to improve my thesis. I hope that I can share the research results with young scholars in various urban research fields and experts and seniors.

Geospatial Analysis of Healthcare Accessibility and Equity in the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Region

Fengliang Tang¹, and Yingning Shen²

¹School of Achitecture, Tianjin University (202210097@stumail.nwu.edu.cn; ²School of Cultural Heritage, Northwest University; Email: 202210097@stumail.nwu.edu.cn

Abstract

No.

6306

With the rise of urbanization, transportation and healthcare have become key concerns in city planning. Improving healthcare accessibility has become a priority, especially in regions where cross-regional medical treatment is necessary. This study focuses on the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region, where new policies have been implemented to allow for such treatment and aims to explore the accessibility and equity of medical facilities in the region. The aim of this study is to evaluate the accessibility and equity of three-tier healthcare services in the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region The objective is to provide insights into the current status of medical facility distribution, identify potential disparities, and suggest strategies for optimizing the layout of medical facilities in the region. The study uses a two-step floating catchment area (2SFCA) method to calculate the accessibility of three-tier healthcare services in three areas of the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region. The Gini coefficient is then employed to analyze the spatial equity of local medical facilities. Additionally, the study explores the correlation between factors such as population, gender, education level, road network, POI density, and the Gini coefficient of three-tier healthcare. The study reveals that the current distribution of three-tier healthcare services in the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region is uneven, with disparities in accessibility and equity across different areas. The analysis of correlation factors shows that population, education level, and POI density are significantly correlated with the Gini coefficient of three-tier healthcare, while gender and road network have less influence. The study highlights the importance of using geospatial big data to optimize the layout of medical facilities in urban areas. The results suggest that policymakers should focus on improving the accessibility and equity of medical facilities in the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region, by considering the impact of population, education level, and POI density on healthcare distribution. By providing insights into the current status of medical facility distribution and identifying potential disparities, this study can help to improve healthcare accessibility and promote social equity in urban areas.

Keywords

Healthcare accessibility; healthcare Gini coefficient; Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region; two-step floating catchment area (2SFCA) method; enhanced 2SFCA method

Reference

Bio

My name is Fengliang Tang, and I am currently studying urban and rural planning at the School of Architecture, Tianjin University in China. I graduated from the University of Liverpool with a bachelor's degree and from University College London with a master's degree. My current research interests include urban regeneration, urban equity and efficiency, and the application of temporal-spatial big data in cities.

Optimization of emergency medical supplies distribution in public health emergencies

Jie Liu¹, Ying Zhao¹, Yuhao Wang¹, Mingwei Hea¹, Wenbing Shui¹, and Bo Du²

No. 6307

¹Faculty of Transportation Engineering, Kunming University of Science and Technology, Yunnan, China; Email: jieliu@kust.edu.cn; ²SMART Infrastructure Facility, University of Wollongong, NSW 2522, Australia; Email: bdu@uow.edu.au

Abstract

Public health events occur frequently and cause huge losses to the economy and society. The COVID-19 pandemic which broke out at the end of 2019 has caused more than 6.9 million deaths and more than \$10 trillion in economic losses. One of the major reasons is that the Emergency Medical Supplies (EMS) are short and the distribution of those medical materials is untimely. Therefore, reasonable and timely distribution of EMS is important to rescue activities and reduce the harm of diseases during public health events. However, the studies on the optimization of EMS distribution do not fully consider the difference in demand and requirement for EMS in different regions when a public health event occurs. This paper considers the differences in the requirement of EMS categories and distribution time in different regions, and develops a multi-objective optimization model to optimize EMS distribution. The EMS distribution is optimized by scheduling the best vehicle routes and the EMS loaded on the vehicles. The objective functions of the model are minimizing distribution costs and maximizing the loading rate of distribution vehicles. The constraints in the model include vehicle load constraints, distribution time constraints, vehicle running mileage constraints et al. The proposed model is a multi-variety EMS distribution problem, which is difficult to use an accurate algorithm to solve in a short time when the distribution network is large. Therefore, to reduce the model solving difficulty, the multiobjective optimization model is transformed into a single objective model, and the multi-variety EMS distribution problem is transformed into a single EMS distribution problem by splitting region nodes. Then, a genetic algorithm is applied to solve the problem. The EMS distribution in Yunnan province is taken as a case study. In the real case, Kunning is the distribution center to distribute three kinds of EMS to 15 grade-A hospitals in 15 regions of Yunnan Province. The result shows that the proposed model can not only effectively reduce the distribution cost, but also significantly improve the loading rate of vehicles, which improves the efficiency and economy of EMS distribution when public health events occur.

Keywords

Vehicle Routing Problem; Emergency Medical Supplies; Genetic Algorithm; Multi-Objective Optimization

Reference

[1]Singh V P, Sharma K, Chakraborty D. A Branch-and-Bound-based solution method for solving vehicle routing problem with fuzzy stochastic demands[J]. Sādhanā, 2021, 46: 1-17.

[2]Ibrahim A, Ishaya J, Ishaya J, et al. Solving some variants of vehicle routing problem with branch-and-cut and column generation algorithms[J]. Open Journal of Mathematical Sciences, 2020, 4(1): 63-73.

[3]Tamke F, Buscher U. A branch-and-cut algorithm for the vehicle routing problem with drones[J]. Transportation Research Part B: Methodological, 2021, 144: 174-203.

[4]Kang H Y, Lee A H I. An enhanced approach for the multiple vehicle routing problem with heterogeneous vehicles and a soft time window[J]. Symmetry, 2018, 10(11): 650.

[5]da Costa P R O, Mauceri S, Carroll P, et al. A genetic algorithm for a green vehicle routing problem[J]. Electronic notes in discrete mathematics, 2018, 64: 65-74.

[6] Xia X, Liao W, Zhang Y, et al. A discrete spider monkey optimization for the vehicle routing problem with stochastic demands[J]. Applied Soft Computing, 2021, 111: 107676.

[7]Ibrahim M F, Putri M M, Farista D, et al. An Improved Genetic Algorithm for Vehicle Routing Problem Pick-up and Delivery with Time Windows[J]. Jurnal Teknik Industri, 2021, 22(1): 1-17.

[8]Ochelska-Mierzejewska J, Poniszewska-Marańda A, Marańda W. Selected genetic algorithms for vehicle routing problem solving[J]. Electronics, 2021, 10(24): 3147.

[9]Lim H, Lee G M, Singgih I K. Multi-Depot Split-Delivery Vehicle Routing Problem[J]. Ieee Access, 2021, 9: 112206-112220.

Bio

Research fellow in the field of vehicle routing problem and transportation, have a certain understanding of vehicle routing problem modeling and its related solving algorithms, and have relevant basic professional knowledge. Currently studying at Kunning University of Science and Technology, the author has some experience in vehicle routing problem modeling and solving.

No. 6309

Enhancing Urban Rail Transit Resilience through Optimization

Jie Liu¹, Yunlong Lin¹, Wenxin Li², and Yuhao Wang¹

¹Faculty of Transportation Engineering, Kunming University of Science and Technology, Kunming 650093, China; Email: jieliu@kust.edu.cn, yuhao7195@163.com ²Hubei Key Laboratory of Power System Design and Test for Electrical Vehicle, Hubei University of Arts and Science, Xiangyang, 441053, China

Abstract

Urban Rail Transit (URT) is one of the critical infrastructures of a city and plays an important role in providing large-volume travel services and alleviating urban congestion. However, the interruption of urban rail transit lines caused by different events has a huge negative impact on the operation of a URT. Therefore, it is of great significance to explore the vulnerability of a URT network to reduce the negative impact caused by network interruptions and guarantee the service level of URT operation. Previous studies have not yet used the optimization method to identify a certain number of stations/links whose interruption has the greatest impact on the vulnerability of a URT. In addition, train turn-back operations and bus connection operations during URT network interruptions are seldom considered when measuring the vulnerability of a URT. Therefore, this study proposed service vulnerability indicators for a URT network, including the proportion of affected passengers, the rate of increase in average travel distance for passengers, and the reduction in network transport efficiency. The vulnerability of a URT varies a lot when
different sets of stations/links are interrupted. Therefore, a multi-objective optimization model is developed to obtain a certain number of stations/links whose interruption has the greatest impact on the vulnerability of a URT. The NSGA-II (Non-dominated Sorting Genetic Algorithm II) is applied to solve the model. The proposed model is applied to Wuhan's metro network and the result shows that the model and algorithm can effectively identify the station /link set that has the greatest impact on the vulnerability of Wuhan's metro network. The research can reasonably measure the vulnerability of a URT and guide the protection of critical stations/links to effectively reduce a URT's vulnerability.

Keywords

Vulnerability, Urban Rail Transit, NSGA-II

Reference

[1]Lei Wang, Yuntao Chen, Chao Wang. Research on evolutionary model of urban rail transit vulnerability based on computer simulation[J]. Neural Computing and Applications, 2020, 32(7).

[2]Hu Hexin, Li Jitao, Wu Shuai. Simulation Evaluation of a Current Limiting Scheme in an Urban Rail Transit Network[J]. Sustainability,2022,15(1).

[3]Lishan Sun, Yuchen Huang, Yanyan Chen, Liya Yao. Vulnerability assessment of urban rail transit based on multi-static weighted method in Beijing, China[J]. Transportation Research Part A,2018,108.

[4]Yingying Xing, Jian Lu, Shengdi Chen, Sunanda Dissanayake. Vulnerability analysis of urban rail transit based on complex network theory: a case study of Shanghai Metro[J]. Public Transport,2017,9(3).

[5]Zhang Jianhua, Shao Wenchao, Yang Liqiang, Zhao Xun, Liu Weizhi. Robustness assessments of urban rail transit networks based on user equilibrium with time compensation mechanism[J]. Physica A: Statistical Mechanics and its Applications,2023,613.

[6]Feng Fenling, Zou Zhaohui, Liu Chengguang, Zhou Qianran, Liu Chang. Forecast of Short-Term Passenger Flow in Multi-Level Rail Transit Network Based on a Multi-Task Learning Model[J]. Sustainability,2023,15(4).

[7]Liu Jie, Schonfeld Paul M, Zhan Shuguang, Wang Kelvin C P, Peng Qiyuan. Reducing an urban rail transit network's passenger-oriented vulnerability by adding turn-back tracks[J]. Transport Metrica B: Transport Dynamics,2022,10(1).

Bio

Graduate of Grade 22, majoring in Road Traffic and Transportation, School of Traffic Engineering, Kunming University of Science and Technology, with knowledge of mathematical optimization modeling, multi-objective optimization algorithm solving, complex network theory, etc. At present, I mainly study the vulnerability of rail transit network, and have certain research experience in influencing factors of rail transit network vulnerability and reducing rail transit network vulnerability. No. 6311

An ensemble learning-based neural network model for predicting urban rail transit accidents

Xinyao Li¹, Weiyi Liu², Jie Liu², Paul M. Schonfeld³, and Bo Du⁴

¹School of Cyber Science and Engineering, Wuhan University, Hubei 430072, China; Email: 1149275774@qq.com; ²Faculty of Transportation Engineering, Kunming University of Science and Technology, Kunming 650093, China; Email: liuwy0929@163.com, jieliu@kust.edu.cn; ³Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering, University of Maryland, College Park, MD 20742, USA; Email: pschon@umd.edu; ⁴SMART Infrastructure Facility, University of Wollongong, NSW 2522, Australia; Email: bdu@uow.edu.au

Abstract

Urban Rail Transit (URT) accidents not only seriously affect the safety and reliability of its operations, but also reduce its service level to passengers. Based on historical traffic accident data, studies have analyzed and predicted road traffic accidents using statistics and machine learning methods. However, few studies have used URT accident data to predict accidents in URT. In addition, URT accident data is heterogeneous and contains values, text, and accident descriptions. Therefore, statistical or classical machine learning methods cannot make full use of URT accident data information when predicting URT accidents, which is difficult to obtain good prediction results. This study proposes an ensemble learning-based neural network model for URT accident prediction. To effectively use heterogeneous accident data, different artificial neural network models are developed for learning. Specifically, Convolutional Neural Networks (CNNs) are used to capture the spatial patterns in the accident data, and the Bidirectional Encoder Representations from the Transformers (BERT) model are used to learn complex relations between words and phrases in the accident text descriptions. Finally, the results of each model are combined for accident consequence classification. The proposed model is applied to Chongqing's URT accident prediction using its historical accident data. With 956 recorded historical accident data, the proposed ensemble learning model achieves a prediction accuracy of 82%, which is at least 20 percent higher than that of the commonly used machine learning models, such as multilayer perceptions, support vector machines, and naïve Bayes. Additionally, we found that the ensemble learning model can improve the accuracy by more than 5% compared to using a single deep neural network and avoid overfitting. This study can forecast the consequence of URT accidents with limited historical accident data, which is effective to direct the URT operation department in identifying frequently occurring accidents and accidents that cause huge consequences for the operation, and thus the targeted maintenance and emergency strategies can be developed to decrease the accident rates and reduce the impact of accidents on URT operations.

Keywords

urban rail transit, accident prediction, ensemble learning, historical accident data

Reference

[1] So Young Sohn, Sung Ho Lee. Data Fusion, Ensemble and Clustering to Improve the Classification Accuracy for The Severity of Road Traffic Accidents in Korea[J]. Safety Science, 2003, 41(1):1-14.

[2] Miao M. Chong, Ajith Abraham, Marcin Paprzycki. Traffic Accident Analysis Using Machine Learning Paradigms[J]. Informatica (Slovenia), 2005, 29(1).

[3] Zheng Z, Pan L, Tolliver D. Decision Tree Approach to Accident Prediction for Highway–Rail Grade Crossings: Empirical Analysis[J]. Transportation Research Record: Journal of the Transportation Research Board, 2016, 2545(1):115-122. [4] Meng Haining, Tong Xinyu, Zheng Yi, Xie Guo, Ji Wenjiang, Hei Xinhong. Railway Accident Prediction Strategy Based on Ensemble Learning[J]. Accident Analysis and Prevention, 2022, 176.

[5] Fan Zhanyong, Liu Chun, Cai Dongjian, Yue Shun. Research on Black Spot Identification of Safety in Urban Traffic Accidents Based on Machine Learning Method[J]. Safety Science, 2019, 118:607-616.

[6] Heidarysafa M, Kowsari K, Barnes L E, et al. Analysis of Railway Accidents' Narratives Using Deep Learning[C]// IEEE International Conference on Machine Learning and Applications (IEEE ICMLA). IEEE, 2018.

[7] Kaur Kamaljit, Kaur Parminder. BERT-CNN: Improving BERT for Requirements Classification using CNN[J]. Procedia Computer Science, 2023, 218.

[8] Roland Jeremiah, Way Peter D., Firat Connor, Doan Thanh-Nam, Sartipi Mina. Modeling and Predicting Vehicle Accident Occurrence in Chattanooga, Tennessee[J]. Accident Analysis and Prevention, 2021, 149, 105860.

Bio

I am Li Xinyao from Wuhan University majoring in Information Security. My research interests are privacy-preserving computation, machine learning, and deep learning. I have applied interpretable machine-learning techniques to tackle some complex problems arising in cities. One of my works has been recognized by the 2021 MCM/ICM Finalist Price, which encourage me to do more work in this field. I am trying to use my knowledge to solve some cities' problems.

6. Sustainable cities and infrastructure

Metro accessibility and space-time flexibility of shopping travel: A propensity score matching analysis

Rui Shao¹, Ben Derudder², and Yongchun Yang³

No. 6418

¹Ghent University, Belgium; Email: rui.shao@ugent.be; ²KU Leuven, Belgium; Email: ben.derudder@kuleuven.be; ³Lanzhou University, China; Email: yangych@lzu.edu.cn

Abstract

Space-time flexibility is defined as the extent to which individuals can participate in activities at different locations and different times. High space-time flexibility of travel enables people more freedom to choose when and where to make trips and assists in achieving both environmental and social sustainability. Applying a quasi-experimental approach – propensity score matching – to data obtained from 624 interviews in Chengdu (China), this paper aims to examine the effects of metro accessibility on space-time flexibility of shopping travel for non-daily goods. The results show that people residing around metro stations (i.e., high calculated accessibility) have a higher level of space-time flexibility of shopping travel than those living elsewhere. Meanwhile, people who perceive easy access to metro services (i.e., high perceived accessibility) are also likely to have a higher level of space-time flexibility. The findings highlight the importance of metro accessibility from the perspective of time geography. In practice, improving calculated and perceived accessibility to metro services may be an effective urban planning strategy to increase residents' space-time flexibility of shopping travel and inform policy recommendations for the design of sustainable cities.

Keywords

Space-time flexibility, shopping travel, transit-oriented development, sustainable city design

Bio

Rui Shao is a Ph.D. candidate at Ghent University in Belgium. Her research focuses on ICT use, the built environment, and sustainable travel behavior.

Inequality of eye-level urban greenness provision across the top ten populated No. cities in U.S.A

Jingjing Yan¹, Xiao Huang¹

University of Arkansas, the United States; Email: jy016@uark.edu, xh010@uark.edu

Abstract

Eye-level urban greenness can have significant implications for public health, social equity, and environmental sustainability. However, the benefits of eye-level urban greenness may not be equally distributed across communities. Under the complex and diverse composition of societies in the top ten populated cities in the U.S.A., the inequalities of eye-level urban greenness provision deserve more attention and are in urgent need of a comprehensive estimation. Simulated eye-level urban greenness can better mimic the human-eye view in a 3D city model. It can work better to reflect the inequality of reception and provision of eye-level urban greenness, helping to improve the engagement of communities. The results show that the ten top cities in the United States have different eye-level urban greenness distribution patterns, and they experience varying degrees of inequalities in eye-level urban greenness provision for different socioeconomic groups.

Keywords

environmental justice, eye-level urban greenness, greenness provision inequality

Bio

Jan. 2020 - now Ph.D. study in Environmental Dynamics, Department of Geosciences, University of Arkansas, AR, USA Sep. 2017 - Dec. 2019 M.S. in Physical Geography, College of Earth and Environmental Sciences, Lanzhou University (LZU), Lanzhou, China Oct. 2018 - Mar. 2019 Visiting Scholar in Environmental Dynamics, Department of Geosciences, University of Arkansas, AR, USA Sep. 2013 - Jun. 2017 B. S. in Atmospheric Sciences, School of Atmospheric Science, Lanzhou University (LZU), Lanzhou, China

Spatial Patterns and Influencing Factors Analysis of Elderly Care Facility Accessibility: A Case Study of Suzhou, China

No. 6428

Wang Peng¹

¹School of Architecture and Urban Planning, Nanjing University, China; Email: wangpeng93@foxmail.com

Abstract

Spatial Patterns and Influencing Factors Analysis of Elderly Care Facility Accessibility: A Case Study of Suzhou, China The effective allocation of elderly care facilities is crucial for ensuring the quality of life for the elderly population in urban areas, especially in the context of population aging. Accessibility is an important indicator for assessing the rational and effective distribution of such facilities. Analyzing the spatial heterogeneity of elderly care facility accessibility provides a decision-making basis for optimizing their spatial configuration. This study takes Suzhou, a city in Jiangsu Province, China, as a case study. Based on data on elderly care facility locations, urban road networks, street-level population data, and other socioeconomic statistics, an improved twostep floating catchment area method is used to measure the spatial accessibility of elderly care facilities at the street level. Combining the Gini coefficient and spatial autocorrelation analysis, this study explores the spatial differentiation characteristics of elderly care facility accessibility in Suzhou and investigates the key factors influencing the spatial pattern of accessibility.

The findings of this study are as follows: The accessibility of elderly care facilities in Suzhou exhibits a concentric distribution pattern. Accessibility gradually decreases from the city center to the suburbs. The central concentric rings around the ancient city area have better accessibility, while the central rings outside the ancient city area have moderate accessibility. The peripheral rings in the suburbs have poorer accessibility. Elderly care facilities in Suzhou demonstrate a centripetal agglomeration pattern. High accessibility areas are concentrated within the inner ring road and its surrounding areas, including the ancient city area, Shishan area, and Chengnan area. Low accessibility areas are concentrated in the far suburbs, particularly in the suburban areas with a mix of urban and rural characteristics. The allocation of elderly care resources in the city center is relatively balanced, with small differences in accessibility, whereas the accessibility of elderly care services in the suburbs exhibits significant variations. The spatial pattern of elderly care facility accessibility in Suzhou is significantly influenced by population density and economic development. The centripetal distribution of elderly care facilities meets the demand of a high proportion of the elderly population in the city center. However, it also reveals significant disparities in the financial investment of the government in the construction of elderly care facilities, which are dependent on the fiscal capacity of the district-level government.

Keywords

Elderly care facility; Accessibility; Spatial patterns; Influencing factors; uzhou;

Bio

Wang Peng is a Ph.D. student in Urban and Rural Planning at the School of Architecture and Urban Planning, Nanjing University. His research focuses on urban spatial governance, with particular interests in sustainable development, sustainable infrastructure, and spatial statistics.

Spatial location optimization of fire stations with traffic status and urban functional areas

No. 6402

Yuehong Chen¹, Guohao Wu¹, Yu Chen², and Zelong Xia³

¹College of Hydrology and Water Resources, Hohai University, Nanjing 210098, China; Email: yuehong@hhu.edu.cn, wgh.hhu.edu.cn@hhu.edu.cn; ² School of Geography, Nanjing Normal University, Nanjing 210023, China; Email: yuchen@njnu.edu.cn; ³ School of Urban Resource and Environment, Jiangsu Second Normal University, Nanjing 210013, China; Email:xzl630415@163.com

Abstract

Efficient spatial deployment of urban fire stations is highly desired to address the frequent and complex modern urban fires. Various spatial location optimization approaches have been developed to site fire stations. However, most approaches ignored the impact of the traffic status and the actual demand areas of fire services in the rapid urbanization. This paper develops a multi-objective spatial optimization model to account for the traffic status with the online map and the actual demands of fire services with urban functional areas in siting fire stations. A case study in Nanjing, China is conducted to select fire stations with the developed model. Results demonstrate its effectiveness in siting fire stations and highlighting important policy implications for fire departments to ensure urban safety and resilience.

Keywords

spatial optimization; fire station; traffic status; urban functional areas

Bio

Yuehong Chen received the B.S. degree from Hohai University, Nanjing, China, in 2010, and the M.Sc. and Ph.D. degrees from the State Key Laboratory of Resources and Environmental Information System, Institute of Geographical Sciences and Natural Resources Research, University of Chinese Academy of Sciences, Beijing, China, in 2013 and 2016, respectively. He is an Associate Professor with the College of Hydrology and Water Resources, Hohai University. His research interests include geographic big data and geospatial artificial intelligence.

No. Ruralization in Metropolitan Areas: An Explanation Based on Shanghai

Jiahui Fan¹

¹Tongji University and EPFL, China; Email: 2110290@tongji.edu.cn

Abstract

In recent years, academic debates on urbanization and ruralization have always existed, one of the important points is to emphasize the connection between urban and rural areas rather than a single urban or rural centrism. Metropolitan areas usually have good economic levels and living convenience, while the rural areas not only carry the overflow functions of big cities but also provide an ecological living environment. Based on the case of Shanghai, using mobile phone signaling data, POI data, traffic travel data and other big data, this paper analyzes the characteristics of urban-rural linkages, mainly including transportation linkages, population travel linkages, functional linkages, and public service linkages, to identify the characteristics of ruralization in the Shanghai metropolitan area, and further combines interviews with relevant departments and actual investigation, to explain the connotation and mechanism of ruralization in Shanghai metropolitan area at present. The expected conclusions are as follows: (1) The villages and cities in Shanghai metropolitan area have very close relationships, which are mainly reflected in the convenience of public transportation, the convenient flow of population, the long-term development of core functions in rural areas, and the attractiveness on citizens of rural ecological leisure functions, etc. (2) The ruralization of Shanghai metropolitan area is not only about the development of the rural areas themselves and the improvement of farmers' living standards, but also about the continuous blurring of the boundaries between rural and urban areas and the free flow of various factors such as population, commodities, and resources. It is of great significance for us to re-understand the relationship between urban and rural areas in metropolitan areas. (3) Ruralization in Shanghai metropolitan area is greatly influenced by national and local policies and institutional mechanisms, which deserved an in-depth analysis.

Keywords

ruralization, Shanghai, Metropolitan Area

Bio

2011-2016, BA in Urban Planning, Harbin Institute of Technology 2016-2019, MA in Urban and Rural Planning, Tongji University 2019-2021, Assistant Urban and Rural Planner, Shanghai

Urban Planning and Design Research Institute Sep. 2021-present, Joint Ph.D. student in Urban and Rural Planning, Tongji University and EPFL(Switzerland)

An Automatic Approach to Extracting Large-Scale Three-Dimensional Road Networks Using Open-Source Data

No. 6409

Yang Chen¹, Xin Yang¹

¹ School of Geography, Nanjing Normal University, China; Email: yangchen@nnu.edu.cn,xxinyang@njnu.edu.cn

Abstract

3D road networks are amongst the indispensable elements of smart city, which has been explored in various ways. However, researchers still faces challenges extracting 3D networks on a large scale. The global digital surface models (DSMs) with relatively high spatial resolution make it possible to extract 3D road networks. Nevertheless, the complete and accurate elevation of road networks cannot be obtained directly because of the limitation in sensors on the DSM production platform. Thus, we proposed a novel approach to extract large-scale 3D road net-works, integrating terrain correction and road engineering rule constraint, by using the Advanced Land Observing Satellite World 3D-30 m DSM, OpenStreetMap and FABDEM. The simplification and terrain correction algorithm were applied to remove most of the edges with excessive grades and reduced the negative impact of the built-up environment in DSM on the extraction accuracy. Moreover, the tunnel parts of the 3D road networks were refined based on road engineering standards. Nanjing of China, Aalborg of Denmark and Los Angeles of the United States are selected as study areas. Using 3D road networks from unmanned aerial vehicle photogrammetry, light detection and ranging and Google Earth as references, we validated the road elevation accuracy of our method and obtained an overall root-mean-square error of 3.80 m and a mean absolute error of 1.94 m. The 3D topology of interchanges with different radii was recon-structed completely. Overall, our work is an endeavour to utilise multiple open-source data to extract large-scale 3D road networks and benefits future research related to smart city reconstruction and 3D urban analysis.

Keywords

3D road networks; FABDEM; AW3D30 DSM; OSM

Bio

Yang Chen is a Ph.D. Candidate in Geography (Cartography and GIS) at the School of Geography, Nanjing Normal University

Reconnecting Human Engagement with Urban Response through a Hypernetwork Model: Enhancing Urban Resilience in the Anthropocene

No. 6424

Zeyu Zhao¹, Yuhan Zheng², Tan Cheng³

¹Tsinghua University, China; Email: zhaozy21@mails.tsinghua.edu.cn; ²University of Galway, Ireland; Email: y.zheng3@nuigalway.ie; ³Fudan University, China; Email: chengt21@m.fudan.edu.cn

Abstract

Natural and anthropogenic disasters caused by global climate change greatly affect the inhabitants' quality of life. It's crucial to connect human engagement with urban response, particularly in the Anthropocene context, where human agency is embedded in the intricate network that responds to urban disruptions. This study introduces the Quality of Urban Life (QOUL) framework to connect the objective-built environment and subjective public perception, and further explores urban resilience through a human-need-driven hypernetwork model. Through the Latent Dirichlet Allocation modeling and hyper-edge analysis, this study investigates resilience of lifeline systems under sustained shocks and interpret the underlying correlation with the built environment. Our findings reveal that: 1) QOUL deserves the root in connecting public perception with built environment; 2) Most lifeline systems exhibit comparable trends of enhanced resilience in response to sustained shocks, albeit with similar spatial effects and varying duration for recovery; and 3) Hypernetwork identifies critical functions that are vulnerable during the recovery, and uncover the engineering entities that impact these functions. This study offers an inadvertent yet extensively replicated global study of urban resilience using real-time resident request data. Urban policymakers can use the hypernetwork approach for urban resilience strategies toward a globally resilient urban future in the Anthropocene.

Keywords

Urban resilience, Quality of urban life (QOUL), Hypernetwork, Urban lifeline system, the An-thropocene

Reference

An, K. (2020). Battery electric bus infrastructure planning under demand uncertainty. Transportation Research Part C: Emerging Technologies, 111, 572-587.

Arab, A., Khodaei, A., Han, Z., & Khator, S. K. (2015). Proactive recovery of electric power assets for resiliency enhancement. Ieee Access, 3, 99-109.

Bai, X., van der Leeuw, S., O'Brien, K., Berkhout, F., Biermann, F., Brondizio, E. S., Cudennec, C., Dearing, J., Duraiappah, A., Glaser, M., Revkin, A., Steffen, W., & Syvitski, J. (2016). Plausible and desirable futures in the Anthropocene: A new research agenda. Global Environmental Change, 39, 351-362.

Berge, C. (1973). Graphs and Hypergraphs,(translated by Edward Minieka). In: American Elsevier, New York.

Borgatti, S. P., Mehra, A., Brass, D. J., & Labianca, G. (2009). Network analysis in the social sciences. Science, 323(5916), 892-895.

Bruneau, M., Chang, S. E., Eguchi, R. T., Lee, G. C., O'Rourke, T. D., Reinhorn, A. M., Shinozuka, M., Tierney, K., Wallace, W. A., & Von Winterfeldt, D. (2003). A framework to quantitatively assess and enhance the seismic resilience of communities. Earthquake spectra, 19(4), 733-752.

Campbell, A., Converse, P. E., & Rodgers, W. L. (1976). The quality of American life: Perceptions, evaluations, and satisfactions. Russell Sage Foundation.

Castree, N. (2014). The Anthropocene and geography I: The back story. Geography Compass, 8(7), 436-449.

Chen, Y., Niu, H., & Silva, E. A. (2023). The road to recovery: Sensing public opinion towards reopening measures with social media data in post-lockdown cities. Cities, 132, 104054.

Chester, M., Underwood, B. S., Allenby, B., Garcia, M., Samaras, C., Markolf, S., Sanders, K., Preston, B., & Miller, T. R. (2021). Infrastructure resilience to navigate increasingly uncertain and complex conditions in the Anthropocene. Npj Urban Sustainability, 1(1), 4. Cimellaro, G. P., Villa, O., & Bruneau, M. (2015). Resilience-based design of natural gas distribution networks. Journal of Infrastructure Systems, 21(1), 05014005.

Crutzen, P. J. (2006). The "Anthropocene". In E. Ehlers & T. Krafft (Eds.), Earth System Science in the Anthropocene (pp. 13-18). Springer Berlin Heidelberg.

Crutzen, P. J. (2021). Geology of Mankind (2002). In S. Benner, G. Lax, P. J. Crutzen, U. Pöschl, J. Lelieveld, & H. G. Brauch (Eds.), Paul J. Crutzen and the Anthropocene: A New Epoch in Earth's History (pp. 23-25). Springer International Publishing.

Cutter, S. L. (1985). Rating places: A geographer's view on quality of life. Assn of Amer Geographers.

De Oliveira Capela, F., & Ramirez-Marquez, J. E. (2019). Detecting urban identity perception via newspaper topic modeling. Cities, 93, 72-83.

Diener, E., Oishi, S., & Tay, L. (2018). Advances in subjective well-being research. Nature Human Behaviour, 2(4), 253-260.

Dobres, M.-A., & Robb, J. (2000). Agency in archaeology. Psychology Press.

Elmqvist, T., Andersson, E., Frantzeskaki, N., McPhearson, T., Olsson, P., Gaffney, O., Takeuchi, K., & Folke, C. (2019). Sustainability and resilience for transformation in the urban century. Nature sustainability, 2(4), 267-273.

Ernstson, H., van der Leeuw, S. E., Redman, C. L., Meffert, D. J., Davis, G., Alfsen, C., & Elmqvist, T. (2010). Urban Transitions: On Urban Resilience and Human-Dominated Ecosystems. AMBIO, 39(8), 531-545.

Feng, Y., You, H., Zhang, Z., Ji, R., & Gao, Y. (2019). Hypergraph Neural Networks. Proceedings of the AAAI Conference on Artificial Intelligence, 33(01), 3558-3565.

Folke, C., Carpenter, S. R., Walker, B., Scheffer, M., Chapin, T., & Rockström, J. (2010). Resilience thinking: integrating resilience, adaptability and transformability. Ecology and Society, 15(4).

Gao, Y., Feng, Y., Ji, S., & Ji, R. (2023). HGNN+: General Hypergraph Neural Networks. IEEE Transactions on Pattern Analysis and Machine Intelligence, 45(3), 3181-3199.

Giddens, A. (1982). Hermeneutics and Social Theory. In A. Giddens (Ed.), Profiles and Critiques in Social Theory (pp. 1-17). Macmillan Education UK.

Grove, K., & Adey, P. (2015). Security and the politics of resilience: An aesthetic response. Politics, 35(1), 78-84.

Han, J. Y., Baik, J. J., & Lee, H. (2014). Urban impacts on precipitation. Asia-Pacific Journal of Atmospheric Sciences, 50, 17-30.

Hartmann, A. K. (2014). Large-deviation properties of resilience of transportation networks. The European Physical Journal B, 87, 1-10.

Hong, B., Bonczak, B. J., Gupta, A., & Kontokosta, C. E. (2021). Measuring inequality in community resilience to natural disasters using large-scale mobility data. Nature communications, 12(1), 1870.

Huang, W., & Ling, M. (2018). System resilience assessment method of urban lifeline system for GIS. Computers, Environment and Urban Systems, 71, 67-80.

Huang, Y., Li, J., Wu, G., & Fei, T. (2020). Quantifying the bias in place emotion extracted from photos on social networking sites: A case study on a university campus. Cities, 102, 102719.

Jayaram, N., & Srinivasan, K. (2008). Performance-based optimal design and rehabilitation of water distribution networks using life cycle costing. Water resources research, 44(1). Johannessen, Å., & Wamsler, C. (2017). What does resilience mean for urban water services? Ecology and Society, 22(1).

Jones, L., & Tanner, T. (2017). 'Subjective resilience': using perceptions to quantify household resilience to climate extremes and disasters. Regional Environmental Change, 17, 229-243.

KABISCH, S. (2019). Urban transformations to pursue sustainability through resource efficiency, quality of life and resilience: a conceptual approach. Geographia Technica, 14.

Kabisch, S., Koch, F., Gawel, E., Haase, A., Knapp, S., Krellenberg, K., Nivala, J., & Zehnsdorf, A. (2018). Urban Transformations: Sustainable Urban Development through Resource Efficiency, Quality of Life and Resilience (Vol. 10). Springer.

Kontokosta, C. E., & Malik, A. (2018). The Resilience to Emergencies and Disasters Index: Applying big data to benchmark and validate neighborhood resilience capacity. Sustainable Cities and Society, 36, 272-285.

Leal Filho, W. (2017). Climate change adaptation in Pacific countries: fostering resilience and improving the quality of life. Springer.

Li, C., Huang, Y., Shen, Y., & Xu, L. (2022). Spatiotemporal patterns and mechanisms of street vending from the social sensing perspective: a comparison between law-enforcement reported and residents complain events. Cities, 124, 103597.

Liu, Y., Wang, X., Song, C., Chen, J., Shu, H., Wu, M., Guo, S., Huang, Q., & Pei, T. (2023). Quantifying human mobility resilience to the COVID-19 pandemic: A case study of Beijing, China. Sustainable Cities and Society, 89, 104314.

Long, Y., Li, Z., Pan, S., Lim, H. W., Zhao, Z., Huang, Y., & Fang, D. (2022). Assessing Prehospital Seismic Resilience: An Agent-Based Modeling Approach. IT Professional, 24(3), 18-27.

Marans, R. W. (2015). Quality of urban life & environmental sustainability studies: Future linkage opportunities. Habitat International, 45, 47-52.

Maslow, A. H. (1943). A theory of human motivation. Psychological review, 50(4), 370.

McClymont, K., Cunha, D. G. F., Maidment, C., Ashagre, B., Vasconcelos, A. F., de Macedo, M. B., Dos Santos, M. F. N., Júnior, M. N. G., Mendiondo, E. M., & Barbassa, A. P. (2020). Towards urban resilience through Sustainable Drainage Systems: A multi-objective optimisation problem. Journal of Environmental Management, 275, 111173.

McCrea, R. (2007). Urban quality of life: Linking objective dimensions and subjective evaluations of the urban environment.

Meerow, S., & Newell, J. P. (2019). Urban resilience for whom, what, when, where, and why? Urban Geography, 40(3), 309-329.

Miller, C. A., Iles, A., & Jones, C. F. (2013). The social dimensions of energy transitions. Science as Culture, 22(2), 135-148.

Mouratidis, K. (2021). Urban planning and quality of life: A review of pathways linking the built environment to subjective well-being. Cities, 115, 103229.

Muñoz-Erickson, T. A., Meerow, S., Hobbins, R., Cook, E., Iwaniec, D. M., Berbés-Blázquez, M., Grimm, N. B., Barnett, A., Cordero, J., & Gim, C. (2021). Beyond bouncing back? Comparing and contesting urban resilience frames in US and Latin American contexts. Landscape and Urban Planning, 214, 104173.

Nan, C., & Sansavini, G. (2017). A quantitative method for assessing resilience of interdependent infrastructures. Reliability Engineering & System Safety, 157, 35-53.

Oliva, G., Panzieri, S., & Setola, R. (2010). Agent-based input-output interdependency model. International Journal of Critical Infrastructure Protection, 3(2), 76-82.

Organization, W. H. (2016). Report on Quality universal health coverage and resilience technical workshop. Convened by the WHO Service Delivery & Safety Department at the WHO Kobe Centre for Health Development Kobe, Japan 25-26 February 2016.

Otto, I. M., Wiedermann, M., Cremades, R., Donges, J. F., Auer, C., & Lucht, W. (2020). Human agency in the Anthropocene. Ecological Economics, 167.

Pan, S., Zhao, Z., Lim, H. W., Li, N., & Fang, D. (2022a). Restored Quality of Life-based approach (REQUALIFE) for urban seismic resilience assessment: Case study. International Journal of Disaster Risk Reduction, 79, 103170.

Pan, S., Zhao, Z., Lim, H. W., Li, N., & Fang, D. (2022b). Restored quality of life-based approach (REQUALIFE) for urban seismic resilience assessment: Quantitative method. International Journal of Disaster Risk Reduction, 79, 103169.

Partzsch, L. (2015). No Change without Power-An Agenda for a Multidimensional Understanding of Power in Sustainability Research. GAIA-ECOLOGICAL PERSPECTIVES FOR SCIENCE AND SOCIETY, 24(1), 48-56. Peng, X., Liang, Y., Xu, L., & Li, D. (2020). An Approach for Discovering Urban Public Management Problem and Optimizing Urban Governance Based on" 12345" Citizen Service Hotline. Beijing Da Xue Xue Bao, 56(4), 721-731.

Podesta, C., Coleman, N., Esmalian, A., Yuan, F., & Mostafavi, A. (2021). Quantifying community resilience based on fluctuations in visits to points-of-interest derived from digital trace data. Journal of the Royal Society Interface, 18(177), 20210158.

Popescu, A. I. (2020). Long-term city innovation trajectories and quality of urban life. Sustainability, 12(24), 10587.

Pregnolato, M., Ford, A., Wilkinson, S. M., & Dawson, R. J. (2017). The impact of flooding on road transport: A depth-disruption function. Transportation research part D: transport and environment, 55, 67-81.

Rosenzweig, B., Ruddell, B. L., McPhillips, L., Hobbins, R., McPhearson, T., Cheng, Z., Chang, H., & Kim, Y. (2019). Developing knowledge systems for urban resilience to cloudburst rain events. Environmental Science & Policy, 99, 150-159.

Roy, K. C., Cebrian, M., & Hasan, S. (2019). Quantifying human mobility resilience to extreme events using geo-located social media data. EPJ Data Science, 8(1), 1-15.

Schlör, H., Venghaus, S., & Hake, J.-F. (2018). The FEW-Nexus city index–Measuring urban resilience. Applied energy, 210, 382-392.

Shekhar, H., Schmidt, A. J., & Wehling, H.-W. (2019). Exploring wellbeing in human settlements-A spatial planning perspective. Habitat International, 87, 66-74.

Steffen, W., Richardson, K., Rockström, J., Cornell, S. E., Fetzer, I., Bennett, E. M., Biggs, R., Carpenter, S. R., de Vries, W., de Wit, C. A., Folke, C., Gerten, D., Heinke, J., Mace, G. M., Persson, L. M., Ramanathan, V., Reyers, B., & Sörlin, S. (2015). Planetary boundaries: Guiding human development on a changing planet. Science, 347(6223), 1259855.

Stokols, D., Lejano, R. P., & Hipp, J. (2013). Enhancing the resilience of human–environment systems: A social ecological perspective. Ecology and Society, 18(1).

Tabari, H. (2020). Climate change impact on flood and extreme precipitation increases with water availability. Scientific reports, 10(1), 1-10.

Tanner, T., Lewis, D., Wrathall, D., Bronen, R., Cradock-Henry, N., Huq, S., Lawless, C., Nawrotzki, R., Prasad, V., Rahman, M. A., Alaniz, R., King, K., McNamara, K., Nadiruzzaman, M., Henly-Shepard, S., & Thomalla, F. (2014). Livelihood resilience in the face of climate change. Nature Climate Change, 5(1), 23-26.

UnitedNations. (2016). Draft outcome document of the United Nations Conference on housing and sustainable urban development (Habitat III).

Wagenaar, H., & Wilkinson, C. (2015). Enacting resilience: A performative account of governing for urban resilience. Urban studies, 52(7), 1265-1284.

Wakefield, S. (2020). Urban resilience as critique: Problematizing infrastructure in post-Sandy New York City. Political Geography, 79, 102148.

Wakefield, S., Chandler, D., & Grove, K. (2022). The asymmetrical anthropocene: Resilience and the limits of posthumanism. cultural geographies, 29(3), 389-404.

Wang, Y., Hulse, D., Von Meding, J., Brown, M., & Dedenbach, L. (2020). Conceiving resilience: Lexical shifts and proximal meanings in the human-centered natural and built environment literature from 1990 to 2018. Developments in the Built Environment, 1, 100003.

Wei, Y., Wang, X., Nie, L., He, X., Hong, R., & Chua, T.-S. (2019). MMGCN: Multi-modal Graph Convolution Network for Personalized Recommendation of Micro-video Proceedings of the 27th ACM International Conference on Multimedia.

Wey, W.-M., & Huang, J.-Y. (2018). Urban sustainable transportation planning strategies for livable City's quality of life. Habitat International, 82, 9-27.

Will, H., Zhitao, Y., & Jure, L. (2017). Inductive Representation Learning on Large Graphs Advances in neural information processing systems.

Wlezien, C. (2017). Public opinion and policy representation: On conceptualization, measurement, and interpretation. Policy Studies Journal, 45(4), 561-582.

Wu, J., Bai, Y., Fang, W., Zhou, R., Reniers, G., & Khakzad, N. (2021). An integrated quantitative risk assessment method for urban underground utility tunnels. Reliability Engineering & System Safety, 213, 107792.

Yadav, M., Pal, N., & Saini, D. K. (2023). Low voltage ride through capability for resilient electrical distribution system integrated with renewable energy resources. Energy Reports, 9, 833-858.

Yang, Z., Barroca, B., Weppe, A., Bony-Dandrieux, A., Laffréchine, K., Daclin, N., November, V., Omrane, K., Kamissoko, D., & Benaben, F. (2023). Indicator-based resilience assessment for critical infrastructures–A review. Safety Science, 160, 106049.

Yuan, F., Liu, R., Mao, L., & Li, M. (2021). Internet of people enabled framework for evaluating performance loss and resilience of urban critical infrastructures. Safety Science, 134, 105079.

Zhao, C., & Fang, D. (2018). A Conceptual Model for Urban Interdependent Technical and Social Infrastructure Systems. Construction Research Congress 2018,

Zhao, Z., Pan, S., Li, N., Li, Z., Zhao, C., Xu, Z., & Fang, D. (2022). A seismic emergency performance optimization model for infrastructure systems under demand differences: A case study in China. Earthquake Engineering and Resilience, 1(2), 196-210.

Zheng, F., Westra, S., & Leonard, M. (2015). Opposing local precipitation extremes. Nature Climate Change, 5(5), 389-390.

Bio

No.

6425

Zeyu Zhao, a Ph.D. from Tsinghua University, concentrates his research on urban and anthropogenic resilience. He innovatively employs human-generated data from municipal governments to deepen understanding in his field. His scholarly contributions include four published papers in noteworthy journals like IJDRR, IT PRO, and EER. At Tsinghua University, he excelled academically, achieving a flawless 4.0/4.0 GPA and securing the top rank among 67 classmates. His exceptional performance earned him the National Scholarship in 2020 and the Special Scholarship in 2021— both distinguished accolades awarded to fewer than 1% of students. Furthermore, he was honored with the Postgraduate First Class Award in 2022, affirming his academic prowess.

A smart dashboard for forecasting disaster casualties: An investigation from sustainable development dimensions

Reza Naghedi¹, Xiao Huang¹, Mohamad Gheibi²

¹University of Arkansas, Arkansas, the United States; Email: rezanaghedy@gmail.com, xh010@uark.edu; ²Institute for Nanomaterials, Advanced Technologies and Innovation, Technical University of Liberec,

 $Czech \ Republic; \ Email: \ mohamadgheibi@ymail.com$

Abstract

Natural disasters are known to cause widespread and severe damages all over the world annually. Flood events are responsible for economic and human life losses. One of the most important indicators of the damage level in a flood crisis is the number of casualties. This index is evaluated annually in all countries based on natural disasters. Studies indicate that the death rate caused by floods correlates with countries' development over time . In the present study, quantitative values of three sustainability indicators were extracted in the Czech Republic, Iran, and the United States between 1990 and 2020. These indicators are the Human Development Index (DPI), Gross Domestic Product(GDP), and Climate-Change Impacts (CCI), representing the Social, Economic, and Environmental aspects of sustainable development, respectively. Then, the mathematical relationships between the development indicators and the number of human losses caused by disasters were evaluated using statistical distributions based on time series. In the final step, using Artificial Intelligence (AI) methods, including Artificial Neural Network (ANN), Adaptive Neuro-Fuzzy Inference System (ANFIS), and Random Tree (RT), a prediction of the number of potential fatalities per natural disaster was obtained. The outcomes showed that each country's deaths caused by natural disasters could depend on different parameters and impact coefficients. In addition, the ANFIS algorithm, with more than 98% accuracy, has the most efficiency in determining the severity of the event. With the help of this AI system, it is possible to evaluate society's behavior and its resilience against floods from a holistic viewpoint.

Keywords

Disaster control; Flood damage; Artificial Intelligence; Time-series analysis; Sustainability

Bio

I am Reza Naghedi, a Ph.D. student in geosciences at the University of Arkansas. As a member of Dr. Xiao Huang's research group, I am working on the intersection of climate change and transportation networks for my Ph.D. program. We are addressing how different natural hazards such as flooding affect traffic in different cities. I have a Master's degree in civil and environmental engineering from the Amirkabir University of Technology, Iran.

Identifying core driving factors of urban land use change from global land cover products and POI data using the random forest method

No. 6423

Hao Wu¹, Anqi Lin¹, Xudong Xing¹, Danxia Song¹, Yan Li¹ ¹Central China Normal University, Chian; Email: haowu@ccnu.edu.cn, linanqi@mails.ccnu.edu.cn, xingxvdong@qq.com, dxsong@ccnu.edu.cn, linda@mails.ccnu.edu.cn

Abstract

Rapid urbanization at the expense of the environment led to a reduction in vegetation cover, and consequently aggravated land degradation, urban water logging, heat island effect and other effects. Revealing the driving mechanism behind urban land use change facilitates deeper insight into the human and biophysical effects in the urbanization process and thereby supports the sustainable urban development. This work proposed a margin-based measure of random forest for core driving factor identification of urban land use change, which mainly included urban vegetation change, constructed land, water bodies, etc., using multitemporal global land cover products and point-of-interest (POI) data. Taking the land use change in Wuhan from 2010 to 2020 as the case study, the proposed method was employed to measure and sort the driving forces of 24 biophysical and human factors. The results suggested that the margin-based method was more reliable and sensitive than the traditional importance measure of random forest when detecting the driving mechanism behind land use change. Meanwhile, both the importance values and the ranking orders of driving factors measured by the margin-based method were stable regardless of which similarity measure was chosen and applied. The findings also showed that topographic conditions persistently affected urban land use change, while transportation factors, instead of business services, gradually became the most important human driving factors in Wuhan in the last 10 years.

Keywords

Driving factor; land use change; global land cover products; point of interest; random forest

Reference

Arndt, J., Lunga, D., 2021. Large-Scale Classification of Urban Structural Units From Remote Sensing Imagery. IEEE Journal of Selected Topics in Applied Earth Observations and Remote Sensing 14, 2634-2648.

Aroengbinang, B.W., Kaswanto, 2015. Driving Force Analysis of Landuse and Cover Changes in Cimandiri and Cibuni Watersheds. Procedia Environmental Sciences 24, 184-188.

Arribas-Bel, D., Nijkamp, P., Scholten, H., 2011. Multidimensional urban sprawl in Europe: A self-organizing map approach. Computers, environment and urban systems 35, 263-275.

Baker, J.E., 1987. Reducing bias and inefficiency in the selection algorithm, Proceedings of the second international conference on genetic algorithms, pp. 14-21.

Bartlett, P., Freund, Y., Lee, W.S., Schapire, R.E., 1998. Boosting the margin: a new explanation for the effectiveness of voting methods. The Annals of Statistics 26, 1651-1686, 1636.

Belgiu, M., Dragut, L., 2016. Random forest in remote sensing: A review of applications and future directions. Isprs Journal of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing 114, 24-31.

Breiman, L., 1996. Bagging predictors. Machine learning 24, 123-140.

Breiman, L., 2001. Random forests. Machine learning 45, 5-32.

Chapman, S., Thatcher, M., Salazar, A., Watson, J.E.M., McAlpine, C.A., 2018. The Effect of Urban Density and Vegetation Cover on the Heat Island of a Subtropical City. Journal of Applied Meteorology and Climatology 57, 2531-2550.

Chen, J., Chen, J., Liao, A., Cao, X., Chen, L., Chen, X., He, C., Han, G., Peng, S., Lu, M., Zhang, W., Tong, X., Mills, J., 2015. Global land cover mapping at 30m resolution: A POK-based operational approach. ISPRS Journal of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing 103, 7-27.

Dekking, F.M., Kraaikamp, C., Lopuhaä, H.P., Meester, L.E., 2005. A Modern Introduction to Probability and Statistics: Understanding why and how. Springer Science & Business Media.

Feng, Y., Liu, Y., Batty, M., 2015. Modeling urban growth with GIS based cellular automata and least squares SVM rules: a case study in Qingpu–Songjiang area of Shanghai, China. Stochastic Environmental Research and Risk Assessment 30, 1387-1400.

Foley, J.A., DeFries, R., Asner, G.P., Barford, C., Bonan, G., Carpenter, S.R., Chapin, F.S., Coe, M.T., Daily, G.C., Gibbs, H.K., 2005. Global consequences of land use. science 309, 570-574.

Forrester, J.W., 1970. Urban dynamics. IMR; Industrial Management Review (pre-1986) 11, 67.

Gao, P., Niu, X., Wang, B., Zheng, Y., 2015. Land use changes and its driving forces in hilly ecological restoration area based on gis and rs of northern china. Scientific Reports 5, 11038.

Gao, Y., Liu, L., Zhang, X., Chen, X., Mi, J., Xie, S., 2020. Consistency Analysis and Accuracy Assessment of Three Global 30-m Land-Cover Products over the European Union using the LUCAS Dataset. Remote Sensing 12, 3479.

Gislason, P.O., Benediktsson, J.A., Sveinsson, J.R., 2006. Random Forests for land cover classification. Pattern Recognition Letters 27, 294-300.

Gobin, A., Campling, P., Feyen, J., 2002. Logistic modelling to derive agricultural land use determinants: A case study from southeastern Nigeria. Agriculture, Ecosystems & Environment 89, 213-228.

Goodchild, M.F., 2007. Citizens as sensors: the world of volunteered geography. GeoJournal 69, 211-221.

Guo, L., Chehata, N., Mallet, C., Boukir, S., 2011. Relevance of airborne lidar and multispectral image data for urban scene classification using Random Forests. ISPRS Journal of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing 66, 56-66.

Han, Y., Zou, J., Lu, Z., Qu, F., Kang, Y., Li, J., 2020. Ground Deformation of Wuhan, China, Revealed by Multi-Temporal InSAR Analysis. Remote Sensing 12, 3788.

Kalousis, A., Prados, J., Hilario, M., 2007. Stability of feature selection algorithms: A study on high-dimensional spaces. Knowl. Inf. Syst. 12, 95-116.

Knol, M.J., Le Cessie, S., Algra, A., Vandenbroucke, J.P., Groenwold, R.H., 2012. Overestimation of risk ratios by odds ratios in trials and cohort studies: alternatives to logistic regression. CMAJ 184, 895-899.

Lambin, E.F., Turner, B.L., Geist, H.J., Agbola, S.B., Angelsen, A., Bruce, J.W., Coomes, O.T., Dirzo, R., Fischer, G., Folke, C., 2001. The causes of land-use and land-cover change: moving beyond the myths. Global environmental change 11, 261-269.

Lin, A., Wu, H., Liang, G., Cardenas-Tristan, A., Wu, X., Zhao, C., Li, D., 2020. A big datadriven dynamic estimation model of relief supplies demand in urban flood disaster. International Journal of Disaster Risk Reduction 49, 101682.

Liu, C., Li, W., Zhu, G., Zhou, H., Yan, H., Xue, P., 2020a. Land Use/Land Cover Changes and Their Driving Factors in the Northeastern Tibetan Plateau Based on Geographical Detectors and Google Earth Engine: A Case Study in Gannan Prefecture. Remote Sensing 12, 3139.

Liu, W., Wu, W., Thakuriah, P., Wang, J., 2020b. The geography of human activity and land use: A big data approach. Cities 97, 102523.

Liu, X., Liang, X., Li, X., Xu, X., Ou, J., Chen, Y., Li, S., Wang, S., Pei, F., 2017. A future land use simulation model (FLUS) for simulating multiple land use scenarios by coupling human and natural effects. Landscape and Urban Planning 168, 94-116.

Liu, Z., He, C., Zhou, Y., Wu, J., 2014. How much of the world's land has been urbanized, really? A hierarchical framework for avoiding confusion. Landscape Ecology 29, 763-771.

Louppe, G., Geurts, P., 2012. Ensembles on random patches, Joint European Conference on Machine Learning and Knowledge Discovery in Databases. Springer, pp. 346-361.

Lu, C., Pang, M., Zhang, Y., Li, H., Lu, C., Tang, X., Cheng, W., 2020. Mapping Urban Spatial Structure Based on POI (Point of Interest) Data: A Case Study of the Central City of Lanzhou, China. ISPRS International Journal of Geo-Information 9, 92.

Moran, E.F., 1993. Deforestation and land use in the Brazilian Amazon. Human Ecology 21, 1-21.

Msofe, N., Sheng, L., Lyimo, J., 2019. Land Use Change Trends and Their Driving Forces in the Kilombero Valley Floodplain, Southeastern Tanzania. Sustainability 11, 505.

Nunes, C., Augé, J.I., 1999. Land-Use and Land-Cover Change (LUCC): Implementation Strategy, IGBP Report 48 & IHDP Report 10, Stockholm, Sweden, p. 126.

Palczewska, A., Palczewski, J., Robinson, R.M., Neagu, D., 2013. Interpreting random forest models using a feature contribution method, 2013 IEEE 14th International Conference on Information Reuse & Integration (IRI), pp. 112-119.

Pfaff, A.S.P., 1999. What Drives Deforestation in the Brazilian Amazon? Journal of Environmental Economics and Management 37, 26-43.

Pijanowski, B.C., Tayyebi, A., Doucette, J., Pekin, B.K., Braun, D., Plourde, J., 2014. A big data urban growth simulation at a national scale: Configuring the GIS and neural network based Land Transformation Model to run in a High Performance Computing (HPC) environment. Environmental Modelling & Software 51, 250-268.

Sedgwick, P., 2014. Spearman's rank correlation coefficient. Bmj 349.

Serra, P., Pons, X., Sauri, D., 2008. Land-cover and land-use change in a Mediterranean landscape: A spatial analysis of driving forces integrating biophysical and human factors. Applied Geography 28, 189-209.

Singhal, A., Google, I., 2001. Modern Information Retrieval: A Brief Overview. IEEE Data Engineering Bulletin 24.

Sneath, D., 1998. State policy and pasture degradation in Inner Asia. American Association for the Advancement of Science.

Song, X., Yang, G.X., Yan, C.Z., Duan, H.C., Liu, G.Y., Zhu, Y.L., 2009. Driving forces behind land use and cover change in the Qinghai-Tibetan Plateau: a case study of the source region of the Yellow River, Qinghai Province, China. Environmental Earth Sciences 59, 793-801.

Strobl, C., Boulesteix, A.-L., Zeileis, A., Hothorn, T., 2007. Bias in random forest variable importance measures: Illustrations, sources and a solution. BMC Bioinformatics 8, 25.

Tachikawa, T., Kaku, M., Iwasaki, A., Gesch, D.B., Oimoen, M.J., Zhang, Z., Danielson, J.J., Krieger, T., Curtis, B., Haase, J., Abrams, M., Carabajal, C., 2011. ASTER Global Digital Elevation Model Version 2 - summary of validation results, 2 ed, p. 27.

Talukdar, S., Singha, P., Mahato, S., Shahfahad, Pal, S., Liou, Y.A., Rahman, A., 2020. Land-Use Land-Cover Classification by Machine Learning Classifiers for Satellite Observations-A Review. Remote Sensing 12.

Turner, B.L.I., Moss, R.H., Skole, D.L., 1993. Relating land use and global land-cover change: a proposal for an IGBP-HDP core project. A report from the IGBP/HDP Working Group on Land-Use/Land-Cover Change. IGBP Secretariat, Stockholm.

Wessels, K.J., van den Bergh, F., Scholes, R.J., 2012. Limits to detectability of land degradation by trend analysis of vegetation index data. Remote Sensing of Environment 125, 10-22.

Wu, H., Li, Z., Clarke, K.C., Shi, W., Fang, L., Lin, A., Zhou, J., 2019. Examining the sensitivity of spatial scale in cellular automata Markov chain simulation of land use change. International Journal of Geographical Information Science 33, 1040-1061.

Wyner, A.J., Olson, M., Bleich, J., Mease, D., 2017. Explaining the success of adaboost and random forests as interpolating classifiers. J. Mach. Learn. Res. 18, 1558–1590.

Yang, F., Piao, P., Lai, Y., Pei, L., 2017. Margin based permutation variable importance: A stable importance measure for random forest, 2017 12th International Conference on Intelligent Systems and Knowledge Engineering (ISKE). IEEE, pp. 1-8.

Yao, Y., Liu, X.P., Li, X., Zhang, J.B., Liang, Z.T., Mai, K., Zhang, Y.T., 2017. Mapping fine-scale population distributions at the building level by integrating multisource geospatial big data. International Journal of Geographical Information Science 31, 1220-1244.

Yuan, Q.Q., Shen, H.F., Li, T.W., Li, Z.W., Li, S.W., Jiang, Y., Xu, H.Z., Tan, W.W., Yang, Q.Q., Wang, J.W., Gao, J.H., Zhang, L.P., 2020. Deep learning in environmental remote sensing: Achievements and challenges. Remote Sensing of Environment 241.

Zhai, Y.Q., Yao, Y., Guan, Q.F., Liang, X., Li, X., Pan, Y.T., Yue, H.Q., Yuan, Z.H., Zhou, J.F., 2020. Simulating urban land use change by integrating a convolutional neural network with vector-based cellular automata. International Journal of Geographical Information Science, 25.

Zhang, C., Sargent, I., Pan, X., Li, H., Gardiner, A., Hare, J., Atkinson, P.M., 2019. Joint Deep Learning for land cover and land use classification. Remote Sensing of Environment 221, 173-187.

Zhang, D., Liu, X., Wu, X., Yao, Y., Wu, X., Chen, Y., 2018. Multiple intra-urban land use simulations and driving factors analysis: a case study in Huicheng, China. GIScience & Remote Sensing 56, 282-308.

Zhang, Q., Wu, Z., Tarolli, P., 2021. Investigating the Role of Green Infrastructure on Urban WaterLogging: Evidence from Metropolitan Coastal Cities. Remote Sensing 13, 2341.

Zhang, X., Liu, L., Chen, X., Gao, Y., Xie, S., Mi, J., 2020a. GLC_FCS30: Global land-cover product with fine classification system at 30 m using time-series Landsat imagery. Earth Syst. Sci. Data Discuss. 2020, 1-31.

Zhang, X., Liu, L., Wu, C., Chen, X., Gao, Y., Xie, S., Zhang, B., 2020b. Development of a global 30m impervious surface map using multisource and multitemporal remote sensing datasets with the Google Earth Engine platform. Earth Syst. Sci. Data 12, 1625-1648.

Zhao, R.F., Chen, Y.N., Shi, P.J., Zhang, L.H., Pan, J.H., Zhao, H.L., 2013. Land use and land cover change and driving mechanism in the arid inland river basin: a case study of Tarim River, Xinjiang, China. Environmental Earth Sciences 68, 591-604.

Bio

Anqi Lin received the Master degree in geographic information science from the University of Pittsburgh in 2016 and the Ph.D. degree from Central China Normal University, Wuhan, China, in 2022. She is currently a post-doctor focusing on the spatial big data analysis and mining, land use mapping, and urban environment modeling.

Sharing Economy, Housing, and Urban Regeneration in Shanghai

Shuning Liu¹, Yi Zhu¹

¹School of Public Economics and Administration, Shanghai University of Finance and Economics, Shanghai, China; Email: shuning.liu@163.sufe.edu.cn, zhu.yi@mail.shufe.edu.cn

Abstract

The evaluation of the relationship between the sharing economy and housing is a key issue for scholars and practitioners who are searching for an ideal urban regeneration plan. While the effects of the sharing economy on housing prices have been the subject of numerous studies, there is not yet a holistic understanding of interrelations and difference between conservation areas and sharing accommodation in the literature. To fill this gap, this study presents and discusses the main findings retrieved from the investigation developed in Shanghai at the township level between 2014 and 2021. This study addresses this challenge by proposing a methodology including the individual, total and interaction effect tests to elucidate mechanism among these factors. In the case study conducted for Shanghai district, we looked at the spatial heterogeneity of the housing market's effects within regions and discovered significant effects concentrated in the historical city centers. The findings demonstrate that conservation areas and Airbnb both have favorable influence on property prices. The larger-scale urban regeneration work had some good benefits on neighboring property values, whereas the smaller-scale effort led to lower values in suburban areas. Their effects on the three areas, however, were different. The findings also show that the positive effect on house prices is diminished by the interaction between the sharing economy and urban regeneration. This study forms part of the literature on the interrelationship between conservation areas, Airbnb and housing rental market in the context of urban regeneration.

Keywords

Sharing economy; Airbnb; Housing rental market; Urban regeneration; Shanghai

Reference

[1] Ahlfeldt, G., Moeller, K., Waights, S., Wendland, N.. Game of Zones: The Political Economy of Conservation Areas. The Economic Journal, 2017, 127, 605: 421-445.

[2] August, M., Walks, A.. Gentrification, suburban decline, and the financialization of multifamily rental housing: The case of Toronto. Geoforum, 2018, 89: 124-136.

[3] Bade, D., Castillo, J., Fernandez, M., Aguilar-Bohorquez, J.. The price premium of heritage in the housing market: evidence from Auckland, New Zealand. Land Use Policy, 2020, 99: 105042.

[4] Barron, K., Kung, E., Proserpio, D.. The sharing economy and housing affordability: evidence from Airbnb. Paper presented in the AEA annual meeting, Philadelphia, USA (2018).

[5] Been, V., Ellen, I., Gedal, M., Glaeser, E., McCabe,B.. Preserving history or restricting development? The heterogeneous effects of historic districts on local housing markets in New York City. Journal of Urban Economics, 2016, 92: 16-30.

[6] Benítez-Aurioles, B., Tussyadiah, L.. What Airbnb does to the housing market. Annals of Tourism Research, 2021, 90: 103108.

[7] Bertrand, M., Duflo, E., Mullainathan, S.. How Much Should We Trust Differences-In-Differences Estimates? The Quarterly Journal of Economics, 2004, 119, 1: 249-275.

No.

[8] Boto-García, D.. Heterogeneous price adjustments among Airbnb hosts amid COVID-19: Evidence from Barcelona. International Journal of Hospitality Management, 2022, 102: 103169.

[9] Chang, H.. Does the room sharing business model disrupt housing markets? Empirical evidence of Airbnb in Taiwan. Journal of Housing Economics, 2020, 49: 101706.

[10] Cheung, K., Yiu, C.. Touristification, Airbnb and the tourism-led rent gap: Evidence from a revealed preference approach. Tourism Management, 2022, 92: 104567.

[11] Franco, S., Santos, C.. The impact of Airbnb on residential property values and rents: Evidence from Portugal. Regional Science and Urban Economics, 2021, 88: 103667.

[12] Garcia-López, M., Jofre-Monseny, J., Martínez-Mazza, R., Segú, M.. Do short-term rental platforms affect housing markets? Evidence from Airbnb in Barcelona. Journal of Urban. Journal of Urban Economics, 2020, 119: 103278.

[13] Gurran, N., Zhang, Y., Shrestha, P., 'Pop-up' tourism or 'invasion'? Airbnb in coastal Australia. Annuals of Tourism Research, 2020, 81: 102845.

[14] Hausman, J. A.. Specification tests in econometrics. Econometrica, 1978, 46: 1251-1271.

[15] Heintzelman, M., Altieri, J.. Historic Preservation: Preserving Value? Journal of Real Estate Finance and Economics, 2013, 46, 3: 543-563.

[16] Holm, E.. Evaluating the impact of short-term rental regulations on Airbnb in New Orleans. Cities, 2020, 104: 102803.

[17] Hoole, C., Hincks, S., Rae, A.. The contours of a new urban world? Megacity population growth and density since 1975. Town Planning Review, 2019, 90, 6: 653-678.

[18] Horn, K., Merante, M.. Is home sharing driving up rents? Evidence from Airbnb in Boston. Journal of Housing Economics, 2017, 38: 14-24.

[19] Kaplan, R.A., Nadler, M.L. Airbnb: a Case Study in Occupancy Regulation and Taxation. The University of Chicago Law Review Dialogue, 2015, 82: 103-115.

[20] Koster, H., Ommeren, J., Volkhausen, N.. Short-term rentals and the housing market: Quasi-experimental evidence from Airbnb in Los Angeles. Journal of Urban Economics, 2021, 124: 103356.

[21] Koster, H., Rouwendal, J.. Historic Amenities and Housing Externalities: Evidence from the Netherlands. Economic Journal, 2017, 127, 605: 396-420.

[22] Lawani, A., Reed, M., Mark, T., Zheng, Y.. Reviews and price on online platforms: Evidence from sentiment analysis of Airbnb reviews in Boston. Regional Science and Urban Economics, 2019, 75: 22-34.

[23] Lee, D.. How Airbnb short-term rentals exacerbate Los Angeles's affordable housing crisis: Analysis and policy recommendations. Harvard Law & Policy Review, 2016, 10: 229.

[24] Li, H., DennisWei, Y., Wu, Y.. Analyzing the private rental housing market in Shanghai with open data. Land Use Policy, 2019, 85: 271-284.

[25] Li, H., Wei, Y., Huang, Z.. Urban land expansion and spatial dynamics in globalizing Shanghai. Sustainability, 2014, 6, 12: 8856-8875.

[26] Lin, W., Li, Y., Li, X., Xu, D.. The dynamic analysis and evaluation on tourist ecological footprint of city: Take Shanghai as an instance. Sustainable Cities and Society, 2018, 37: 541-549.

[27] Lorde, T., Jacob, J., Weekes, Q.. Price-setting behavior in a tourism sharing economy accommodation market: A hedonic price analysis of AirBnB hosts in the caribbean. Tourism Management Perspectives, 2019, 30: 251-261.

[28] Lu, J.. The value of a south-facing orientation: A hedonic pricing analysis of the Shanghai housing market. Habitat International, 2018, 81: 24-32.

[29] Lu, J.. The value of a south-facing orientation: A hedonic pricing analysis of the Shanghai housing market. Habitat International, 2018, 81: 24-32.

[30] Mehanna, W., Mehanna, W.. Urban renewal for traditional commercial streets at the historical centers of cities. Alexandria Engineering Journal, 2019, 58, 4: 1127-1143.

[31] Portillo, J., Wagner, G.. Do cultural districts spur urban revitalization: Evidence from Louisiana. Journal of Economic Behavior & Organization, 2021, 188: 651-673.

[32] Pourzaka, M., Bahramjerdi, S.. Towards developing a cultural and creative quarter: Culture-led regeneration of the historical district of Rasht Great Bazaar, Iran. Land Use Policy, 2019, 89: 104218.

[33] Sheppard, S., Udell, A.. Do Airbnb properties affect house prices? Do Airbnb properties affect house prices? Paper Presented in the AEA Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, USA (2018).

[34] Smith, N.. Toward a theory of gentrification A back to the city movement by capital, not people. Journal of the American Planning Association, 1979, 45, 4: 538-548.

[35] Su, S., Zhang, J., He, S., Zhang, H., Hu, L., Kang, M.. Unraveling the impact of TOD on housing rental prices and implications on spatial planning: A comparative analysis of five Chinese megacities. Habitat International, 2021, 107: 102309.

[36] Sun, S., Wang, X., Hu, M.. Spatial distribution of Airbnb and its influencing factors: A case study of Suzhou, China. Applied Geography, 2022, 139: 102641.

[37] Vinogradov, E., Leick, B., Kivedal, B.. An agent-based modelling approach to housing market regulations and Airbnb-induced tourism. Tourism Management, 2020, 77: 104004.

[38] Wang, S.. Commercial gentrification and entrepreneurial governance in Shanghai: A case study of taikang road creative cluster. Urban Policy and Research, 2011, 29, 4: 363-380.

[39] Yung, E., Sun, Y.. Power relationships and coalitions in urban renewal and heritage conservation: The Nga Tsin Wai Village in Hong Kong. Land Use Policy, 2020, 99: 104811.

[40] Yung, E., Zhang, Q., Chan, E.. Underlying social factors for evaluating heritage conservation in urban renewal districts. Habitat International, 2017, 66: 135-148.

[41] Zhang, H., Cong, C., Chakraborty, A.. Exploring the institutional dilemma and governance transformation in China's urban regeneration: Based on the case of Shanghai Old Town. Cities, 2022, 131: 103915.

[42] Zhou, Y.. The political economy of historic districts: the private, the public, and the collective. Regional Science and Urban Economics, 2021, 86: 103583.

Bio

Ms. Shuning Liu is a PhD student of public policy at Shanghai university of finance and economics. Her main research interests are related to sustainable technology innovation and urban development policy. In particular, she has undertaken extensive research in the importance of sharing economy policy to urban development. She has excellent research track record (received more than 70 citations on Google Scholar; H-index-3 on Google Scholar). She has published seven papers in leading journals, such as Journal of Cleaner Production, Energy, Environmental Science and Pollution Research. In 2022, she gave a presentation on 16th IACP Annual Conference about Urban and Rural Health and Sustainable Development. She was awarded the 2018 National Scholarship of China. She went to Nanyang Technological University in Singapore for a short exchange visit.

Household energy and carbon inequality considering rural-urban differences in China: Current status and future trends

No. 6420

Shuyu Sun¹, Kangkang Tong¹ ¹China-UK Low Carbon College, Shanghai Jiao Tong University, China; Email: sunshuyu1202@sjtu.edu.cn, kk.tong@sjtu.edu.cn

Abstract

Residential sector accounts for 17% of global total anthropogenic GHG emissions (Fan et al., 2017). Environmental impacts in the household sector include direct impacts from daily activities and indirect impacts generated by the production of goods and services purchased by households.

(Zhang et al., 2017). Meanwhile, there exist great differences between rural and urban areas in China with the rapid urbanization and this will lead to regional inequality and rural-urban differences of household energy and carbon footprint. Previous studies either revealed the ruralurban energy and carbon differences in one region or in the past period (Chen et al., 2019; Mi et al., 2020), or explored the future energy and carbon reduction measurements which just focused on rural or urban areas (Sun et al., 2021; Chen and Chen, 2017). The temporal change of energy and carbon inequality considering rural and urban disparities from the past to the future have not been comprehensively investigated. This research collects a province-level panel data including final energy use in homes and for transportation and socio-economic data from multiple statistical yearbooks from 2000 to 2019 and gathers the 2007, 2010 and 2017 MIRO table from the CEADs. The purpose of this research is to reveal the spatial-temporal patterns of household energy and carbon disparities in both direct and indirect way and to assess the future change trend of carbon inequality. This study chooses Gini coefficient to explore energy and carbon inequality at the national level and defines a disparity ratio (rural-versus-urban ratio) to quantify the rural and urban gap. When exploring direct energy use, we focus on two energy use intensity indicators: energy use per capita (as the proxy of energy sufficiency) and energy use intensity (based on floor area, EUI). It is found that the overall inequality of per capita energy use and EUI are both decreasing at the national level over 20 years. The contribution of coal use to the overall inequality remains the major factor and the contribution of natural gas becomes the second important factor as time goes on. At the provincial level, we observe that the ruralurban disparities of both RECP and EUI in most provinces are gradually narrowing over 20 years. Household income, energy infrastructure and housing stock have significant influence on RECP to some extent in rural and urban residents. Energy infrastructure also have a paramount effect on the EUI disparities between rural and urban residents, while income level may have no significant effect on EUI disparities. We further explore the rural and urban difference of household carbon footprint. On this basis, this study will simulate the temporal changes in rural-urban disparities in energy use and carbon footprint under a low-carbon energy transition scenario over the next 40 years. We will design business-as-usual scenario and energy-transition scenario considering socioeconomic factors. In BAU scenario, we assume that the production technologies in each sector and the economy structure in the future are the same with those in 2019. In energy-transition scenario, we further simulate several cases including coal substituted by electricity and natural gas to explore the effect of energy transition on carbon footprint and its inequality. These findings demonstrate future policies should systematically incorporate both clean energy popularization and infrastructural impact to ensure just and low-carbon urbanization in developing countries.

Keywords

Household energy use; carbon footprint; rural-urban differences; MRIO

Reference

[1] CHEN, C., LIU, G., MENG, F., HAO, Y., ZHANG, Y. & CASAZZA, M. 2019. Energy consumption and carbon footprint accounting of urban and rural residents in Beijing through Consumer Lifestyle Approach. Ecological Indicators, 98, 575-586.

[2] FAN, J.-L., ZHANG, Y.-J. & WANG, B. 2017. The impact of urbanization on residential energy consumption in China: An aggregated and disaggregated analysis. Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, 75, 220-233.

[3] MI, Z., ZHENG, J., MENG, J., OU, J., HUBACEK, K., LIU, Z., COFFMAN, D. M., STERN, N., LIANG, S. & WEI, Y.-M. 2020. Economic development and converging household carbon footprints in China. Nature Sustainability, 3, 529-537.

[4] SUN, M., CHEN, G., XU, X., ZHANG, L., HUBACEK, K. & WANG, Y. 2021. Reducing

Carbon Footprint Inequality of Household Consumption in Rural Areas: Analysis from Five Representative Provinces in China. Environ Sci Technol, 55, 11511-11520.

[5] CHEN, S. & CHEN, B. 2017. Changing Urban Carbon Metabolism over Time: Historical Trajectory and Future Pathway. Environmental Science & Technology, 51, 7560-7571.

[6] ZHANG, Y.-J., BIAN, X.-J., TAN, W. & SONG, J. 2017. The indirect energy consumption and CO2 emission caused by household consumption in China: an analysis based on the input–output method. Journal of Cleaner Production, 163, 69-83.

Bio

Shuyu Sun, from China-UK Low Carbon College, Shanghai Jiao Tong University; The research direction is energy and carbon inequality; Input-output analysis

A New Method of Extracting Built-up Area Based on Multi-source Remote Sensing Data: A Case Study of Baoding Central City, China

No. 6401

Ce Jiang¹, Yahui Miao², and Zenglei Xi³

¹Zhou Enlai School of Government, Nankai University, Tianjin, China; Email: j_jiang97@163.com; ² School of Economics, Hebei University, Baoding, China; Email: haizhongliangjian@126.com; ³School of Economics, Hebei University, Baoding, China; Email:hbuxzl@hbu.edu.cn

Abstract

With the in-depth development of geographic information technology, the accurate extraction of urban built-up area (BUA) based on remote sensing data is of great significance for predicting urban spatial evolution patterns. In order to avoid the defect of single data source in low extraction accuracy, a new method for high-precision extraction of BUA based on multi-source remote sensing data was proposed. On the basis of Landsat 8 multi-spectral remote sensing data images, first of all, the built-up area extraction index (BAEI) was used to identify the preliminary extraction of BUA. Secondly, for the purpose of improving the extraction precision of BUA, the preliminary training samples of BUA were selected by combining the National Polar-Orbiting Partnership/Visible Infrared Imaging Radiometer Suite (NPP/VIIRS) nighttime light (NTL) data. The preliminary training samples of BUA were then adjusted through the normalized difference vegetation index (NDVI) as well as the modified normalized difference water index (MNDWI) to get the final training samples of BUA. In the follow-up phase of the study, further accurate identification was achieved via the support vector machine (SVM) algorithm based upon those selected samples, and then the images fusion and continuity correction were carried out between this result and BAEI extracted result. Finally, taking advantage of the neighbourhood statistics analysis (NSA) to adjust and remove the part of the non-urban centre which was misjudged as the BUA, thus obtaining the final BUA. According to the accuracy assessment and comparative analysis with other classic methods related to BUA extraction, it was found that this method had better performance on both overall accuracy and Kappa coefficient, respectively, 0.915 and 0.762, which can extract BUA more precisely. In short, this method shows a new perspective on the research of BUA, and provides technical support and practical experience for scientific and reasonable urban planning.

Keywords

built-up area; support vector machine; built-up area extraction index; neighbourhood statistics analysis; nighttime light data

Bio

Mr. Jiang is a doctoral candidate in Zhou Enlai School of Government, Nankai University, majoring in urban development and management. His main research direction is territorial space planning, urban network, scale politics and coastal zone comprehensive management under multisource data. He has published 6 papers in Cities, Land, Geocarto International, Tobacco Regulatory Science, Design Engineering, etc., which have been retrieved by SCI/SSCI/EI database. At present, he is interested in taking advantage of multi-source remote sensing data and Internet big data for urban land use monitoring and urban renewal, and analyzing its influencing factors and optimization direction in combination with econometric regression model and optimal decision-making model.

Developing process-based modelling to quantify urban energy service: Using two cities as cases

Ke Sun¹, Kangkang Tong¹

 $^1{\rm China-UK}$ Low Carbon College, Shanghai Jiao Tong University, China; Email: kgriffy@sjtu.edu.cn, kk.tong@sjtu.edu.cn

Abstract

No.

6416

The low-carbon transition of urban energy systems is important for climate change mitigation. While there have been many studies focused on exploring actions changing the physical system, another field of studies explored social services provided by energy use in society, instead of only focusing on energy carriers. Many scholars have proposed to track energy use to the final stage to quantify the amount of energy services (such as lighting, space heating, and mobility) either using the final useful energy or exergy. The exergy analysis is based on the second law of thermodynamics that reflects energy quantity and quality. Exergy-based analysis has been used for sectoral efficiency analysis of energy (Lin et al. 2015), industry (Mancini et al. 2022), households (Laner et al. 2015), and the national economy (Brockway et al. 2015). However, there is relatively little research at the city level to quantify the demand for energy services and analyze related patterns, due to a lack of city-specific methodology. Therefore, this research aims to develop a detailed process-based energy service quantification model that is suitable for cities. We applied both exergy-based analysis and the final useful energy (based on the first law of thermodynamics) for comparison. The developed method was applied to Suzhou and Jiaxing, Jiangsu, China as cases, using data from 2019. The results showed that 89.53% of the primary exergy was used by the industrial sector, while from the perspective of final use, 53.7% of the exergy was used for various forms of thermal processes, including industrial heat, commercial heat, etc. It was found that the efficiency of the industrial sectors in Suzhou and Jiaxing was 37.15% and 33.24%, respectively; 7.79% and 7.60% for the residential sector; 5.25%and 10.22% for the commercial sector, and 12.89% and 13.65% for the transportation sector. This result is consistent with the results displayed in the IEA's Value of Early Action on Energy Efficiency report (IEA. 2022). The industrial sector uses the most energy services (814,000 TJ in total), of which ultra-high temperature energy services above 1000°C (such as blast furnace steelmaking and cement calcination) accounted for ~35.53%. The total amount of energy services in the residential sector is 15,600 TJ, of which energy services for appliances (such as televisions, refrigerators, etc.) accounted for 50.04%. The energy services in the commercial sector were 2750 TJ, with the largest proportion being heating (such as cooking, heating, etc.) (accounting for 35.16%). There are significant differences in the distribution of energy services among different sectors, but overall, the energy services related to thermal processes (calcination, cooking, space heating, etc.) are the largest, at 785,000 TJ, accounting for 93.66%, of which 331,000 TJ is used

for power generation, accounting for 39.51%. This study developed a city-level energy service quantification model and demonstrated its applicability to cities in China. Using such a model, cities can identify which process to focus on for improving energy efficiency and reduce energy use/demand without compromising services needed by society.

Keywords

Energy service, Exergy analysis, Climate change

Reference

Lin Y, Chong C, Ma L, et al. Analysis of Changes in the Aggregate Exergy Efficiency of China's Energy System from 2005 to 2015 [J]. Energies, 2021, 14(8): 2304.

Mancini V, Verdone N, Trinca A, et al. Economic, environmental and exergy analysis of the decarbonisation of cement production Cycle [J]. Energy Conversion and Management, 2022, 260: 115577.

Laner D, Rechberger H, De Soete W, et al. Resource recovery from residual household waste: An application of exergy flow analysis and exergetic life cycle Assessment [J]. Waste Management, 2015, 46: 653–667.

Brockway P E, Steinberger J K, Barrett J R, et al. Understanding China's past and future energy demand: An exergy efficiency and decomposition Analysis [J]. Applied Energy, 2015, 155:892–903.

IEA (2022), The value of urgent action on energy efficiency, IEA, Paris https://www.iea.org/reports/the-value-of-urgent-action-on-energy-efficiency, License: CC BY 4.0

Bio

Sun Ke, China-UK Low Carbon College, Shanghai Jiaotong University, major in Low Carbon Environment. Received a Bachelor's degree in Engineering from Shanghai Jiao Tong University, majoring in Nuclear Engineering and Technology. The main research areas include multi-scale urban carbon accounting and urban metabolism analysis.

Enhancing Sustainable Value Creation: ESG Integration in Alternative Investments within the Infrastructure Sector

No. 6422

Ando, Jiaqing Yao¹

¹Renmin University of China / KPMG Advisory (China) Limited, China; Email: yaojiaqing.ando@gmail.com

Abstract

The integration of environmental, social, and governance (ESG) factors in alternative investments within the infrastructure sector has gained significant attention due to the growing recognition of the importance of sustainable value creation. This paper presents a comprehensive analysis of the application of ESG integration in alternative investments within the infrastructure sector.

The study begins with a thorough literature review, highlighting the relevance of ESG factors in investment decisions and identifying the existing gaps in research related to ESG integration in infrastructure investments. Drawing on a systematic methodology, the paper conducts in-depth case studies of selected infrastructure projects, evaluating the incorporation of ESG factors in investment strategies and assessing their impact on sustainable value creation. The comparative analysis of the case studies reveals common trends and patterns in ESG integration practices, shedding light on the strategies employed and the effectiveness of ESG integration in enhancing sustainable value creation. The findings demonstrate that ESG considerations play a crucial role in the evaluation and selection of infrastructure projects, with a focus on environmental impact, social inclusiveness, and robust governance frameworks.

The paper concludes by providing implications for alternative investors operating in the infrastructure sector and offers recommendations for improving ESG integration practices. It also discusses policy implications for promoting sustainable investments in infrastructure. This research contributes to the existing literature by providing empirical evidence and insights into the application of ESG factors in alternative investments within the infrastructure sector, ultimately fostering the integration of sustainability considerations in investment decision-making processes.

Keywords

Infrastructure investment, alternative investments, ESG integration, sustainable value creation, sustainability

Reference

[1]ANDONOV, A., KRÄUSSL, R. and RAUH, J., 2021. Institutional investors and infrastructure investing. Review of Financial Studies, 34(8), pp. 3880-3934.

[2]INNIS, S. and KUNZ, N.C., 2020. The role of institutional mining investors in driving responsible tailings management. Extractive Industries and Society, 7(4), pp. 1377-1384.

[3]MARZUKI, M.J. and NEWELL, G., 2019. The evolution of Belgium REITs. Journal of Property Investment and Finance, 37(4), pp. 345-362.

[4]PLASTUN, A., YELNIKOVA, Y., SHELYUK, A., VORONTSOVA, A. and ARTEMENKO, A., 2020. THE ROLE OF PUBLIC INVESTMENT POLICY AND RESPONSIBLE INVEST-MENT IN SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT FINANCING. Agricultural and Resource Economics, 6(2), pp. 108-125.

[5]RADAVOI, C.N. and BIAN, Y., 2018. The Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank's environmental and social policies: a critical discourse analysis. Journal of International and Comparative Social Policy, 34(1), pp. 1-18.

[6]SAITO, S., HAYASHI, T., HIYAMA, K. and KUBO, R., 2020. Overview of CASBEEwellness office development and evaluation method. AIJ Journal of Technology and Design, 26(63), pp. 625-630.

[7]SCHUMACHER, K., CHENET, H. and VOLZ, U., 2020. Sustainable finance in Japan. Journal of Sustainable Finance and Investment, 10(2), pp. 213-246.

[8]AMIR, A.-. and SERAFEIM, G., 2018. Why and how investors use ESG information: Evidence from a global survey. Financial Analysts Journal, 74(3), pp. 87-103.

[9]CHENG, M.M., GREEN, W.J. and KO, J.C.W., 2015. The impact of strategic relevance and assurance of sustainability indicators on investors' decisions. Auditing, 34(1), pp. 131-162.

[10]NOFSINGER, J. and VARMA, A., 2014. Socially responsible funds and market crises. Journal of Banking and Finance, 48, pp. 180-193.

[11]NOLLET, J., FILIS, G. and MITROKOSTAS, E., 2016. Corporate social responsibility and financial performance: A non-linear and disaggregated approach. Economic Modelling, 52, pp. 400-407.

[12]VAN DUUREN, E., PLANTINGA, A. and SCHOLTENS, B., 2016. ESG Integration and the Investment Management Process: Fundamental Investing Reinvented. Journal of Business Ethics, 138(3), pp. 525-533.

Bio

Ando is a part-time graduate student in Public Administration at Renmin University of China, with a focus on urban infrastructure and sustainable development. At the same time, Ando is currently working at KPMG China as Assistant Manager of Risk Consulting services, mainly providing ESG, decarbonization and green supply chain related consulting services to enterprises and government organizations.

Spatial Optimization of Park Green Spaces by an Improved Two-Step Optimization Model from the Perspective of Maximizing Accessibility Equity $\frac{No.}{6427}$

Lei Mu¹, Lijun Xing¹

¹Faculty of Resources and Environmental Science, Hubei University, China; Email: leim9271@stu.hubu.edu.cn, ljxing2019@hubu.edu.cn

Abstract

As a type of public land, park green spaces (PGSs) carry the daily recreation and social communication of urban residents, and the inequity of their space accessibility has been widely confirmed. However, the optimized suggestions based on evaluations of accessibility and equity in previous studies cannot guide actual planning effectively because the reasonable locations and scales of construction of PGSs were difficult to accurately identify. This study first constructed two equity objective functions: the minimum standard deviation (SD) and the minimum Gini coefficient (GC) in accessibility; then an improved two-step optimization method considering location-allocation was adopted to maximal accessibility equity (MAE) for optimizing the spatial layout of PGSs and doing comparisons of these two objectives for further analysis. The results showed that the improved method based on covering the accessibility blind area and preserving the existing PGSs could optimize the location selection and rationally determine the area. The two objective functions were both effective for optimization, but the GC minimization is more advantageous than the SD for achieving the MAE. The accessibility value increased significantly in a higher proportion of regions, and the overall accessibility median increased by 0.0445. It is worth mentioning that the MAE optimization would lead to a new imbalance between supply and demand in some regions. This indicated that the strictly restricted area standard may lead to the oversupply of PGSs in some areas, while the improvement of equity might not mean the improvement of accessibility. The proposed optimization framework could achieve the optimal layout of PGSs on the goal of MAE. Our findings also could provide inspiration for the equity allocation of other types of public facility lands and support decision-making for government departments regarding management and planning.

Keywords

park green spaces; spatial accessibility; maximal equity; two-step optimization model; Gini coefficient

Bio

I am a graduate student from Hubei University, committed to urban green space planning and spatial equity research.

No. 6408

Research on Low Carbon Spatial Allocation of Courier Outlets from the Perspective of Behavior Guidance - Taking Nankai District of Tianjin as an Example

YANG Xingyuan¹, DONG Hongjie¹, ZHANG He¹, and ZHANG Yutong¹

¹School of Architecture, Tianjin University, Tianjin, China; Email: yxytju@163.com, 364293358@qq.com, 147792505@qq.com, 1316003398@qq.com

Abstract

As an intermediary between supply and demand, courier outlets are closely linked to the supplyside transportation and distribution behavior and the demand-side sending and receiving behavior. The carbon emissions associated with such facilities are mainly transportation carbon emissions, which are composed of carbon emissions from road transportation on the supply side and carbon emissions from residential travel on the demand side, and are an important part of urban carbon emissions. In recent years, such carbon emissions have shown high growth and high potential for carbon reduction, while the related spatial planning still lacks a targeted low-carbon allocation method. The theoretical transmission framework of "spatial planning-behavior-carbon emission" is constructed based on the perspective of behavior guidance, and more than 200 courier outlets in Nankai District of Tianjin are used as the research objects, with the behavior of residents sending and receiving couriers and related urban delivery behavior as the focus of the study. using questionnaire data, field research and POI data to investigate the spatial and temporal correlation between supply and demand side behavior and their respective carbon emissions. The spatial and temporal correlation between supply and demand behaviors and their respective carbon emissions is investigated by using multiple regression models to verify the correlation between spatial configuration and the behaviors of both sides, transportation carbon emissions and travel carbon emissions, and analyze the mechanism of spatial planning guidance; considering the demand of residents, logistics and delivery costs, and carbon control and emission reduction targets, a targeted and low-carbon spatial configuration method of courier outlets is explored to guide the low-carbon behaviors of both sides. Through correlation analysis, the spatial configuration of the courier outlets is optimized from three aspects: spatial layout, planning site selection and distribution methods, in order to achieve the goal of reducing total carbon emissions and improving carbon efficiency of facilities. In the spatial layout, under the constraint of the principle of "supply and demand competition", the supply-side transportation achieves the optimal path distribution, and the demand-side sending and taking express delivery makes residents choose green travel as much as possible to achieve the minimum sum of carbon emissions of acquisition and transportation; in the planning site selection, under the premise of meeting the differentiated needs of residents for the number, type and capacity of outlets, etc. Through the reasonable location of the outlets to reduce congestion on the roads and surrounding areas in the process of transportation and loading and offloading, reduce carbon emissions from congestion due to logistics operations and weaken negative externalities; distribution mode, the common distribution mode of "frequency division multiplexing", the government or a third party to integrate transportation and distribution resources to improve the efficiency of logistics operations and reduce the unreasonable transportation carbon emissions caused by the constraints of competition from multiple parties, and thus improve carbon efficiency.

Keywords

low carbon; behavior guidance; courier outlets; spatial configuration; Tianjin

Reference

[1] Frey B S, Stutzer A. Happiness and Economics: How the Economyn and Institutions Affect Well-Being. Princeton, N. J: Princeton University Press, 2002.

[2] Choi D, Kang M, Yoon J. Utility of mixed-use development by reducing aggregated travel time for multiple non-work activities: A case of Seoul, Korea Cities, 2021(2):103007.

[3] Sulikova S, Brand CInvestigating what makes people walk or cycle using a socio-ecological approach in seven European citiesTransportation Research Part F: Traffic Psychology and Behaviour, 2021(9): 351–381.

[4] Liu H M, Fang C L, Zhang X L, et al The effect of natural and anthropogenic factors on haze pollution in Chinese cities: A spatial econometrics approach Journal of Cleaner Production, 2017, 165: 323–333

[5] DABLANE L. Goods transport in large European cities: difficult to organize, difficult to modernize. Transportation research part a: policy and practice, 2007, 41(3): 280-285.

[6] Wang Jixian. Urban Logistics Facility Planning and Policy Transition. Urban Planning International, 2022, 37(04):1-3.

[7] Yang Zhiwei, Chen Xiaohong, Yuan Quan. Urban Logistics Facilities Planning: Environmental Impacts and Space Governance. Urban Planning International, 2022, 37(04):36-43.

[8] DURMUS A, TURK S S. Factors influencing location selection of warehouses at the intraurban level: Istanbul case. European planning studies, 2014, 22(2): 268-292.

[9] GIULIANO G, KANG S. Spatial dynamics of the logistics industry: evidence from California. Journal of transport geography, 2018(66): 248-258.

[10] Li Guoqi, Shi Jia, Du Guopeng, Yang Jiaxin, Liu Sijing. Public Logistics Facilities Planning in China's Large Cities: Progress, Principles and Strategies. Urban Planning International, 2022, 37(04):44-50.

[11] SAKAI T, KAWAMURA K, HYODO T. Locational dynamics of logistics facilities: evidence from Tokyo. Journal of transport geography, 2015, 46:10-19.

[12] NIU ZhiqiangDU HengGAO GuangdaSHI Lin. Construction of Urban Logistics Infrastructure System Based on Joint Distribution. Urban & Rural Planning, 2022(06):66-74+94.

[13] Figliozzi M A. The Impacts of Congestion on Time-definitive Urban Freight Distribution Networks CO2 Emission Levels: Results from a Case Study inPortland, Oregon. Transportation Research Part C Emerging Technologies, 2011, 195766-778.

Bio

Master's degree student, studying at the School of Architecture, Tianjin University, main research direction is low carbon urban planning

Coastal city learning model; reflecting climate change adaptation measures with other cities.

No. 6405

Fred C. Sanders¹, Karen Jonkers¹ ¹CPONH NGO research institute; Email: fredsanders.cponh@gmail.com

Abstract

As the impact of climate change on coastal cities becomes clearer, cities are developing new strategies to deal with the impact of this change, according to recent publications on water-related assessment studies, as well as following the results of the H2020 Marie Curie project SOS Climate Waterfront and its spin-offs (Sanders 2020) (Sanders et al 2021). This development is reinforced in view of the various reports that have appeared recently; whereby the expec-tations

for global climate change and sea level rise becomes clearer and the need for adaptation measures gains ground compared to mitigation measures as the priority (Deltares 2018a 2018b 2021) (IPCC 2020) (Van de Meulen 2020). With this increasing threat, its clear that small and large coastal cities will look for measures that will specifically help in their own situation to move along with the climate change effects, so that the lives of their inhabitants and thus their cultural phenomenon can be conserved or will not be drastically changed, but can change with the changes (Deltares 2019) (Murphy 2022) (Roo 2011) (Van Bergen 2021). In order to encourage cities to support each other in this development, to learn together how choices can be adapted and communicated with their citizens and stakeholders, and how the related changes to these choic-es can become cost-efficiently, a model has been developed with which cities can compare each other's situa-tion in the light of their worked-out measures; a model that covers both hard built environmental and more fluid cultural measures and what is in-between, large and small-scale, expensive and cheap measures. Exist-ing models have been used for generating this model (WUR 2019) (Deltares 2022) (Hendriksen 2022) (Lin 2020) (Van Bergen 2019), and relevant case-studies as well (Berkens 2014) (Dal 2021) (Hooimeijer 2022) (Mis-pelblom 2019) (Van Bergen 2019). The model is tested on the six cities from the H2020 Marie Curie SOS Climate Waterfront programme: Lisbon of Portugal, Rome of Italy, Thessaloniki in Greece, Gdansk in Poland, Stockholm of Sweden and Amsterdam in the Netherlands. Each of these cities their coastal circumstances and actual adaptation measures taken and those that are in consideration, were given a place in the model and involved parties were asked for reflection, in order to process their recommendations into a first guide to using the model, as a contribution to the Euro-pean scale for all comparable coastal situations.

Keywords

climate change, coastal cities, adaptation measures, comparable model.

Bio

No.

6407

Being a coastal civil engineer, with a PhD in Sustainable Urbanism (Delft University of Technology) and a MBA in Organisational development (Erasmus University Rotterdam), the enormous growth of cities in these times that climate-change in special will have am pct on coastal zones, creates my continuous travelling to speak about my experiences, to walk with the people through their countries, and nowadays too to write novels on these themes.

Significance of different phases of BIM implementation towards sustainable construction project management

Rashid Maqbool¹, Bhargava Gullipalli¹, and Saleha Ashfaq²

¹Faculty of Engineering and Environment, Northumbria University, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8ST, UK; Email: rashid.maqbool@northumbria.ac.uk, bhargava.gullipalli@northumbria.ac.uk; ² School of Economics and Management, Fuzhou University, Fujian, China; Email: m170719004@fzu.edu.cn

Abstract

The existing paper is going to be developed for reviewing for understanding BIM advantages in architecture, engineering, and construction. There are various types of construction methods that are in use globally; Among them, each authorized firm is implementing new, cutting-edge strategies to acknowledge the building plan is finished within time and with minimal environmental impact. Some of the most innovative approaches to construction monitoring and management include the use of (BIM). The current study will demonstrate the profits of BIM in the building

industry which might provide sustainability to various construction companies. The research data was based on both the qualitative and quantitative methods, as well as the snowball sampling technique, in this case. Quantitatively, 164 survey responses were collected from UK construction industry professionals; and qualitatively, a case study of St. Helens and Knowsley hospitals was chosen because it was most relevant to this research. The SPSS software was utilised to analyze the provided quantitative responses. The study is going to discuss all four phases of the BIM method. On the other hand, different applications and their positive results are also going to be presented with different demonstrations and virtual presentations via different figures and tables. The problem statement of the study is developed by addressing all the various angular aspects related to BIM and its sustainability achieving capability. The results of using BIM in various building projects are discussed, as are the possibility that the results may stimulate the attention of various new construction companies adopting BIM into their construction operations. The current study might be extremely helpful for all the construction strategists to understand the current quality and usefulness of the technology to upgrade that according to the possible best results.

Keywords

Building Information Modelling, construction monitoring, construction project management, construction strategies.

Bio

Rashid Maqbool1,*, Bhargava Gullipalli2, Saleha Ashfaq3 1,* Faculty of Engineering and Environment, Northumbria University, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8ST, UK. E-mail: rashid.maqbool@northumbria.a 2 Faculty of Engineering and Environment, Northumbria University, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8ST, UK. E-mail: bhargava.gullipalli@northumbria.ac.uk 3 School of Economics and Management, Fuzhou University, Fujian, China. E-mail: m170719004@fzu.edu.cn

No. 6403

Sustainable planning for the Olympic Legacy. The Turin 2006 Winter Olympic Games case study.

Valerio della Sala^{1,2,3,4}

¹University of Bologna, Giovanni Maria Bertin' Department of Educational Sciences, Italy; ² Centre d'Estudis Olímpics, Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona, Spain; ³Research Centre for Urban and Mega-Events Studies (OMERO), Università degli Studi di Torino; ⁴Institut de Recerca de l'Esport UAB, Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona; Email:valerio.dellasala@gmail.com

Abstract

The Olympic legacy, whether temporary or transitory, can manifest itself before, during or after the Games. It can quickly disappear after the event if efforts are not made to keep it alive through, for example, cultural programming, new environmental legislation, public awareness programming or new wider applications. In recent years, the Olympic legacy and the planning of the Olympic legacy have become increasingly important in the choice of host cities. The importance that has allowed many cities such as London, Sydney, and Tokyo, to develop an entity in charge of the planning and management of the post-Olympic legacy. In addition, sustainability and planning have become two key elements for Olympic success. The intangible possibility of training and involving new profiles in the territory proves to be fundamental to being able to manage the Olympic structures in the post-Olympic period. However, cities will have to overcome the biggest challenge: considering sustainability as a holistic element. Olympic legacy planning requires great respect for the sustainability of the processes involved in organizing the Olympic event. As global mega-events, the Olympic Games represent a specific historical moment reflecting the globalized world's visions. For this reason, the universal dimension of the Olympic event and the increasing size of the event has, over the years, introduced new concerns for the environment's protection. The overestimation of Olympic works and mega projects has introduced new concerns and criticisms regarding respect for the environment. However, the Rio de Janeiro Charter of 1992, the introduction of Agenda 21, and the collaboration with UNEP in 1994 made it possible to set up a specific commission on sport and the environment in 1995. Thus, in 1996, the environment was finally added to the Olympic Charter as a third pillar. Subsequently, through the new guidelines on sustainable planning, the International Olympic Committee is promoting a message aimed at promoting sustainable practices in relation to climate change and in consideration of climate vulnerabilities. Through the case of the Turin 2006 Olympic Games, the contribution tends to offer an overview of the co-participation actions induced by the creation of the territorial structure "Cabina di Regia". Through the qualitative interviews conducted in della Sala's doctoral study (2022) with leading members of the organising committee, the elements of environmental sustainability and sustainable strategic planning of the event will be analysed. The EIA of the Turin 2006 Olympic programme is the first experiment at the national level of applying an EIA (environmental assessment) process to a works programme. The sample shows a homologation of the trend in the recognition of EIA as an intangible element in the programming of the 2006 Turin Olympics. Finally, the interviewees will reflect on the lack of a specific programme for strategic environmental assessment in the post-Olympic period.

Keywords

OLYMPICS GAMES, LEGACY, SUSTAINABILITY, URBANISM, ENVIRONMENT

Reference

I. Essex *, S., & Chalkley, B. (2004). Mega-sporting events in urban and regional policy: a history of the Winter Olympics. Planning Perspectives, 19(2), 201–204.

II. Essex S. (2017). The Winter Olympics- Driving Urban Change, 1924-2022, in Olympic cities, City agendas, Planning and the World's Games. Routledge.

III. Essex, S., & Chalkley, B. (1998). Olympic games: Catalyst of urban change. Leisure Studies, 17(3), 187–206.

IV. Muñoz, F. (2006). Olympic Urbanism and Olympic Villages: Planning Strategies in Olympic Host Cities, London 1908 to London 2012 . The Sociological Review, 54(2_suppl), 175–187.

V. Muñoz, F. (2011). I grandi eventi nella città del XXI secolo: variazioni sull'esperienza di Barcellona. Rivista di sociologia urbana e rurale. No 96, pag. 46-71

VI. Della Sala V. (2022). The Olympic Villages and Olympic Urban planning. Analysis and evaluation of the impact on territorial and urban planning (XX-XXI centuries). PhD Thesis. Olympic World Library.

Bio

A research fellow at University of Bologna since 2022, he conducts his research in the fields of human geography, sport, spatial policy and environmental education. Research Associate at the Barcelona Centre for Olympic Studies, the Sports Research Institute of the Autonomous University of Barcelona and the interdepartmental research centre of the University of Turin OMERO - Research Centre for Urban Studies.

Her research interests are particularly directed towards the following areas of study:

i. Mega-events, Olympics, territorial transformations and local development. ii. Industrial and cultural heritage. iii. Education for sustainability and local development. iv. Heritage and memory. v. Social inclusion and integration. vi. Geographical description and cartographic representation of environmental issues. vii. Sports organisation and territorial practice.

He currently focuses his research on the theme of sport and territorial policies in contemporary societies.

Investigating the effect of school proximity to green space on students' satisfaction using Google POI

No. 6404

Fatemeh Rajabi¹, Farhad Hosseinali¹, Hamidreza Rabiei-Dastjerdi², Mahdi Rajabi³, and Mohammad Ali Aghajani⁴

¹Dept. of Surveying Engineering, Shahid Rajaee Teacher Training University, Lavizan, Tehran, Iran; Email:fatemeh.rajabi7596@gmail.com, f.hosseinali@sru.ac.ir; ²School of Architecture, Planning and Environmental Policy & CeADAR, University College Dublin, Dublin, Ireland;

Email:hamid.rabiei@ucd.ie; ³Senior expert in remote sensing and geographic information system (GIS),

University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran; Email:rajabi.mahdi@ut.ac.ir; ⁴Faculty of Urban Management and Design, Pars University, Tehran, Iran; Email:M_a.aghajani@yahoo.com

Abstract

Introduction: This study examines the effect of the proximity of schools to green spaces on students' satisfaction using Google POI data in schools and green spaces in district 8 of Tehran, Iran. Aim: It also aims to investigate and analyze web data in the form of Point-of-Interest (POI) data generated by Google users based on the rating of Google users. Materials and Methods: In this research, first, all schools were classified into six groups based on users' scores. Then, the distance of each group of these schools within a radius of 250 meters with the adjacent green space was measured and analyzed. After that, the distance between schools and green spaces, the surveys were done using the network analysis method and calculating the common area between schools and green spaces. Result: The results show .32 of schools with zero score have the largest common area with green space, approximately .03 of the total area of the study area, .02 of the schools with a score of 5 have the second place, the shared area with green space is about .98 of the total area of the study area and %1.76 of schools with a score of 2 have the lowest common area with green space, about %5.85 of the total area of the study area and the closest access between schools and green spaces was examined with network analysis. The highest values of access belonged to schools with a score of zero. Conclusion: This study led to a quantitative and detailed investigation of the common level of schools and green spaces on the satisfaction and scoring of students. The findings of this study can be used to increase students' satisfaction and site selection of new schools and improve the quality of education in the future.

Keywords

Green space, School, proximity, Google point of interest (POI) data, Students

Bio

Greetings and courtesy and respect Hope you feel good

I am Fatemeh Rajabi, a master's student from Shahid Rajaee Teacher Training University, from Tehran, Iran. I am interested in GIS topics related to urban planning and artificial intelligence, and I am currently working on voluntary geographic information topics, especially various urban applications of Google Point of Interest. No. 6421

Study of key influential factors of culvert deterioration: A data driven approach

Ce Gao¹, Jingang Fang¹, Xuchen Wei¹

¹School of Civil Engineering and Architecture, Guangzhou City Construction College, Guangzhou, 51000, China; Email: gaoce@gzccc.edu.cn, 2030047@gzccc.edu.cn, weixuchen@gzccc.edu.cn

Abstract

Culverts play an important role in the infrastructure system because culvert failures can directly put the traveling public in jeopardy. However, culverts are often small in size and are installed beneath the ground, which makes them having lower priority in the infrastructure maintenance process. This study applied data analytics and statistical testing methods to the culvert data in the United States Federal Highway Administration culvert database to analyze and determine the factors that have significant impact on culvert deterioration and conditions. GIS and agent variable techniques are also implemented in the data acquiring and feature engineering process. Main contributions of this study include: 1) It provides a better understanding of which environmental and physical factors have more influence on culvert conditions, and this information can be used in both culvert design and maintenance processes; 2) It introduces geospatial information into culvert deterioration analysis, which is a wider perspective compared to existing studies; 3) It gives insight to similar studies aim at other infrastructures.

Keywords

Culvert condition, infrastructure deterioration, data driven, GIS, statistical testing

Reference

Gao, C. and Elzarka, H. (2021) "The use of decision tree based predictive models for improving the culvert inspection process," Advanced Engineering Informatics, 47, p. 101203. Available at: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aei.2020.101203.

Mizumoto, A. (2023). Calculating the relative importance of multiple regression predictor variables using dominance analysis and random forests. Language Learning, 73(1), 161-196. Mohammadi, Rashidi, Malekzadeh & Tiwari (2023). Evaluating various machine learning algorithms for automated inspection of culverts

Qi, J., Smith, M., & Barclay, N. (2022, March). Empirical Data-Based Condition Prediction for Stormwater Pipelines with Machine Learning. In SoutheastCon 2022 (pp. 316-322). IEEE. Sezen, H. (2022). Rehabilitation and repair methods for culvert structures. In Bridge Safety, Maintenance, Management, Life-Cycle, Resilience and Sustainability (pp. 1361-1366). CRC Press.

Bio

Dr. Ce Gao, PhD gradutated from the University of Cincinnati, Ohio, United States, is now the deputy dean of the School of Civil and Architectural Engineering, Guangzhou City Construction College, focusing on the application of big data and machine learning in the field of civil engineering, especially infrastructures management systems.

Identifying the Urban spatial environmental factors affecting insomnia and their synergies based on multi-source big data

Lijun Xing¹, Lei Mu¹, Yu Liu²

¹Hubei University, China; Email: flygirlxlj@163.com, leim9271@stu.hubu.edu.cn; ²Guangdong Academy of Social Sciences, China; Email: liuyu0201@whu.wdu.cn

Abstract

Under the pressure of modern city life, more and more residents are facing serious health problems, especially insomnia. Most of the previous researches explored the relationship between sleep quality and population characteristics, environmental pollution exposure and green space exposure, but ignored the influence of urban spatial elements on sleep quality. In addition, the lack of detailed spatial distribution data also brings some difficulties to the identification of potential risk factors for insomnia. Therefore, we obtained insomnia cases with spatial location attributes from social media platforms from 2013 to 2017, used descriptive spatial statistical analysis to explore the differences in spatial distribution of insomnia cases, and adopted step-by-step regression to identify the physical space and socio-economic factors affecting sleep quality. The results showed that insomnia cases were mainly concentrated in some densely populated old communities, business centers and colleges and universities. From a single type of variables, population and economic attributes and spatial structure characteristics have a greater impact on insomnia cases. According to the results of stepwise regression, with the addition of different types of variables in turn, the influence of street quality and architectural form characteristics gradually weakens, and the negative influence of the elderly on insomnia cases gradually increases, which indirectly indicates that the imperfect consideration of potential risk factors will lead to the deviation of impact estimation. It is worth noting that young people are an important group of insomnia. Excessive employment pressure and the surrounding population density increase the probability of insomnia, while scattered commercial facilities, more parks and green space and open space environment are conducive to alleviate insomnia. These conclusions help us to understand the impact of urban spatial environment on sleep quality, and provide some inspiration for the planning of healthy cities.

Keywords

multi-source big data; Insomnia; Temporal and spatial characteristics; Multilevel linear regression; Wuhan

Bio

Graduated from Wuhan University and working at Hubei University.

Spatiotemporal evolution and driving forces of PM2.5-related mortality in Chinese cities

No. 6410

No.

6426

Huibin Mo¹, Shaojian Wang²

¹Tsinghua University, Beijing, China; Email: 617531114@qq.com; ² Sun Yat-sen University, guangzhou, China; Email: 1987wangshaojian@163.com

Abstract

Creating a healthy environment and safeguarding people's health are not only key tasks in improving ecological and environmental quality, but also the core aims of synergizing the reduction of pollution and carbon emissions as well as sustainable development. Based on the latest satellitebased PM2.5, LandScan population distribution, GBD disease mortality, and Global Exposure Mortality model, this study accounts for the PM2.5-related premature deaths and economic losses in China from 2000 to 2021. The spatial effects and influence mechanisms with related factors are concluded by the usage of bivariate spatial autocorrelation and spatial Durbin model. We find that: (1) China's PM2.5 health burden continues to increase from 2000 to 2019, which ischemic heart disease and mortality rising are the main causes, and health effects mitigated under COVID-19 epidemic control. (2) The number of PM2.5-related premature deaths in Chinese cities shows a deterioration-then-improvement evolution and an east-west divergence distribution. (3) PM2.5 health effect in Chinese cities is influenced by a combination of geographic distance and socioeconomic factors. The spatial Durbin model reveals that the increase of population density and fiscal expenditure will aggravate the health burden, while increasing per capita GDP, medical service level, vegetation level, and wind speed will alleviate the health burden. The decomposition of spatial effects show that population density and medical service level have both direct and indirect spatial effects.

Keywords

PM2.5; health burden; spatial heterogeneity; socioeconomic determinants;

Reference

Burnett, R., Chen, H., Szyszkowicz, M., Fann, N., Hubbell, B., Pope III, C.A., Apte, J.S., Brauer, M., Cohen, A., Weichenthal, S. and Coggins, J., 2018. Global estimates of mortality associated with long-term exposure to outdoor fine particulate matter. Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences, 115(38), pp.9592-9597.

Geng, G., Zheng, Y., Zhang, Q., Xue, T., Zhao, H., Tong, D., Zheng, B., Li, M., Liu, F., Hong, C. and He, K., 2021. Drivers of PM2. 5 air pollution deaths in China 2002–2017. Nature Geoscience, 14(9), pp.645-650.

Wang, S., Liu, X., Yang, X., Zou, B. and Wang, J., 2018. Spatial variations of PM2. 5 in Chinese cities for the joint impacts of human activities and natural conditions: A global and local regression perspective. Journal of cleaner production, 203, pp.143-152.

Bio

I'm a currently Ph.D candidate at Tsinghua University, China and gained my Master's degree and Bachelor's degree at Sun Yat-sen University, China. My research focuses on carbon emissions, air pollution attributed health burden, and sustainable development. I have published peer-reviewed papers in Chinese Science Bulletin, Geographical Research, and Scientia Geographica Sinica.
Spatial Equality of Recreational Opportunity and Recreational Environment of Urban Park

No.

No.

6412

6411

Guo $\mathrm{Ru}^{1,2}$

¹Tianjin University, Tianjin, China; ²National University of Singapore, Singapore; Email: guo_ru@tju.edu.cn

Abstract

Ensuring a reasonable distribution and equitable supply of urban parks is one of significant challenges that urban planners and policy makers need to address to promote sustainable urban development. Taking Singapore as an example, this paper constructs an evaluation system for the spatial supply of urban park recreation services, which focuses on the recreational opportunities and recreational environment of regional parks, community parks and urban parks in general. The study uses locational entropy, spatial autocorrelation analysis, Lorenz curve and Gini coefficient to compare the differences of spatial equality of urban park recreation services. The results show that the spatial equality of recreational environment from the quality perspective is higher than that of park recreational opportunities from the quantity perspective for the same level of Singapore parks. The spatial equality of overall recreational opportunities and recreational environment of urban parks are similar to the corresponding spatial equality of community parks, respectively. The spatial equality of regional parks' recreational opportunities and recreational environments is much lower than the corresponding spatial equality of community parks. Compared with regional parks, community parks in Singapore play a more important role in improving the overall spatial equality of urban parks. The spatial supply evaluation system of urban park recreational services and the research results constructed in this paper can provide theoretical ideas and policy recommendations for park planning and decision making in compact cities with small land areas.

Keywords

recreational service; urban parks; recreational opportunity; recreational environment

Bio

I am a doctoral student from Tianjin University, and a joint doctoral student at the National University of Singapore. The research content I focus on is mainly recreational service and carbon sequestration services of ecosystem.

A framework of digital nomad experiences as revealed through means-end chain analysis

Weifeng Su^1

¹College of Tourism and Service Management, Nankai University, No. 38 Tongyan Road, Haihe Education Park, Jinnan District, Tianjin, China; Email: Weifengsu@foxmail.com

Abstract

Digital nomadism is a product of the increased mobility in post-modern society, which connects tourism, life, and work together to form a unique social and cultural experience different from traditional tourism, life, and work. However, the patterns of digital nomad experience and its potential influence have not been fully disclosed. Therefore, using Dali, China as a case study, this paper uses the laddering interview and means-end chain approaches to deconstruct the digital nomad experiences in Dali. Based on 41 semi-structured interviews, four sets of digital nomad experiences are distinguished based on two dimensions of mobility and value hierarchy: (1) pragmatic fixed experience induced by economic affordability, slow life, environmental amenity, and climate mildness; (2) pragmatic mobile experience induced by mobile office; (3) symbolic fixed experience induced by collective activities and humanistic connotation; (4) symbolic mobile experience induced by mobile office and epidemic control. This paper proposes a two-dimensional framework of digital nomad experience and uses spatial capital theory to reveal the complex interaction and intrinsic mechanism between mobility and fixedness in the context of digital nomadism, which has unique implications for the sustainable development of tourist destinations in the post-recession era.

Keywords

Digital nomad, Means-end chain, Dali

Bio

No.

6413

My name is Weifeng Su and I am a Ph.D. student in Tourism Management at Nankai University. My research centers around mobility, urban-rural interaction, and tourism-driven rural gentrification. I have a preference for qualitative and mixed research methods, with critical research taking a large portion of my publications. I welcome any opportunities for academic exchange and collaboration.

Infrastructure in Chengdu-Chongqing Economic Circle: Multi-dimensional Analysis

Ziming Wang¹

¹school of Architecture and Urban Planning, Chongqing University, Chongqing, China; Email: knightzm@outlook.com

Abstract

Chengdu-Chongqing economic circle is an important engine for high-quality development in western China. And the infrastructure is its short board, according to A Master Plan for the Chengdu-Chongqing Economic Circle issued by the Central Committee of the Communist Party of China and the State Council in 2021. It is the practical need to make up for the shortcomings in the development of Chengdu-Chongqing economic circle that to explore the development level of urban public infrastructure, to identify the key factors affecting its development, and to clarify its multi-dimensional effects based on the social welfare. And it is also the inevitable requirement to promote the development of Chengdu-Chongqing economic circle and to improve the highquality development in China. Firstly, an evaluation index system for the development of urban public infrastructure system is constructed to comprehensively evaluate the development of urban public infrastructure in Chengdu-Chongqing economic circle with social welfare as the guide. On this basis, its spatial characteristics and spatio-temporal evolutionary trajectory are explored through the spatial analysis tool of the software ArcGIS10.6. Secondly, an attribution analysis is conducted through the GTWR model to identify the key factors. Finally, the multi-dimensional effects of the urban public infrastructure system in the Chengdu-Chongqing economic circle are analyzed by the fixed-effects model selected by F-test and Hausman Test. The results are as follows.1) The development level of urban public infrastructure in the Chengdu-Chongqing economic circle is relatively low, but continues to improve steadily between 2016 and 2020, and the development prospect is positive, with Chengdu and Chongqing leading the other cities. Urban public infrastructure in the Chengdu-Chongqing economic circle has a random distribution pattern in space, without forming significant hot and cold spots, and the head city has no radiation effect. 2) The development of urban public infrastructure system can be significantly improved by government management, while the promotion effect of industrial structure and urbanization rate is relatively weak, of economic level is extremely weak, and population density and resource background have some negative effects. 3) The transportation infrastructure has a significant positive economic effect. The social effect of medical infrastructure is significantly positive. The education infrastructure has a significant positive economic effect and a negative environmental effect. The environmental infrastructure has significant positive environmental and social effect. The energy infrastructure has no significant effect. And the communication, post and telecommunications infrastructure has a significant and positive effect.

Keywords

Chengdu-Chongqing economic circle; urban public infrastructure; spatio-temporal pattern; comprehensive effect

Reference

[1] Rosenstein-Rodan, P. Problems of Industrialisation of Eastern and South-Eastern Europe[J]. The Economic Journal, 1943, 53, 202-211.

[2] F C Rust, K Wall, M A Smit, S Amod. South African infrastructure condition – an opinion survey for the SAICE Infrastructure Report Card[J]. Journal of the South African institution of civil engineering, 2021, 63(2): 36-46.

[3] Martin W. Doyle and David G. Havlick. Infrastructure and the Environment[J]. Annual Review of Environment and Resources, 2009. 34: 349-373.

[4] Ebrahim Bagheri · Ali A. Ghorbani. UML-CI: A reference model for profiling critical infrastructure systems[J]. Information Systems Frontiers, 2010(12):115–139.

[5] Saeed Mirza, M. Shafqat Ali. Infrastructure Crisis - A Proposed National Infrastructure Policy for Canada[J]. Canadian Journal of Civil Engineering, 2017, 44(7): 539-548.

[6] Adegboyega Adeniran, Katherine A. Daniell, Jamie Pittock. Water Infrastructure Development in Nigeria: Trend, Size, and Purpose[J]. Water, 2021, 13: 2416.

[7] Rudra P. Pradhan, Mak B. Arvin, Mahendhiran Nair. Urbanization, transportation infrastructure, ICT, and economic growth: A temporal causal analysis[J]. Cities, 2021, 115.

[8] Irfan Ahmad Rana, Saad Saleem Bhatti, Shahab e Saqib. The spatial and temporal dynamics of infrastructure development disparity–From assessment to analyses[J]. Cities, 2019, 63: 20-32.

[9] Feng Lan, Xiaoya Gong, Huili Da, et al. How do population inflow and social infrastructure affect urban vitality? Evidence from 35 large- and medium-sized cities in China[J]. Cities, 2019, 100.

[10] Jennifer S. Dargin, Ali Mostafavi. Human-centric infrastructure resilience: Uncovering well-being risk disparity due to infrastructure disruptions in disasters[J]. PLoS ONE, 2020, 15(6).

[11] Mohsen Joshanloo, M. Joseph Sirgy, Joonha Park. Directionality of the relationship between social well-being and subjective well-being: evidence from a 20-year longitudinal study[J]. Quality of Life Research, 2018, 27: 2137–2145.

[12] Gunwoo Kim, Patrick A. Miller. The impact of green infrastructure on human health and well-being: The example of the Huckleberry Trail and the Heritage Community Park and Natural Area in Blacksburg, Virginia[J]. Sustainable Cities and Society, 2019, 48.

[13] G. Dale Thomas•Neal G. Jesse. Social Well-Being in Northern Ireland: A Longitudinal Study 1958–1998[J]. Social Indicators Research, 2012, 106: 199–212

[14] Rocío Santo-Tomás Muro, Carlota Sáenz de Tejada Granados and Eva J. Rodríguez Romero. Green Infrastructures in the Peri-Urban Landscape: Exploring Local Perception of Well-Being through 'Go-Alongs' and 'Semi-Structured Interviews'[J]. Sustainability, 2020, 12, 6836.

[15] Shunichi Hienuki, Kazuhiko Noguchi, Tadahiro Shibutani, et al. The Balance of Individual and Infrastructure Values in Decisions Regarding Advanced Science and Technology[J]. Sustainability, 2019, 11, 3385.

[16] Thomas H. Beery, Christopher M. Raymond, etc. Fostering incidental experiences of nature through green infrastructure planning[J]. Ambio, 2017, 46: 717–730.

[17] Michael Neuman. Infrastructure Is Key to Make Cities Sustainable[J]. Sustainability, 2020, 12, 8308.

[18] Anselin, L. Local Indicators of Spatial Association—Lisa[J]. Mathematics, 1995, 27(2), 93-115.

[19] Karaca, F., Raven, P.G., Machell, J., et al. A Comparative Analysis Framework for Assessing the Sustainability of a Combined Water and Energy Infrastructure[J]. Technological Forecasting and Social Change, 2015, 90, 456-468.

[20] Zhang, X.L., Wu, Y.Z., Shen, L.Y., et al. A Prototype System Dynamic Model for Assessing the Sustainability of Construction Projects[J]. International Journal of Project Management, 2014, 32(1), 66-76.

[21] Yao, H., Shen, L.Y., Tan, Y.T., et al. Simulating the Impacts of Policy Scenarios on the Sustainability Performance of Infrastructure Projects[J]. Automation in Construction, 2011, 20(8), 1060-1069.

[22] Barro, R.J. Government spending in a simple model of endogenous growth[J]. Journal of Political Economy, 1990, 98, S103–S125.

[23] Barro, R.J., Sala-i-Martin, X. Convergence[J]. Journal of Political Economy, 1992, 100, 223–251.

[24] Bleaney, M., Gemmell, N., Kneller, R. Testing the endogenous growth model: public expenditure, taxation, and growth over the long run[J]. Canadian Journal of Economics, 2001, 34, 36–57.

[25] Romer, P.M. The origins of endogenous growth[J]. Journal of Economic Perspectives, 1994, 8, 3–22.

[26] Akitoby, B., Clements, B., Gupta, S., et al. Public spending, voracity, and Wagner's law in developing countries[J]. European Journal of Political Economy, 2006, 22, 908–924.

[27] Verma, S., Arora, R. Does the Indian economy support Wagner's law? An econometric analysis[J]. Eurasian Journal of Business and Economics, 2010, 3 (5), 77-91.

[28] Wagner, A. "Three Extracts on Public Finance." [M]. In Classics in the Theory of Public Finance, edited by Richard A. Musgrave and Alan T. Peacock, 1-15. London: Palgrave Macmillan UK, 1958.

[29] WAGNER, R.E., WEBER, W.E. Wagner's Law, Fiscal Institutions, and the Growth of Government[J]. National Tax Journal, 1977, 30(1), 59-68.

[30] Oyana, T.J. Exploring Geographic Disparities in Broadband Access and Use in Rural Southern Illinois: Who's Being Left Behind? [J]. Government Information Quarterly, 2011, 28(2), 252-261.

[31] Chen, Y., Tian, W., Zhou, Q., et al. Spatiotemporal and Driving Forces of Ecological Carrying Capacity for High-Quality Development of 286 Cities in China[J]. Journal of Cleaner Production, 2021, 293(2), 126186.

[32] Brunsdon, C., Fotheringham, A.S., Charlton, M.E. Geographically Weighted Regression: A Method for Exploring Spatial Nonstationarity[J]. Geographical Analysis, 1997, 28(4), 281-298.

[33] Huang, B., Wu, B., Barry, M. Geographically and Temporally Weighted Regression for Modeling Spatio-Temporal Variation in House Prices[J]. International Journal of Geographical Information Science, 2010, 24(3), 383-401. [34] O'SULLIVAN, D. Geographically Weighted Regression: The Analysis of Spatially Varying Relationships, by A. S. Fotheringham, C. Brunsdon, and M[J]. Charlton. Geographical Analysis, 2003, 35(3), 272-275.

[35] Hurvich, C.M., Simonoff, J.S., Tsai, C.-L. Smoothing Parameter Selection in Nonparametric Regression Using an Improved Akaike Information Criterion[J]. Journal of the Royal Statistical Society, 1998, 60(2), 271-293.

[36] John, R.C.S. Applied Linear Statistical Models[J]. Journal of Quality Technology, 1986, 18(1), 76-77.

Bio

Ziming Wang is a doctoral student in the School of Architecture and Urban Planning Chongqing University, majoring in resources and environment, with research interests in regional development, urban public infrastructure, and high-quality development.

Review of the Vitality of Urban Public Spaces

No. 6414

Wei Dong¹, Jinxiu Wu¹

¹School of Architecture, Southeast University, Nanjing, China; Email: dongwd2022@gmail.com, wu_jinxiu@seu.edu.cn

Abstract

With China's urban construction entering a new phase, the focus of urban development has shifted from optimizing existing infrastructure to renewing and developing existing public spaces. However, cities still encounter several challenges that impact their urban vitality, including a lack of high-quality public space and insufficient space quantity. Thus, this paper reviews the vitality of urban public space. It analyses the research hotspots of urban vitality based on a semi-systematic literature review method. It summarizes the theoretical research on the vitality of urban public space and sorts out the influencing factors from the perspectives of society, the environment, and users. It also concludes the mainstream quantitative and evaluation methods and compares their advantage and shortages. The results show that scholars dominantly focus on the investigation of the correlation mechanism of urban vitality under the human-centred perspective. The utilization of emerging big data technologies to quantify urban vitality is an emerging research method. The research hotspots include the discussion of urban vitality evaluation models and correlation mechanisms from a human-centred perspective. This paper comprehensively rethinks the characteristics and evaluation system of the vitality of public space through a multitheoretical perspective, which contributes to acknowledging the dynamic relationship between users, the urban environment, and vitality. This paper intends to provide designers with optimal design strategies to construct a vigorous urban space.

Keywords

urban vitality, public space, quantification of vitality

Bio

Wei is a second-year PhD candidate, which current research focuses on sustainable campus, sufficient building design, campus carbon sink, passive building design, space perceptions and

urban vitality. Previously, she was educated at the University of Melbourne, the University of Adelaide and majored in architecture design.

With a great passion for energy-sufficient and low-carbon design, and firmly insist on humancentred design principles to improve students' well-being by providing optimal strategies for building design, environmental design and implementing green technologies on campus. Throughout Wei's career, she has participated in both research and design projects that related to current campus retrofitting, and campus perception experiment in China.

Unequal traveling: how school district system and school district housing characteristics shape the duration of families commuting

Geyang Xia¹

¹School of Architecture, Southeast University, China; Email: xia_geyang@163.com;

Abstract

No.

6415

In many countries, governments have responded to the growing demand for educational resources through school district systems, and there is substantial evidence that school district systems have been effective in promoting inter-district and inter-school equity in educational resources. However, the scarcity of quality educational resources has brought about varying levels of education among different school districts, making it a common choice for many parents to buy a house in the school district where a quality school is located, and they are even willing to bear huge commuting costs for this purpose. Moreover, this is evidenced by the fact that parents of families in school districts with quality education resources have longer average commute lengths and longer average commute distances than parents in average school districts. This "unequal traveling" under the influence of the school district system is more common in school districts at the primary level of education. This further reinforces the differential hierarchy of educational resources and raises issues of inequitable educational public services, education-led residential segregation, and gentrification of school district housing. Against this background, this paper takes Nanjing, a famous educational city in China, as a case study, and selects the school districts where the top 10 public elementary schools are located. The aim of the research, the article identifies the Spatio-temporal behavioral trajectory dataset of these high-quality school district households by using spatial vector data, decrypted cell phone signaling data, and census data. Then, by constructing the "House-School-Work (HSW)" commuting pattern of the population in the school district where the high-quality educational resources are located, the article identifies the school districts with the proportion of long employment commuters based on the classification of the HSW commuting pattern of the population, and analyze the inner mechanism and law of this unequal commuting from six dimensions, including the centrality of school district location, functional diversity, and accessibility. The results reveal that the "unequal commuting" of Nanjing's high-quality school districts under the influence of the school district system occurs mainly in the peripheral areas of the city, and the schools matched with these high-quality school districts are mostly branches of prestigious schools in the built-up areas of the city's core. At the same time, the centrality of school district location and functional diversity cause the most significant influencing elements of unequal commuting in high-quality school districts. Based on the research findings, this paper proposes strategies for optimizing the spatial layout of high-quality educational resources and corresponding transportation policy measures.

Keywords

School-district system, High quality school district, Commuting pattern, Unequal traveling

Bio

GEYANG XIA received the B.S. degree in Landscape Architecture from Zhejiang University, Hangzhou, China, in 2015 and the M.S. degree in Urban design from The Chinese University of Hong Kong, in 2017. He is currently working toward the Ph.D. degree in Urban planning with School of Architecture, Southeast University, Nanjing, China. His research interests include Urban big data application spatiotemporal behavior of urban population.

7. Spatial methods

A psychoacoustic approach for the diagnostic of urban soundscapes

No. 6502

Mohamed Amin HAMMAMI¹, Christophe CLARAMUNT²

¹Imam Abdulrahman Bin Faisal University Dammam. Saudi Arabia; Email: mahammami@iau.edu.sa; ² Naval Academy Research Institute, France; Email: christophe.claramunt@ecole-navale.fr

Abstract

This research presents a comprehensive psychoacoustic quantitative and qualitative modelling approach and protocol for the diagnosis of urban soundscapes. It involves 3D acoustics and psycho-acoustics sensors and a range of multidimensional sound sensors that favour the restitution of biological, geophysical, and anthropogenic sounds in an urban environment. A series of 2D and 3D visualisations support realistic representation and perception of the different soundscapes represented. The complementary data processing and visualisation interfaces support analysis of sound morphologies across multiple spatial and temporal dimensions. It is complemented by an in-situ qualitative evaluation of human perceptions that supports a cross-comparison of quantitative and perceived soundscapes. The potential of this modelling framework has been experimented with in the municipality of Sidi Bou Saïd in Tunisia and shows the possible operationalization of such a dual approach, making it possible to qualify soundscapes in a rich historical urban environment. The findings highlight specific soundscape patterns, similarities across different places, the role of time and the positive and negative relationships that emerge between soundscapes and activities, and the way they are perceived by different categories of humans acting in the environment. The framework offers a novel perspective for urban planners and decision-makers in the management and planning of urban spaces through the integration of the soundscape dimension. Supporting material: https://www.geomatics-cc-mah.com/city The work has been partly published but novel interfaces will be presented as well as a series of qualitative in-situ evaluations and cross-comparison with quantitative measurements.

Keywords

Environmental acoustics — Urban heritage — Soundscape — Psychoacoustics — Urban studies

Reference

Engel M.S., Fiebig A., Pfaffenbac, C., Fels J. (2021) A Review of the Use of Psychoacoustic Indicators on Soundscape Studies. Current Pollution Reports. 7. 10.1007/s40726-021-00197-1.

Erfanian M., Mitchell A. J., Kang J., Aletta F. (2019) The psychophysiological implications of soundscape: A systematic review of empirical literature and a research agenda. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 16(19), 3533.

Erfanian M., Mitchell A., Aletta F., Kang J. (2020). Psychological well-being, age and gender can mediate soundscapes pleasantness and eventfulness: A large sample study. Cold Spring Harbor: Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory Press.

Mitchell A., Oberman T., Aletta F., Erfanian M., Kachlicka M., Lionello M, Kang J.; (2020) The Soundscape Indices (SSID) protocol: a method for urban soundscape surveys— questionnaires with acoustical and contextual information. Applied Sciences, 10 (7), 2397.

Payne S. R. (2013) The production of a perceived restorativeness soundscape scale. Appl Acoust.74(2):255–63.

Pheasant R., Horoshenkov K., Watts G., Barrett B. (2008) The acoustic and visual factors influencing the construction of tranquil space in urban and rural environments tranquil spacesquiet places? The Journal of the Acoustical Society of America -123(3):1446-1457.

Ricciardi P., Delaitre P., Lavandier C., Torchia F. M., Aumond P. (2015) Sound quality indicators for urban places in Paris cross-validated by Milan data. Journal of the Acoustics Society of America. 138. 2337. 10.1121/1.4929747].

Schafer R.M. (1977) The Soundscape: Our Sonic Environment and the Tuning of the World; Simon and Schuster: New York, NY, USA.

Schulte-Fortkamp B., Fiebig A. (2006) Soundscape analysis in a residential area: an evaluation of noise and people's mind. Acta Acustica United Acustica.92(6):875–80.

Soloaga A. et al. (2012) Validation of an indicator for the assessment of the environmental sound in urban places.

Southworth M. (1969). The sonic environment of cities. Environment and Behavior, 1(1), 49. Wiemann Nielsen H., Jørgensen G., Braae E. M. (2021) Resonance–soundscapes of material and immaterial qualities of urban spaces. Cities & Health, 5(1-2), 160-178

Xiang Y., Hedblom, M/, Wang, S., Qiu, L., Gao, T. (2022) Indicator selection combining audio and visual perception of urban green spaces, Ecological Indicators, Volume 137,108772, ISSN 1470-160X.

Xiao J., Hilton A. (2019) An investigation of soundscape factors influencing perceptions of square dancing in urban streets: a case study in a county level city in China. International journal of environmental research and public health, 16(5), 840.

Xinxin R., Kang J., Liu X. (2016) Soundscape Perception of Urban Recreational Green Space. Landsc. Archit. Front., 4(4): 42–55.

Zhang Y. (2014) Research on soundscape restorative benefits of urban open space and promotion strategy of the acoustic environment quality. New Archit. 165, 18–22.

Zwicker E., Fastl H. (2007) Psychoacoustics: Facts and Models. Berlin : Springer, 3e éd. (1st éd. 1990), 463 p.

Bio

1- Mohamed Amin HAMMAMI has a PhD in Geomatics from the "Université de Bretagne Occidentale" (UBO), France, carried out at the French Naval Academy Research Institute (IRENav). he's a lecturer in Computer Department, Deanship of Preparatory Year and Supporting Studies, Imam Abdulrahman Bin Faisal University, Dammam, Saudi Arabia. He has a multidisciplinary profile between signal processing, acoustics, It, music and art. 2- Christophe Claramunt is a professor of computer science at the Arts et Métiers Institute of Technology and Naval Academy Research Institute. He's acting as one of the deputy directors of the ISblue Interdisciplinary Graduate School for the Blue Planet whose objective is to push back the frontiers in marine science, marine technology and ocean innovation. He was previously a senior lecturer in computing at the Nottingham Trent University and a senior scientist in GIS at the Swiss Federal Institute of Technology. Since September 2022, he has been on research leave at the Swiss Federal Institute of Technology and from April 2023 at the Okinawa Institute of Science and Technology on a Theoretical Science Visiting Program. His research is oriented towards theoretical and pluri-disciplinary aspects of geographical information science.

Urban ecosystem services: assessment pathways for regulating, institutional and cultural value

No.

6507

Vitaly A. Kryukov¹

 1 Independent Researcher; Email:vitkryukov@gmail.com

Abstract

Urban green infrastructure (GI) and protected areas (PAs) particularly are providing an extraordinary set of ecosystem services, but ecological and so-cial compounds of urban livability contradict each other because of limited space and various demands of stakeholders. Definitions of regulating (R), in-stitutional (I) and cultural (C) values were invented to conduct a comparative spatial analysis of ecosystem services (ES). Three case-study PAs within Moscow were assessed and mapped through on-site surveys of ecosystem degradation, public interviews, analytic hierarchy process, qualitative and quantitative analysis of legislative acts, modelling of 5 key ES. Large green core of Izmaylovo park tends to retain less disturbed ecosystems, especially black alder forests on floodplains, and provide regulating services at slightly larger extent (E-S = +1.1). Fragmented and deteriorated river valleys are strongly exposed to human pressure which resulted in the relatively low ES supply (E-S = -3.9). Izmaylovo park tends to retain less disturbed ecosystems, especially black alder forests on floodplains, and provide regulating services at a slightly larger extent than cultural ones (E-S = +1.1, possible values vary from -20 to +20). Despite the higher connectivity of habitats Iz-maylovo and Tyoply Stan PAs are still vulnerable to severe adverse trans-formations. Gaps of spatial planning defined as zones of insufficient and excessive regulations of human activities were revealed, whereas the first type strongly prevails (I-R = -1.9within Setun valley). Devised constellation of methods may be used to assess the ES of protected areas in other cities and GI patches, as well as their costs.

Keywords

urban planning, green infrastructure, spatial analysis, environmental management, nature conservation

Reference

Benedict, M., MacMahon, E.: Green Infrastructure: Smart Conservation for the 21st Century. Sprawl Watch Clearing House, Washington, D.C (2002).

Haines-Young, R., Potschin, M.B.: Common International Classification of Ecosystem Services (CICES) V5.1 and Guidance on the Application of the Revised Structure (2018).

Maes, J., Zulian, G., Thijssen, M., Castell, C., Baró, F., et al.: Mapping and Assessment of Ecosystems and their Services. Urban Ecosystems. Publications Office of the European Union, Luxembourg (2016). https://ec.europa.eu/environment/nature/knowledge/ecosystem_assessment/pdf/102.pdf, last accessed 2023/02/12.

Plieninger, T., Van der Horst, D., Schleyer, C., Bieling, C.: Sustaining ecosystem services in cultural landscapes. Guest editorial. Ecology and Society 19, 59. doi:10.5751/ES-06159-190259 (2014).

Sharp, R., Douglass, J., Wolny, S., Arkema, K., Bernhardt, J. et al.: InVEST 3.9.2. User's Guide. The Natural Capital Project, Stanford University, University of Minnesota, The Nature Conservancy, and World Wildlife Fund (2020).

Trzyna, T. et al: Urban Protected Areas: Profiles and best practice guidelines. Best Practice Protected Area Guidelines Series, No. 22. IUCN, Gland, Switzerland. XIV. 110 p. (2014)

Bio

I am a young PhD in geography and ecology defended on December 2022. My thesis has been devoted to the ecosystem services, including the cultural ones, of fragile protected areas (PAs) in the urban fringe. Moreover, the livability assessment across urban fringe districts has been conducted in my master's study through mapping several compounds (e.g., air and noise pollution, proximity and quality of green areas) and AHP analysis. Currently, I and my PhD supervisor are preparing two articles focused on the legislative transformations of land use within urban PAs. My published articles in English are devoted to various research fields – urban planning and livability, GIS applications, environmental policy and management, and ecosystem services. My professional experience corresponded with my scientific aspirations, whereby I was able to use some raw data on PAs and operate on open-access spatial data, topo base maps, Red Lists data, Strava Global Heatmap data, Open Street Map, etc., using PostGIS spatial databases. It was challenging to reconcile my academic and professional activities and to connect with colleagues from Russian institutions, Australia, Germany, the UK, the USA, and Serbia. Currently, I am preparing to take up a postdoctoral position at Aston University, Birmingham, UK.

The impact of Lean practices in improving the construction production for a No. better waste management towards sustainability 6511

Rashid Maqbool¹ and Boini Aishwarya Yadav¹

¹Faculty of Engineering and Environment, Northumbria University, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8ST, UK; Email: rashid.maqbool@northumbria.ac.uk, aishwarya.boini@northumbria.ac.uk

Abstract

As the importance of sustainable development grows, several industrial sectors, including the building and construction industry, are under growing pressure to enhance their environmental performance. The idea of lean manufacturing has been shown to be beneficial in lowering waste streams and raising overall productivity. As a result, a significant number of research have been carried out to investigate the correlation between the decrease in waste and the enhancement of environmental performance. To explore the evolution of integrating lean to obtain green advantages, detailed literature research is carried out. This study focuses on understanding the implementation and investigation of lean methodology in improving construction productivity and the impacts of waste management towards sustainability. For this study, four success indicators (ie., Lean, Productivity, Waste Management and Sustainability) were used. Based on that, a conceptual model was drawn with productivity and waste management acting as mediating variables in between Lean and Sustainability. The methodology has concentrated on various analyses of research philosophy, research techniques, research strategies, and research design so that researchers may readily choose the method of data collection. In this research, the mixed method is used along. The five-point Likert scale is used to create a quantitative questionnaire for quantitative data collection. To obtain data from construction professionals such as project managers, architects, contractors, researchers, and so on, the survey employs the snowball purposive sampling approach. The survey received 206 replies, the majority of which came from the United Kingdom, and served as the foundation for many statistical data analysis approaches that assisted in the formulation of study conclusions. My research uses a qualitative case study of a UK packaging manufacturing SME to improve sustainability. The suggested constructs' reliability and validity were assessed using Cronbach's alpha and CFA. Structural Equation Modelling (SEM) investigation examined how productivity and waste management affect lean and sustainability. The findings indicate that waste management and lean have a considerable beneficial influence on sustainability. It is also well acknowledged that uncertainty in Waste Management

has a positive impact on the link between Lean and Sustainability. Similarly, the negative impact of Productivity on Sustainability is negligible. This study answers the research questions and makes suggestions for future research using current literature and results from analysis and case studies.

Keywords

Lean construction, waste management, lean methodology, productivity, sustainability, structural equation modelling and confirmatory factor analysis

Reference

Bio

Rashid Maqbool1,*, Boini Aishwarya Yadav2 1,* Faculty of Engineering and Environment, Northumbria University, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8ST, UK. E-mail: rashid.maqbool@northumbria.ac.uk 2 Faculty of Engineering and Environment, Northumbria University, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8ST, UK. E-mail: aishwarya.boini@northumbria.ac.uk

The Research on urban/ suburban Cultural Ecosystem Service Demand and Supply Spatial Distribution: A Case study from Shanghai, China

No. 6509

Zhenhua Bing^1

¹Shanghai Business School, China; Email: xiaobing0707@126.com

Abstract

In the urban ecosystem affected by the economy, the demand for cultural ecosystem services has greatly increased, and the imbalance of CES supply and demand has appeared. This paper integrated multi-source data to analyze and visualize the spatial differences in CES demand and supply capacity between Shanghai urban center and suburbs. Based on the geo-tagged photo data, the spatial distribution differences of the four types of CES demand, Recreation & tourism services (RTS) demand, Aesthetic services (AS) demand, Heritage & cultural services (HCS) demand, and Spiritual & religious services (SRS) demand, were analyzed. Residents and tourists had a strong demand for recreation and tourism, and the spatial agglomeration effect was the most obvious. Overall, CES demand was more concentrated in urban centers, while the spatial distribution of suburbs was relatively discrete. At the same time, CES near the Huangpu River was overused in urban center and suburbs. Using the bivariate Moran's I method to test that there was a significant positive spatial correlation between CES demand and CES supply capacity in urban center, CES supply had a positive external impact on CES demand, and the increase in CES supply capacity can promote the growth of CES demand.

Keywords

Spatial correlation, Supply-demand balance, Regional differences, Recreation opportunity, Recreation potential, Geotagged photo data, Urban ecosystem

Reference

Aalders, I., Stanik, N., 2019. Spatial units and scales for cultural ecosystem services: a comparison illustrated by cultural heritage and entertainment services in Scotland. Landscape Ecology 34, 1635–1651.

Anselin, L., 1995. Local Indicators of Spatial Association—LISA. Geographical Analysis 27, 93-115.

Bai, X.M., Shi, P.J., Liu, Y.S., 2014. Society: Realizing China's urban dream. Nature 509, 158-160.

Bertram, C., Rehdanz, K., 2015. Preferences for cultural urban ecosystem services: Comparing attitudes, perception, and use. Ecosystem Services 12, 187-199.

Brown, G., 2004. Mapping Spatial Attributes in Survey Research for Natural Resource Management: Methods and Applications. Society Natural Resources 18, 17-39.

Buchel, S., Frantzeskaki, N., 2015. Citizens' voice: A case study about perceived ecosystem services by urban park users in Rotterdam, the Netherlands. Ecosystem Services 12, 169-177.

Burkhard, B., Kandziora, M., Hou, Y., Müller, F., 2014. Ecosystem Service Potentials, Flows and Demands – Concepts for Spatial Localisation, Indication and Quantification. Landscape Online 34, 1-32.

Burkhard, B., Kroll, F., Müller, F., Windhorst, W., 2009. Landscapes' capacities to provide ecosystem services - a concept for land-cover based assessments. Landscape Online 15, 1-12.

Burkhard, B., Kroll, F., Nedkov, S., Müller, F., 2012. Mapping ecosystem service supply, demand and budgets. Ecological Indicators 21, 17-29.

Burkhard, B., Maes, J.E., 2017. Mapping Ecosystem Services, in: Publishers, P. (Ed.), Sofia, Bulgaria.

Casado-Arzuaga, I., Onaindia, M., Madariaga, I., Verburg, P.H., 2013. Mapping recreation and aesthetic value of ecosystems in the Bilbao Metropolitan Greenbelt (northern Spain) to support landscape planning. Landscape Ecology 29, 1393-1405.

Castro, A.J., Verburg, P.H., Martín-López, B., Garcia-Llorente, M., Cabello, J., Vaughn, C.C., López, E., 2014. Ecosystem service trade-offs from supply to social demand: A landscape-scale spatial analysis. Landscape and Urban Planning 132, 102-110.

Chan, K.M.A., Satterfield, T., Goldstein, J., 2012. Rethinking ecosystem services to better address and navigate cultural values. Ecological Economics 74, 8-18.

Constant, N., Taylor, P.J., 2020. Restoring the forest revives our culture: Ecosystem services and values for ecological restoration across the rural-urban nexus in South Africa. Forest Policy Economics 118, 102222.

Costanza, R., d'Arge, R., de Groot, R., Farber, S., Grasso, M., Hannon, B., Limburg, K., Naeem, S., O'Neill, R.V., Paruelo, J., Raskin, R.G., Sutton, P., van den Belt, M., 1997. The value of the world's ecosystem services and natural capital. Nature 387, 253-260.

Dai, P., Zhang, S., Chen, Z., Gong, Y., Hou, H., 2019. Perceptions of Cultural Ecosystem Services in Urban Parks Based on Social Network Data. Sustainability 11.

Daily, G.C., 1997. Introduction: what are ecosystem services, in: Daily, G.C. (Ed.), Nature's Services: Societal Dependence on Natural Ecosystems. Island Press, Washington DC, pp. 1–10.

Day, J., Lewis, B., 2013. Beyond univariate measurement of spatial autocorrelation: disaggregated spillover effects for Indonesia. Annals of GIS 19, 169-185.

Eigenbrod, F., Armsworth, P.R., Anderson, B.J., Heinemeyer, A., Gillings, S., Roy, D.B., Thomas, C.D., Gaston, K.J., 2010. The impact of proxy-based methods on mapping the distribution of ecosystem services. Journal of Applied Ecology 47, 377-385.

Figueroa-Alfaro, R.W., Tang, Z., 2017. Evaluating the aesthetic value of cultural ecosystem services by mapping geo-tagged photographs from social media data on Panoramio and Flickr. Journal of Environmental Planning Management 60, 266-281.

Fu, B.J., Su, C.H., Wei, Y.P., Willett, I.R., Lü, Y.H., Liu, G.H., 2011. Double counting in ecosystem services valuation: causes and countermeasures. Ecological Research 26, 1-14.

Gómez-Baggethun, E., de Groot, R., Lomas, P.L., Montes, C., 2010. The history of ecosystem services in economic theory and practice: From early notions to markets and payment schemes. Ecological Economics 69, 1209-1218.

Groot, R.S.D., Alkemade, R., Braat, L., Hein, L., Willemen, L., 2010. Challenges in integrating the concept of ecosystem services and values in landscape planning, management and decision making. Ecological Complexity 7, 260-272.

Gulickx, M.M.C., Verburg, P.H., Stoorvogel, J.J., Kok, K., Veldkamp, A., 2013. Mapping landscape services: a case study in a multifunctional rural landscape in The Netherlands. Ecological Indicators 24, 273-283.

Gulinck, H., Wagendorp, T., 2002. References for fragmentation analysis of the rural matrix in cultural landscapes Landscape and Urban Planning 58, 137-146.

Gutman, G., 2007. Contribution of the NASA Land-Cover/Land-Use Change Program to the Northern Eurasia Earth Science Partnership Initiative: An overview. Global and Planetary Change 56, 235-247.

Hermes, J., Berkel, D.V., Burkhard, B., Plieninger, T., Fagerholm, N., Haaren, C.V., Albert, C., 2018. Assessment and valuation of recreational ecosystem services of landscapes. Ecosystem Services 31, 289-295.

Isbell, F., Gonzalez, A., Loreau, M., Cowles, J., Diaz, S., Hector, A., Mace, G.M., Wardle, D.A., O'Connor, M.I., Duffy, J.E., Turnbull, L.A., Thompson, P.L., Larigauderie, A., 2017. Linking the influence and dependence of people on biodiversity across scales. Nature 546, 65-72.

Jia, Y.Q., Shelhamer, E., Donahue, J., Karayev, S., Long, J., Girshick, R., Guadarrama, S., Darrell, T., 2014. Caffe: Convolutional Architecture for Fast Feature Embedding. Computer Science, 675-678.

Kabisch, N., Haase, D., 2014. Green justice or just green? Provision of urban green spaces in Berlin, Germany. Landscape and Urban Planning 122, 129-139.

Kienast, F., Bolliger, J., Potschin, M., Groot, R.S.D., Verburg, P.H., Heller, I., Wascher, D., Haines-Young, R., 2009. Assessing landscape functions with broad-scale environmental data: insights gained from a prototype development for Europe. Environmental Management 44, 1099-1120.

Ko, H., Son, Y., 2018. Perceptions of cultural ecosystem services in urban green spaces: A case study in Gwacheon, Republic of Korea. Ecological indicators 91, 299-306.

Koch, E.W., Barbier, E.B., Silliman, B.R., Reed, D.J., Perillo, G.M.E., Hacker, S.D., Granek, E.F., Primavera, J.H., Muthiga, N., Polasky, S., Halpern, B.S., Kennedy, C.J., Kappel, C.V., Wolanski, E., 2009. Non-linearity in ecosystem services: temporal and spatial variability in coastal protection. Frontiers in Ecology and the Environment 7, 29-37.

Krizhevsky, A., Sutskever, I., Hinton, G.E., 2012. ImageNet classification with deep convolutional neural networks. . In Advances in Neural Information Processing Systems, 1097–1105.

Li, F., Ye, Y.P., Song, B.W., Wang, R.S., 2015. Evaluation of urban suitable ecological land based on the minimum cumulative resistance model: A case study from Changzhou, China. Ecological Modelling 318, 194-203.

Liu, Z., Huang, Q., Yang, H., 2021a. Supply-demand spatial patterns of park cultural services in megalopolis area of Shenzhen, China. Ecological Indicators 121.

Liu, Z.H., Huang, Q.D., Yang, H.Y., 2021b. Supply-demand spatial patterns of park cultural services in megalopolis area of Shenzhen, China. Ecological Indicators 121.

Maes, J., Egoh, B., Willemen, L., Liquete, C., Vihervaara, P., Schägner, J.P., Grizzetti, B., Drakou, E.G., Notte, A.L., Zulian, G., Bouraoui, F., Luisa Paracchini, M., Braat, L., Bidoglio, G., 2012a. Mapping ecosystem services for policy support and decision making in the European Union. Ecosystem Services 1, 31-39.

Maes, J., Paracchini, M.L., Zulian, G., Dunbar, M.B., Alkemade, R., 2012b. Synergies and trade-offs between ecosystem service supply, biodiversity, and habitat conservation status in Europe. Biological Conservation 155, 1-12.

Maria, L., Paracchini., Grazia, Z., Leena, K., Joachim, M., Jan, P., Schägner., Mette, T., Marianne, Z., Marta, P.-S., A.Scholefield., P., Giovanni, B., 2014. Mapping cultural ecosystem services: A framework to assess the potential for outdoor recreation across the EU. Ecological Indicators 45, 371-385.

Marie, L., Cumming, G.S., Gurney, G.G., 2019. Comparing Ecosystem Service Preferences between Urban and Rural Dwellers. Bioence, 2.

MEA, 2005. Ecosystems and Human Well-being: Synthesis Report. Millennium Ecosystem Assessment, Washington, DC.

Nahuelhual, L., Carmona, A., Aguayo, M., Echeverria, C., 2014. Land use change and ecosystem services provision: a case study of recreation and ecotourism opportunities in southern Chile. Landscape Ecology 29, 329-344.

Oteros-Rozas, E., Martín-López, B., Fagerholm, N., Bieling, C., Plieninger, T., 2017. Using social media photos to explore the relation between cultural ecosystem services and landscape features across five European sites. Ecological Indicators 94, 74-86.

Oteros-Rozas, E., Martín-López, B., González, J.A., Plieninger, T., López, C.A., Montes, C., 2014. Socio-cultural valuation of ecosystem services in a transhumance social-ecological network. Regional Environmental Change 14, 1269-1289.

Pajouh, H.D., Daneshpour, a.s., 2013. Cultural Landscape Assessment of Rural Districts in Order to Cultural Ecosystem Services (Ces) Case Study: Sahand Rural District Landscape; Kandovan Village Journal of Social Issues & Humanities 1, 210-217.

Paracchini, M.L., Zulian, G., Kopperoinen, L., Maes, J., Schägner, J.P., Termansen, M., Zandersen, M., Perez-Soba, M., Scholefield, P., Bidoglio, G., 2014. Mapping cultural ecosystem services: A framework to assess the potential for outdoor recreation across the EU. Ecological Indicators 45, 371-385.

Peña, L., Casado-Arzuaga, I., Onaindia, M., 2015. Mapping recreation supply and demand using an ecological and a social evaluation approach. Ecosystem Services 13, 108-118.

Peña, L., Onaindia, M., Fernández de Manuel, B., Ametzaga-Arregi, I., Casado-Arzuaga, I., 2018. Analysing the Synergies and Trade-Offs between Ecosystem Services to Reorient Land Use Planning in Metropolitan Bilbao (Northern Spain). Sustainability 10, 1-22.

Per, B., Sven, H., 1999. Ecosystem services in urban areas. Ecological Economics 29, 293-301. Plieninger, T., Dijks, S., Oteros-Rozas, E., Bieling, C., 2013. Assessing, mapping, and quantifying cultural ecosystem services at community level. Land Use Policy 33, 118-129.

Rall, E., Bieling, C., Zytynska, S., Haase, D., 2017. Exploring city-wide patterns of cultural ecosystem service perceptions and use. Ecological Indicators 77, 80-95.

Richards, D.R., Friess, D.A., 2015. A rapid indicator of cultural ecosystem service usage at a fine spatial scale: Content analysis of social media photographs. Ecological Indicators 53, 187-195.

Scholte, S.S.K., Daams, M., Farjon, H., Sijtsma, F.J., van Teeffelen, A.J.A., Verburg, P.H., 2018. Mapping recreation as an ecosystem service: Considering scale, interregional differences and the influence of physical attributes. Landscape and Urban Planning 175, 149-160.

Seppelt, R., Fath, B., Burkhard, B., Fisher, J.L., Grêt-Regamey, A., Lautenbach, S., Pert, P., Hotes, S., Spangenberg, J., Verburg, P.H., Van Oudenhoven, A.P.E., 2012. Form follows function? Proposing a blueprint for ecosystem service assessments based on reviews and case studies. Ecological Indicators 21, 145-154.

Shaw, E., Kumar, V., Lange, E., Lerner, D.N., 2016. Exploring the utility of Bayesian Networks for modelling cultural ecosystem services: A canoeing case study. Science of the Total Environment 540, 71-78.

Shi, Y.S., Shi, D.H., Zhou, L.L., Fang, R.B., 2020. Identification of ecosystem services supply and demand areas and simulation of ecosystem service flows in Shanghai. Ecological Indicators 115.

Sinclair, M., Ghermandi, A., Sheela, A.M., 2018. A crowdsourced valuation of recreational ecosystem services using social media data: An application to a tropical wetland in India. Science

of the Total Environment 642, 356-365.

Su, C.H., Fu, B.J., 2012. Discussing on Links Among Landscape Pattern, Ecological Porcess, and Ecosystem Services. Chinese Journal of Nature 34, 277-283.

Tenerelli, P., Demšar, U., Luque, S., 2016. Crowdsourcing indicators for cultural ecosystem services: A geographically weighted approach for mountain landscapes. Ecological Indicators 64, 237-248.

Tenkanen, H., Di Minin, E., Heikinheimo, V., Hausmann, A., Herbst, M., Kajala, L., Toivonen, T., 2017. Instagram, Flickr, or Twitter: Assessing the usability of social media data for visitor monitoring in protected areas. Scientific Reports 7, 17615.

Termorshuizen, J.W., Opdam, P., 2009. Landscape services as a bridge between landscape ecology and sustainable development. Landscape Ecology 24, 1037-1052.

Thomee, B., Elizalde, B., Shamma, D., Ni, K., Friedland, G., Poland, D., Borth, D., Li, L.-J., 2016. YFCC100M: the new data in multimedia research. Communications of the ACM 59, 64-73.

Tieskens, K.F., Van Zanten, B.T., Schulp, C.J.E., Verburg, P.H., 2018. Aesthetic appreciation of the cultural landscape through social media: An analysis of revealed preference in the Dutch river landscape. Landscape and Urban Planning 177, 128-137.

van Berkel, D.B., Verburg, P.H., 2014. Spatial quantification and valuation of cultural ecosystem services in an agricultural landscape. Ecological Indicators 37, 163-174.

van Zanten, B.T., Zasada, I., Koetse, M.J., Ungaro, F., Häfner, K., Verburg, P.H., 2016. A comparative approach to assess the contribution of landscape features to aesthetic and recreational values in agricultural landscapes. Ecosystem Services 17, 87-98.

Verhagen, W., Van Teeffelen, A.J.A., Baggio Compagnucci, A., Poggio, L., Gimona, A., Verburg, P.H., 2016. Effects of landscape configuration on mapping ecosystem service capacity: a review of evidence and a case study in Scotland. Landscape Ecology 31, 1457-1479.

Vigl, L.E., Depellegrin, D., Pereira, P., Groot, R.D., Tappeiner, U., 2017. Mapping the ecosystem service delivery chain: Capacity, flow, and demand pertaining to aesthetic experiences in mountain landscapes. Science of the Total Environment 574, 422-436.

Wei, Z., Zhang, W., 2018. Research on conservation planning strategy of historic and cultural site islands in Shanghai based on AHP. International Journal of Wireless Mobile Computing 14, 342.

Wilkerson, M.L., Mitchell, M.G.E., Shanahan, D., Wilson, K.A., Ives, C.D., Lovelock, C.E., Rhodes, J.R., 2018. The role of socio-economic factors in planning and managing urban ecosystem services. Ecosystem Services 31, 102-110.

Willemen, L., Veldkamp, A., Verburg, P.H., Hein, L., Leemans, R., 2012. A multi-scale modelling approach for analysing landscape service dynamics. Journal of Environmental Management 100, 86-95.

Willemen, L., Verburg, P.H., Hein, L., van Mensvoort, M.E.F., 2008. Spatial characterization of landscape functions. Landscape and Urban Planning 88, 34-43.

Winfree, R., Reilly, J.R., Bartomeus, I., Cariveau, D.P., Williams, N.M., Gibbs, J., 2018. Species turnover promotes the importance of bee diversity for crop pollination at regional scales. Science 359, 791-793.

Wood, S.A., Guerry, A.D., Silver, J.M., Lacayo, M., 2013. Using social media to quantify nature-based tourism and recreation. Scientific Reports 3, 2976.

Wu, J.S., Feng, Z., Gao, Y., Peng, J., 2013. Hotspot and relationship identification in multiple landscape services: A case study on an area with intensive human activities. Ecological Indicators 29, 529-537.

Yoshimura, N., Hiura, T., 2017. Demand and supply of cultural ecosystem services: Use of geotagged photos to map the aesthetic value of landscapes in Hokkaido. Ecosystem Services 24, 68-78.

Zhang, Y., Liu, Y.F., Zhang, Y., Liu, Y., Zhang, G.X., Chen, Y.Y., 2018. On the spatial relationship between ecosystem services and urbanization: A case study in Wuhan, China. Science of the Total Environment 637-638, 780-790.

Zhao, W.W., Liu, Y., Feng, Q., Wang, Y.P., Yang, S.Q., 2018. Ecosystem services for coupled human and environment systems. Progress in Geography 37, 139-151.

Zhen, L., Ochirbat, B., Lv, Y., Wei, Y.J., Liu, X.L., Chen, J.Q., Yao, Z.J., Li, F., 2010. Comparing patterns of ecosystem service consumption and perceptions of range management between ethnic herders in Inner Mongolia and Mongolia. Environmental Research Letters 5, 15001-15011.

Bio

In the urban ecosystem affected by the economy, the demand for cultural ecosystem services has greatly increased, and the imbalance of CES supply and demand has appeared. This paper integrated multi-source data to analyze and visualize the spatial differences in CES demand and supply capacity between Shanghai urban center and suburbs. Based on the geo-tagged photo data, the spatial distribution differences of the four types of CES demand, Recreation & tourism services (RTS) demand, Aesthetic services (AS) demand, Heritage & cultural services (HCS) demand, and Spiritual & religious services (SRS) demand, were analyzed. Residents and tourists had a strong demand for recreation and tourism, and the spatial agglomeration effect was the most obvious. Overall, CES demand was more concentrated in urban centers, while the spatial distribution of suburbs was relatively discrete. At the same time, CES near the Huangpu River was overused in urban center and suburbs. Using the bivariate Moran's I method to test that there was a significant positive spatial correlation between CES demand and CES supply capacity in urban center, CES supply had a positive external impact on CES demand, and the increase in CES supply capacity can promote the growth of CES demand.

Spatiotemporal evolution of coordination and conflict of land use functions and influencing factors: a case study in Beijing, China

Wenhui Wang^{1,2}, and Jian Zhang¹

¹Beijing University of Technology, Faculty of Architecture, Civil and Transportation Engineering, China; Email: wangwh@emails.bjut.edu.cn, zhangjian@bjut.edu.cn ²North China University of Science and Technology, College of Civil and architectural engineering, China

Abstract

No.

6503

Land use patterns significantly impact urban development by exerting production-living-ecological functions (PLEFs). The identification and analysis of PLEFs are essential to assess land use change, and the coordinated development of PLEFs is also a prerequisite for promoting efficient and sustainable land use. However, there is still a lack of scientific evidence and reliable quantitative analyses of PLEFs' fine-scale characterization and the spatial variability of their influencing factors. Therefore, this study takes Beijing, an area typical of rapid land use change, as a case, to explore the spatiotemporal evolution of the coupling coordination degree (CCD) of PLEFs and influencing mechanism by employing spatiotemporal data and spatial statistical models. To achieve this goal, this study (1) adopts an improved method for identifying PLEFs, and uses GIS tools to analyze the spatial and temporal patterns of PLEFs in Beijing from 2000 to 2020 on a $1 \text{km} \times 1 \text{km}$ grid, (2) uses a coupling coordination model to characterize the spatiotemporal characteristics of the CCD changes of the PLEFs, (3) employs geographically weighted regression (GWR) to detect the spatial differences in the strength and mode of the impacts of influencing factors on the CCD. The results showed that from 2000 to 2020, (1) the areas with high CCD gathered in the plain areas with high PF and LF, and the low CCD areas clustered in the mountainous areas with low PF and LF. (2) the EF presented a closer positive relationship with CCD in the plain areas, and the positive impact of PF and LF on CCD was more substantial than EF in the mountainous areas. (3) the population and GDP factors had high-positive effects on CCD in the north and west mountain areas, while the altitude and slope factors negatively affected CCD in most areas of Beijing, except for a few areas in the southeast. Therefore, formulating a regional differentiation strategy to achieve the sustainable development of PLEFs in Beijing was crucial. This study can provide a reference for targeted land use protection and management policies in Beijing, and will promote sustainable development and the rational use of land resources.

Keywords

Production-living-ecological Functions, Coupling Coordination Degree, Influencing Factors, Geographically Weighted Regression, Beijing

Reference

Andersen, P.S., Vejre, H., Dalgaard, T., and Brandt, J. (2013). An indicator-based method for quantifying farm multifunctionality. Ecological Indicators 25, 166-179.

Bach, P.M., Staalesen, S., Mccarthy, D.T., and Deletic, A. (2015). Revisiting land use classification and spatial aggregation for modelling integrated urban water systems. Landscape And Urban Planning 143, 43-55.

Boone, R.B., Conant, R.T., Sircely, J., Thornton, P.K., and Herrero, M. (2018). Climate change impacts on selected global rangeland ecosystem services. Global Change Biology 24, 1382-1393.

Cai, L., Wang, H., Liu, Y., Fan, D., and Li, X. (2022). Is potential cultivated land expanding or shrinking in the dryland of China? Spatiotemporal evaluation based on remote sensing and SVM. Land Use Policy 112, 105871.

Carreno, L., Frank, F.C., and Viglizzo, E.F. (2012). Tradeoffs between economic and ecosystem services in Argentina during 50 years of land-use change. Agriculture Ecosystems & Environment 154, 68-77.

Casolani, N., Cartone, A., Postiglione, P., and Liberatore, L. (2020). Climate variability in agriculture and crop water requirement: Spatial analysis of Italian provinces. Journal of Cleaner Production 262, 121331.

Cui, J., Gu, J., Sun, J., and Luo, J. (2018). The spatial pattern and evolution characteristics of the production, living and ecological space in Hubei Provence. China Land Science 32, 67-73.

Deng, Y., and Yang, R. (2021). Influence Mechanism of Production-Living-Ecological Space Changes in the Urbanization Process of Guangdong Province, China. Land 10, 1357.

Duan, Y., Wang, H., Huang, A., Xu, Y., Lu, L., and Ji, Z. (2021). Identification and spatialtemporal evolution of rural "production-living-ecological" space from the perspective of villagers' behavior – A case study of Ertai Town, Zhangjiakou City. Land Use Policy 106, 105457.

Fan, Y., Gan, L., Hong, C., Jessup, L.H., Jin, X., Pijanowski, B.C., Sun, Y., and Lv, L. (2021). Spatial identification and determinants of trade-offs among multiple land use functions in Jiangsu Province, China. Science Of the Total Environment 772, 145022.

Feng, C., Zhang, H., Xiao, L., and Guo, Y. (2022). Land Use Change and Its Driving Factors in the Rural–Urban Fringe of Beijing: A Production–Living–Ecological Perspective. Land 11, 314.

Fu, C., Tu, X., and Huang, A. (2021). Identification and Characterization of Production-Living-Ecological Space in a Central Urban Area Based on POI Data: A Case Study for Wuhan, China. Sustainability 13, 7691.

Fu, W., and Chu, L. (2020). "Research on the evaluation of high quality development of manufacturing industry from the perspective of integration of the Yangtze River Delta—TOPSIS evaluation model based on improved CRITICALentropy weight method", in: Journal of Industrial Technological Economics.).

He, J.Q., Wang, S.J., Liu, Y.Y., Ma, H.T., and Liu, Q.Q. (2017). Examining the relationship between urbanization and the eco-environment using a coupling analysis: Case study of Shanghai, China. Ecological Indicators 77, 185-193.

Hu, T., Li, X., Gong, P., Yu, W., and Huang, X. (2020). Evaluating the effect of plain afforestation project and future spatial suitability in Beijing. Science China-Earth Sciences 63, 1587-1598.

Hu, W., Wang, L., and Shu, M. (2016.). Reflections on delimiting the three basic spaces in the compilation of urban and rural plan. City Planning Review 40, 21-26.

Ji, Z., Liu, C., and Xu, Y. (2020). Identification and optimal regulation of the productionliving-ecological space based on quantitative land use functions. Transactions of the Chinese Society of Agricultural Engineering 36, 222-231.

Jin, J., Sheppard, S.R.J., Jia, B., and Wang, C. (2021). Planning to Practice: Impacts of Large-Scale and Rapid Urban Afforestation on Greenspace Patterns in the Beijing Plain Area. Forests 12, 316.

Kong, D., Chen, H., and Wu, K. (2021). The evolution of "Production-Living-Ecological" space, eco-environmental effects and its influencing factors in China. Journal of Natural Resources 36, 1116-1135.

Li, C.X., Wu, K.N., and Wu, J.Y. (2018). Urban land use change and its socio-economic driving forces in China: a case study in Beijing, Tianjin and Hebei region. Environment Development And Sustainability 20, 1405-1419.

Li, J., Sun, W., Li, M., and Linlin, M. (2021). Coupling coordination degree of production, living and ecological spaces and its influencing factors in the Yellow River Basin. Journal of Cleaner Production 298, 126803.

Li, T.K., Liu, Y., Wang, C.R., Olsson, G., Wang, Z.S., and Wang, H. (2019). Decentralization of the non-capital functions of Beijing: Industrial relocation and its environmental effects. Journal Of Cleaner Production 224, 545-556.

Liu, C., Xu, Y., Huang, A., Liu, Y., Wang, H., Lu, L., Sun, P., and Zheng, W. (2018). Spatial identification of land use multifunctionality at grid scale in farming-pastoral area: A case study of Zhangjiakou City, China. Habitat International 76, 48-61.

Liu, H., Liu, J., Yang, W., Chen, J., and Zhu, M. (2020). Analysis and Prediction of Land Use in Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Region: A Study Based on the Improved Convolutional Neural Network Model. Sustainability 12, 3002.

Liu, J., Liu, Y., and Li, Y. (2017). Classification evaluation and spatial-temporal analysis of "production-living-ecological" spaces in China. Journal of Geographical Science 2017, 7.

Liu, R., Zhao, H., Yang, C., and Yang, H. (2022). Feature Recognition of Urban Industrial Land Renewal Based on POI and RS Data: The Case of Beijing. Frontiers in Environmental Science 10.

Liu, X.M., and Nie, W.D. (2022). Study on the coupling coordination mechanism of green technology innovation, environmental regulation, and green finance. Environmental Science And Pollution Research 29, 71796-71809.

Liu, Y., Geng, W., Shao, J., Zhou, Z., and Zhang, P. (2021). Land Use Change and Ecosystem Service nValue esponse from the Perspective of "Ecological- Production-Living Spaces": A Case Study of the Lower Yellow iver. Areal Research and Development 40, 1382-1392.

Lu, S.-S., Liu, Y.-S., Long, H.-L., and Guan, X.-H. (2013). Agricultural Production Structure Optimization: A Case Study of Major Grain Producing Areas, China. Journal of Integrative Agriculture 12, 184-197.

Luo, J., Zhang, X., Wu, Y., Shen, J., Shen, L., and Xing, X. (2018). Urban land expansion and the floating population in China: For production or for living? Cities 74, 219-228.

Ma, S., Huang, H., Cai, Y., and Nian, P. (2014). Theoretical framework with regard to comprehensive sub-areas of China's land spaces based on the functional optimization of production, life and ecology. Natural Resource Economics of China 321, 31-34. Ma, S., Kumakoshi, Y., Koizumi, H., and Yoshimura, Y. (2022). Determining the association of the built environment and socioeconomic attributes with urban shrinking in Yokohama City. Cities 120, 103474.

Moghadam, A.S., Soltani, A., Parolin, B., and Alidadi, M. (2018). Analysing the space-time dynamics of urban structure change using employment density and distribution data. Cities 81, 203-213.

Mukul, S.A., and Saha, N. (2017). Conservation Benefits of Tropical Multifunctional Land-Uses in and Around a Forest Protected Area of Bangladesh. Land 6, 2.

Ning, X., Tian, W.J., He, F., Bai, X., Sun, L., and Li, W.J. (2023). Hyper-sausage coverage function neuron model and learning algorithm for image classification. Pattern Recognition 136, 13.

Ning, X., Tian, W.J., Yu, Z.Y., Li, W.J., Bai, X., and Wang, Y.B. (2022). HCFNN: Highorder coverage function neural network for image classification. Pattern Recognition 131, 11.

Oukawa, G.Y., Krecl, P., and Targino, A.C. (2022). Fine-scale modeling of the urban heat island: A comparison of multiple linear regression and random forest approaches. Science Of the Total Environment 815.

Peng, J., Ma, J., Du, Y., Zhang, L., and Hu, X. (2016). Ecological suitability evaluation for mountainous area development based on conceptual model of landscape structure, function, and dynamics. Ecological Indicators 61, 500-511.

Pourmohammadi, P., Strager, M.P., Dougherty, M.J., and Adjeroh, D.A. (2021). Analysis of Land Development Drivers Using Geographically Weighted Ridge Regression. Remote Sensing 13, 1307.

Qi, Y.Y., Farnoosh, A., Lin, L., and Liu, H. (2022). Coupling coordination analysis of China's provincial water-energy-food nexus. Environmental Science And Pollution Research 29, 23303-23313.

Qiang, H., and Hu, L. (2022). Population and capital flows in metropolitan Beijing, China: Empirical evidence from the past 30 years. Cities 120, 103464.

Shen, Y., De Hoogh, K., Schmitz, O., Clinton, N., Tuxen-Bettman, K., Brandt, J., Christensen, J.H., Frohn, L.M., Geels, C., Karssenberg, D., Vermeulen, R., and Hoek, G. (2022). Europe-wide air pollution modeling from 2000 to 2019 using geographically weighted regression. Environ Int 168, 107485.

Song, W., and Deng, X. (2017). Land-use/land-cover change and ecosystem service provision in China. Science Of the Total Environment 576, 705-719.

Steinhäußer, R.S., R.; Steinführer, A.; Hellmich, M. (2015). National and regional land-use conflicts in Germany from the perspective of stakeholders. Land Use Policy 49, 183-194.

Tavora, G.S.G., and Turetta, A.P.D. (2016). An approach to map landscape functions in Atlantic Forest-Brazil. Ecological Indicators 71, 557-566.

Tran, D.X., Pearson, D., Palmer, A., Lowry, J., Gray, D., and Dominati, E.J. (2022). Quantifying spatial non-stationarity in the relationship between landscape structure and the provision of ecosystem services: An example in the New Zealand hill country. Sci Total Environ 808, 152126.

Verburg, P.H., Van De Steeg, J., Veldkamp, A., and Willemen, L. (2009). From land cover change to land function dynamics: A major challenge to improve land characterization. Journal Of Environmental Management 90, 1327-1335.

Verstegen, J.A., Karssenberg, D., Van Der Hilst, F., and Faaij, A.P.C. (2016). Detecting systemic change in a land use system by Bayesian data assimilation. Environmental Modelling & Software 75, 424-438.

Wang, A., Liao, X., Tong, Z., Du, W., Zhang, J., Liu, X., and Liu, M. (2022a). Spatial-temporal dynamic evaluation of the ecosystem service value from the perspective of "production-living-ecological" spaces: A case study in Dongliao River Basin, China. Journal of Cleaner Production 333, 130218.

Wang, Y., Feng, Z., and Ma, W. (2022b). Analysis of Tree Species Suitability for Plantation Forests in Beijing (China) Using an Optimal Random Forest Algorithm. Forests 13, 820. Wei, L., Zhang, Y., Wang, L., Mi, X., Wu, X., and Cheng, Z. (2021). Spatiotemporal Evolution Patterns of "Production-Living-Ecological" Spaces and the Coordination Level and Optimization of the Functions in Jilin Province. Sustainability 13, 13192. Wei, Y.D., and Ye, X.Y. (2014). Urbanization, urban land expansion and environmental change in China. Stochastic Environmental Research And Risk Assessment 28, 757-765.

Wiggering, H., Dalchow, C., Glemnitz, M., Helming, K., Muller, K., Schultz, A., Stachow, U., and Zander, P. (2006). Indicators for multifunctional land use - Linking socio-economic requirements with landscape potentials. Ecological Indicators 6, 238-249.

Wiggering, H., and Steinhardt, U. (2015). A conceptual model for site-specific agricultural land-use. Ecological Modelling 295, 42-46.

Wu, R., Li, Z., and Wang, S. (2021). The varying driving forces of urban land expansion in China: Insights from a spatial-temporal analysis. Sci Total Environ 766, 142591.

Xie, X., Li, X., Fan, H., and He, W. (2021). Spatial analysis of production-living-ecological functions and zoning method under symbiosis theory of Henan, China (Jul, 10.1007/s11356-021-15165-x, 2021). Environmental Science And Pollution Research 28, 69111-69111.

Yang, W., and Zhou, S. (2020). Using decision tree analysis to identify the determinants of residents' CO2 emissions from different types of trips: A case study of Guangzhou, China. Journal Of Cleaner Production 277.

Yang, Y., Bao, W., and Liu, Y. (2020). Coupling coordination analysis of rural productionliving-ecological space in the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region. Ecological Indicators 117, 106512.

Yang, Y., Wang, R., Tan, J., and Calvo-Rolle, J.L. (2021). Coupling Coordination and Prediction Research of Tourism Industry Development and Ecological Environment in China. Discrete Dynamics in Nature and Society 2021, 1-15.

Yao, J.D., Xu, P.P., and Huang, Z.J. (2021). Impact of urbanization on ecological efficiency in China: An empirical analysis based on provincial panel data. Ecological Indicators 129, 16.

Yin, Z., Liu, Y., and Pan, Y. (2021). Evaluation and Classification of Rural Multifunction at a Grid Scale: A Case Study of Miyun District, Beijing. Sustainability 13, 6362.

Yu, Z., Xu, E., Zhang, H., and Shang, E. (2020). Spatio-Temporal Coordination and Conflict of Production-Living-Ecology Land Functions in the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei Region, China. Land 9, 170.

Zhang, H., Xu, E., and Zhu, H. (2015). An ecological-living-industrial land classification system and its spatial distribution in China. Resources Science 37, 1332-1338.

Zhang, Q., and Li, F. (2022). Correlation between land use spatial and functional transition: a case study of Shaanxi Province, China. Land Use Policy 119, 106194.

Zhang, Y. (2005). Multiple-use forestry vs. forestland-use specialization revisited. Forest Policy and Economics 7, 143-156.

Zhou, D., Xu, J., and Lin, Z. (2017). Conflict or coordination? Assessing land use multifunctionalization using production-living-ecology analysis. Science Of the Total Environment 577, 136-147.

Zhu, C., Dong, B., Li, S., Lin, Y., Shahtahmassebi, A., You, S., Zhang, J., Gan, M., Yang, L., and Wang, K. (2021a). Identifying the trade-offs and synergies among land use functions and their influencing factors from a geospatial perspective: A case study in Hangzhou, China. Journal of Cleaner Production 314, 128026.

Zhu, C., Zhang, X., Wang, K., Yuan, S., Yang, L., and Skitmore, M. (2020a). Urban–rural construction land transition and its coupling relationship with population flow in China's urban agglomeration region. Cities 101, 102701.

Zhu, C., Zhang, X., Zhou, M., He, S., Gan, M., Yang, L., and Wang, K. (2020b). Impacts of urbanization and landscape pattern on habitat quality using OLS and GWR models in Hangzhou, China. Ecological Indicators 117, 106654.

Zhu, Y., Wang, Z., and Zhu, L. (2021b). Spatiotemporal effects of renewable energy technology innovation on industrial cleaner production: A geographically temporally weighted analysis. Journal Of Cleaner Production 312, 127783. Zou, L., Liu, Y., Wang, J., and Yang, Y. (2021). An analysis of land use conflict potentials based on ecological-production-living function in the southeast coastal area of China. Ecological Indicators 122, 107297.

Bio

Lecturer, PhD candidate, main research interests are urban and rural planning theory and design, sustainable land development, and geospatial technology and methods.

Local spatial heterogeneity of Wheat Yields in Western Australia

No. 6505

Kai Ren^{1,2}, Yongze Song²

¹College of Natural Resources and Environment, Northwest A&F University, Yangling 712100, China; Email:kai.ren@curtin.edu.au; ²School of Design and the Built Environment, Curtin University, Perth, Australia; Email:yongze.song@curtin.edu.au

Abstract

There has been considerable research on the spatial heterogeneity of crop yields. However, there are few studies on the local spatial heterogeneity of crop yields and their indicators. Therefore, this study chose to study the characteristics of local spatial heterogeneity of wheat yields. According to the spatial distribution map and yields data of the main wheat-producing areas in Western Australia (WA) in 2022, combined with the data of meteorological elements that affect the growth and development of wheat, such as temperature, precipitation, lighting, radiation, etc., a spatial statistical model of wheat yields in WA was constructed. Furthermore, the downscaling prediction of wheat yield data was carried out through the high-resolution meteorological element data. Then we studied the local spatial differences on the 1km spatial resolution grid, compared and analysed the various indicator data of the spatial heterogeneity of different grids to explore which factors that affect these indicators, find out the optimal value and the best combination of indicators, and provide theoretical support for rational planning of wheat planting areas and adaptive management.

Keywords

Local spatial heterogeneity, Wheat yields, Heterogeneity indicators, Spatial analysis

Bio

I'm a PhD candidate majoring in GIS from Northwest A&F University, China. And now, I am a Visiting Research Associate at Curtin University, my research focuses on Geospatial Analysis, GIS, Climate Change and Agriculture.

No. Urban Regeneration in China with Urban Morphology and Renewal Units

Yi Cheng¹

¹The School of Architecture and Urban Planning, Nanjing University, China; Email: Yi-Cheng@smail.nju.edu.cn

Abstract

In recent years, the focus of China's urban development has shifted to urban regeneration, and renewal design should take into account the history and culture of the city, the living needs of citizens and the subsequent commercial development. The renewal unit system can flexibly integrate these requirements, and has been widely applied in the practice, and urban morphology methods has strong practicability in the division of urban plan-units. This paper attempts to use the analysis method of urban morphology to divide renewal units and explore the adaptability and expandability of urban morphology in the future development of China's cities. This paper adopts urban plan analysis, typology analysis, qualitative and quantitative combined analysis, and other morphological methods. In addition to basic morphological elements such as streets, plots and buildings, it also incorporates the unique historical relics, cultural heritage, social management system and housing property rights of Shuangta District, and studies its changes in scale and time. Finally, it obtains the unit division diagram from three perspectives of morphology, culture and people's livelihood, and conducts the superposition analysis to divide the plan units for protection and renewal of Shuangta District. The renewal units can serve as the basic unit and provide accurate and valuable basis for future strategic design, development contracting and transformation implementation.

Keywords

Urban renewal, Urban Morphology, Renewal Unit

Reference

Fei, C. (2012), "Interpreting urban micromorphology in China: case studies from Suzhou", Urban Morphology, 133-148.

Fu, S., Wang, J. & Sun, G. (2022), "Reconsidering the morphological understanding of traditional Chinese cities: a study of the early spatial modernization of Suzhou, 1880-1949", Urban morphology, No. 1, pp. 26.

Kai Gu, S. W. J. Z. (2022), "Exploring the substantive nature of urban morphology: managing the changing character of cities in China"

Marshall, S. & Caliskan, O. (2011), "A Joint Framework for Urban Morphology and Design", Built Environment, Vol. 37 No. 4, pp. 409.Urban morphology, No. 1, pp.

Whitehand, J. W. R. (2001), "British urban morphology: The Conzenian tradition", Urban Morphology, Vol. 5.

Bio

Cheng is studying for a doctorate in architecture in The School of Architecture and Urban Planning of Nanjing University, mainly focusing on the theory and practice of urban renewal design, and she has participated in many urban renewal design projects in Nanjing and Suzhou.

A Study on the Spatial Succession of Urban Center System Based on Spatial Syntax No. 6504

Yi Shi¹, and Haipeng Wang¹

¹School of Architecture, Southeast University; Email: shiyiSeu@gmail.com, whitewall_s@126.com

Abstract

The formation and morphological evolution of the urban center system is a long historical journey. In this process, the urban services industry appeared, accumulated, migrated, and split in a particular space, forming the urban center system. Many studies have been conducted to investigate the nature of city centers; space syntax theory provides a new perspective for urban morphology study through the quantitative modeling of urban space structure. The rapid expansion of the urban space scale became a very prominent feature of the urbanization boom China experienced in the twentieth century. During this long evolutionary process, along with the expansion of the urban scale and population and the diversification of center function, the urban center system's form changed, retaining characteristics of the historical eras in which the changes occurred. Based on the collation and analysis of historical maps, this article selected Nanjing's urban spatial form between 1910 and 2010 as a research object, and established an urban space model for each decade. Using space syntax theory and analysis methods, we performed quantitative analysis and comparative studies on the evolution of the Nanjing urban center system in different eras. In our analysis, we attempted to grasp the inherent operating mechanism of urban spatial structure under different social backgrounds and historical events, as represented by urban center system change. In this study, we found that periods of destruction and reconstruction during regime changes greatly impacted changes in street structure, but basically followed similar spatial development logic—a finding that has strong historical research value. Though most of the existing roads in the old Nanjing city were formed in the Ming and Qing Dynasties, the spatial structure was expanded in every period, leaving a distinct mark on the urban form. In particular, the "Capital Plan" made by the Republic of China in the 1930s and the new round of urban construction in the 1980s after reform and opening had a tremendous impact on the structure and morphology of Nanjing's center system. The results showed that the movement of the urban network's integration core accompanies the spatial transition of urban centers. The significant spatial overlap and dynamic synchronization between urban centers and the spatial integration core shows that changes of urban form strongly affect the generation and migration of urban center systems. Meanwhile, events that significantly influence urban spatial form in turn promote transformational changes in the structure and morphogenesis of center systems.

Keywords

urban center system; urban form; Spatial Syntax; Spatial Succession

Reference

[1]Hiller B, Hanson J. (1984) "The Social logic of space". London: Cambridge University Press.

[2]Hiller B. (1996)"Space is the machine: a configurational theory of architecture".London:Cambridge University Press.

[3]Bafna, S. (2003). Space syntax: A brief introduction to its logic and analytical techniques. "Environment and Behavior", Vol.35, No.1, pp. 17-29.

[4]Batty, M., & Rana, S. (2004). The automatic definition and generation of axial lines and axial maps, "Environment And Planning B-Planning & Design", Vol.31, No.4, pp. 615-640.

[5]Choi, Y. K. (1999). The morphology of exploration and encounter in museum layouts, "Environment and Planning B-Planning & Design", Vol.26, No.2, pp. 241-250.

[6]Hillier, B. (1999). The hidden geometry of deformed grids: or, why space syntax works, when it looks as though it shouldn't, "Environment and Planning B-Planning & Design", Vol.26, No.2, pp. 169-191.

[7]Hillier, B., & Penn, A. (2004). Rejoinder to Carlo Ratti, "Environment and Planning B-Planning & Design", Vol.31, No.4, pp. 501-511.

Bio

No.

6506

Haipeng Wang is a doctoral student in the Department of Urban Planning at the School of Architecture, Southeast University. His research interests include quantitative analysis and digital management of urban spatial form.

The Space for the Elderly: Aging-friendly Design Strategies for Informal Public Spaces in Old Town

Zhihan Zhang¹

¹School of Architecture, Southeast University, China; Email:zhangzhseu@163.com

Abstract

At present, the global aging is gradually deepening, and Japan, Italy, Portugal, China and other countries have entered the "aging" society. However, the current urban spatial planning does not consider the use and needs of the elderly, which makes them the "forgotten people" in the urban planning process. In response, the field of urban planning has been calling for attention to the needs of the aging population since the beginning of this century. However, the current design of age-friendly spaces has mostly focused on social studies. As a result, there is a contradiction between the behavioral needs of the elderly and the supply of urban space. This problem is particularly evident in the old town, which is characterized by high density of population and space. In the old town, the "Double High Density" characteristic of population and spatial density corresponds to the "Double Old" phenomenon of population composition and spatial quality in the old town. Under this contradictory phenomenon, on the one hand, the behavior, and activities of the elderly people in the old town are characterized by strong spontaneous organization, community fixity and regularity, which require high environmental quality and facilities of urban space. On the other hand, the environmental quality of urban old city space is relatively low, and the public infrastructure is old. With the increase in residents' health level, the existing public space in the old city cannot accommodate the increasing number of elderly people and meet their activity needs. The elderly are forced to use the space on both sides of the pedestrian street, the plaza attached to the building, the parking lot and other informal public spaces, which have a single space, fixed function and low safety. Informal public space is the type of space needed for spontaneous activities formed by people in the city from the bottom up. In the context of the high cost and difficulty of urban renewal in old cities, informal public spaces have gradually become the main activity spaces for the aging population in the old town. In this regard, this paper takes informal public spaces in the old town as the object, aims at "ageing appropriateness". The study of an old town in Dalian, China. Firstly, this research adopts on-site research and semi-structured interviews to define the activity characteristics and needs of the elderly. Secondly, this study uses LBS data and fixed-point observation to analyze the spatial and temporal patterns and characteristics of the activities of the elderly. Finally, this study establishes an index system based on SPSS from four levels: location environment, traffic accessibility, facility quality and landscape elements to analyze the inner mechanism of the daily activities and spatial needs of the elderly. mechanism. Then, according to the weights of different indicators, this study proposes targeted strategies in the four levels of environmental quality, convenient transportation, facility quality and green landscape respectively. To promote the all-age appropriateness and high-quality healthy development of urban space.

Keywords

aging-friendly design, informal public space, old town, spatial analysis, sustainable cities

Reference

[1] Feng Lu, KANG Kai.Inclusive Design of Mountain City —Design Strategies of Informal Use for the Elderly[J].Journal of Human Settlements in West China, 2017, 32(06):25-30.

[2] Weiyang Jia.Primay Exploration on the Research of Community Age-friendliness Evaluation Index System[J].City Planning Review, 2016, 40(08):65-70.

[3]Jun Jin, Kang Qi, Lufei Bai, Xiaoqian Shen. The Investigation and Analysis of the Fitness to the Aged of Micro-space in Old Town Based on the Livable Target—With the Example of Nanjing Xinjiekou Subdistrict[J].Chinese Landscape Architecture, 2015, 31(03):91-95.

Bio

Zhihan Zhang is a PhD candidate at the School of Architecture, Southeast University Her research focuses on digital urban design

The matching degree of supply and demand accessibility for emergency rescue service with social media data: A case study of heavy rainstorm disaster in Zhengzhou

No. 6508

Yun $Ling^{1,2}$

¹College of Architecture and Urban Planning, Tongji University, Shanghai 200092, China; Email:lyun201209@163.com; ²Key Laboratory of Spatial Intelligent Planning Technology, Ministry of Natural Resources of China, Shanghai 200092, China

Abstract

With the development of digital technology, geospatial big data plays an increasingly significant role in urban safety governance. Social media data is a type of geospatial big data and contains a large number of information on disasters such as geospatial location of risks and message for help, which can provide strong support for emergency rescue. Based on this situation, this research analyzes the matching degree of supply and demand accessibility for emergency rescue service with the use of social media data and Gaussian two-step floating catchment area method (2SFCA). Taking the heavy rainstorm event in Zhengzhou in 2021 as a case study, this research collects related message for help from microblog and analyzes the spatiotemporal characteristics of emergency rescue demand. Then the matching degree of supply and demand accessibility for emergency rescue service is evaluated based on social media data. The research results are as followed: 1) there are spatiotemporal differences in the emergency degree of emergency rescue demand in the central urban area. The emergency rescue demand is mainly concentrated in the central urban area and has an obvious peak period; 2) the supply and demand accessibility for emergency rescue service represents certain spatial agglomeration characteristics in the whole urban area; 3) there is general spatial accessibility mismatch between supply and demand for emergency rescue service in the whole urban area. According to the research results, this research proposes suggestions on the optimization of emergency rescue system and emergency management, including the allocation optimization of emergency rescue resources based on spatiotemporal characteristics of emergency rescue demand, the establishment of geospatial big data platform for emergency rescue, and the development of community emergency management for disaster prevention. The purpose of this research is to explore the application of geospatial big data in the emergency response and provide reference for the establishment of the efficient emergency rescue system based on geospatial big data.

Keywords

geospatial big data; social media data; emergency rescue; supply and demand accessibility; Gaussian two-step floating catchment area method (2SFCA)

Bio

No.

6510

2012.09-2017.07, College of Architecture and Planning, Yunnan University, Bachelor degree. 2018.09-2021.06, College of Architecture and Urban Planning, Tongji University, Master degree. 2022.09-present, College of Architecture and Urban Planning, Tongji University, Doctor degree.

Optimizing Urban Functional Land Use through Heuristic Tuning for Dual Low Carbon Targets at Regional Land Use Structure and Local Pattern Scale Optimization

Yifei Yang¹, Xun Liang¹, and Jianjun Lyu¹

¹School of Geography and Information Engineering, China University of Geosciences, China; Email: 1833819365@qq.com, liangxun@cug.edu.cn, jjlv@cug.edu.cn

Abstract

As global climate change becomes more severe and concerns about environmental sustainability continue to grow, low-carbon city development has emerged as a global trend. Optimizing land use can significantly impact the carbon emissions of cities by influencing the structure and spatial patterns of land use. However, few studies have focused on optimizing the type of land use functions within cities under a dual low carbon emission orientation of structure and spatial scale. Therefore, this paper proposed a raster-based dual low carbon oriented multi-objective land use allocation (DLC-MOLA) optimization model, utilized both idea-point multi-objective linear programming (IMLP) and non-dominated sorting genetic algorithm II (NSGA-II) to optimize the two scales involve regional land use structure and local land use pattern in Wuhan's main urban area. The structure scale includes two objectives: minimizing carbon emissions and maximizing economic benefits, while the pattern scale considers three objectives: maximizing spatial compactness, maximizing spatial suitability, and minimizing spatial carbon emissions. The study designs 12 scenarios that consider both structural and spatial scales. The results indicate that (1) The estimated functional land use carbon emission index and quantitative structure results show that industrial land use has the largest share and the strongest relationship with carbon emissions. (2) The target values of all scenarios are significantly improved. Due to the minimization of carbon emissions at both scales, the EP scenario has the most significant reduction of 7.69%. (3) Unlike the previous situation of urban sprawl, the commercial land in the Jianghan Road and Simenkou business districts, as well as the Baishazhou and Hanyang industrial parks, have formed a clear agglomeration.

Keywords

Urban land use optimization, Dual low carbon scales, Multi- scenarios, Urban compactness

Reference

Bio

I am a graduate student from China University of Geosciences, and my research interests are in urban spatial optimization.

8. Posters

Enhancing Environmental Urbanism through Artificial Intelligence, Digital Twins, and Big-Data interplays

No. 6608

Carlos Eduardo Favero Marchi¹

¹ Institute of Architecture and Media (IAM), Graz University of Technology (TU Graz), Austria, Email: carlos.faveromarchi@tugraz.at

Abstract

The Architecture, Engineering, Construction (AEC) industry is under deep transformations entangled by a ubiquitous information technology revolution, driven by computers, algorithms, data and digital communication.

Instruments such as Parametric Modeling softwares, BIM (Building Information Modeling) interfaces, Geographic Information Systems (GIS) platforms and Artificial Intelligence (AI) applications, are already part of AEC's reality, helping architects, urbanists, decision makers to navigate over current complex challenges (e.g. climate change) exploring latent possibilities that can be only accessed via digital machines augmentation.

This powerful combination between digital machines and the human expertise offers the opportunity, for example, to better understand the implications of buildings over specific urban dynamics - such as environmental aspects and microclimate issues in cities - providing not only extra inputs for more sustainable design approaches but also, novel perspectives for integrated resilient urban futures.

In the respective context, it's important to consider that a holistic, integrated assessment of environmental effects in urban space does not only require the consideration of singular aspects of construction performances (energy consumption in buildings, for example) - the urban context must be also comprehensively examined in order to incorporate any given hypothesis, for instance, the positive cooling effects of intensive vegetation as a response for heat islands conditions in cities over time.

Keywords

digital, twins, big-data, environmental, urbanism, artificial-intelligence

Bio

Carlos Marchi is an architect and urbanist with an international dual graduation from Mackenzie University (Brazil) and Eindhoven University of Technology (the Netherlands). With more than 20 years of experience working over architectural and urban developments in Austria, Angola, the Netherlands, China, Brazil, Greece and Uruguay, his main focus is to explore potential intersections between spatial design, environmental architectonics and information technologies (big-data, digital twins and artificial intelligences). He holds a master's degree from the University of Applied Sciences of Vienna (Austria) in Urban Strategies and Advanced Architectures and an MBA in General Management with triple international accreditation (AACSB, EQUIS, AMBA). He is part of the research group "Digital Gnomonics" organized by the respective departments - ATTP (TU Wien) and CAAD (ETH Zürich) – he also teaches and researches at the Institute of Architecture and Media (IAM) of Graz University of Technology (Austria) and develops specific projects (urban data science & data-driven-design) at Allower.org, organization founded by him in 2019.

Analysis of the protective contribution of nature reserves to carbon pool——Taking Tai 'an City as an example

Li Yuanxi¹, Zhang Wenxin¹

¹ Faculty of Geographical Science, Beijing Normal University, China, Email: liyuanxi_bnu@yeah.net, wzhang@bnu.edu.cn

Abstract

No.

6602

Currently, carbon-fixing goal and forest protection have become important factors to be considered in urban planning and construction in China. Making use of nature reserves to protect forest resources and ecological environment is a boom, but whether these nature reserves have a sufficient role in promoting carbon pool remains to be further verified. We take Tai 'an City of China, which is rich in forest resources and has many natural reserves, as an example, and calculate the carbon pool of forest land according to the official database of forestry survey and land survey results. The method and parameters are according to the 2006 IPCC Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories. So the distribution map of forest carbon pool is obtained. A total of 48,54761 tons of carbon was in the city's forest carbon pool in 2019. By using ArcGIS spatial analysis tool, we find that the carbon pool per unit area of provincial nature reserves was more than that of municipal nature reserves. The carbon pool per unit area of core zone, buffer zone and experimental zone in nature reserve decreased successively, but all of them were significantly higher than non-nature reserve. This indicates the positive effect of promoting the management level of natural reserves. In general, the loss of carbon pool per unit area (from 2018 to 2019) in the nature reserves was less than the city's average, except for the Lashan Nature Reserve in Dongping. The results show that the nature reserve plays a positive role in protecting carbon pool, but we suggest strengthening the management in the future. From the core zone to the buffer zone and then to the experimental zone, the loss of carbon pool per unit area gradually increased, indicating that the strict management of forest protection has been gradually relaxed (across the space). There is a negative correlation between the loss of carbon pool per unit area and the total area of nature reserve. So properly expanding the spatial scope of nature reserves will play a positive role in protecting carbon pool. In the nature reserve, the shelterbelts in low mountains and hilly areas are where the carbon pool reduced the most, so it is necessary to be vigilant that they become new carbon source.

Keywords

carbon pool, nature reserves, forest, city scale

Bio

In 2015 I got my bachelor's degree in geographical science in Beijing Normal University. In 2018 I got my master's degree in human geography in Institute of Geographical Sciences and Natural Resources Research, Chinese Academy of Sciences. From the July in 2018 to the August in 2020,

I worked for Guangdong Urban & Rural Planning and Design Institute CO., LTD. During that time, I participated in 4 projects about urban ecological planning and design. From the October in 2020 to the May in 2021, I worked for Beijing Normal University Territorial Space Planning and Design Institute Co., LTD. From the September in 2021 until now, I studied as a Ph.D. candidate in human geography in Beijing Normal University. Now I focus on urban ecological space research. I have published 6 academic papers in total.

Public Perception of Adaptively Reused Buildings in Singapore: A Case Study of CHIJMES

No. 6603

Meng Zhang¹ Ke Zhang² Nikhil Joshi¹

¹ National University of Singapore, Singapore, Email: zhanglinda07@outlook.com, akinj@nus.edu.sg;
²Eindhoven University of Technology, the Netherlands, Email: k.zhang@tue.nl

Abstract

Adaptive reuse is an increasingly common approach to conserving heritage buildings by discovering new uses for them. When the heritage building is adaptively reused, the building and its impact on society are transformed. Whether their heritage values need to be reassessed is a question worth examining. This study proposes a methodology that examines public perceptions of adaptively reused buildings and whether perception changes with time and the perceiver. The CHIJMES was selected as case studies. This paper uses social media data to analyze and summarize the heritage attributes and values perceived by locals and tourists. The non-parametric hypothesis test is used to determine if there were differences in people's perceptions across time. By analyzing social media data, this paper summarizes the eight heritage attributes perceived by locals and tourists when they visit CHIJMES. They are Monuments and Buildings, Building Elements, Interior Views, Landscape, Activity and Association, Gastronomy, History, and Economy. The study result indicates that there are significant differences in people's perceptions across time for Monuments and Buildings, Building Elements, Activity and Association, Gastronomy, History, and Economy. There are no significant differences in people's perceptions across time for Interior Views and Landscape. This study could provide insights for future heritage value reassessment work.

Keywords

Perception; Adaptive Reuse; Social Media; CHIJMES

Bio

Meng Zhang is a student and researcher focusing on architectural conservation, urban regeneration, and urban heritage. She received her Bachelor's degree in Urban and Rural Planning from Hebei Agricultural University in 2018. She continued her studies at Hebei Agricultural University and earned a Master's degree in 2022. She is a MA in Architectural Conservation student at the National University of Singapore. She was the recipient of the Tun Tan Cheng Lock Scholarship in Heritage Studies in 2023. She also received the Bronze Award at the 2022 China International Landscape Planning and Design Competition. Additionally, she received several awards at Hebei Agricultural University, including the Outstanding Postgraduate Award and Scholarship. Furthermore, she has contributed to several academic publications. No. 6604

Analysis of the Influencing Factors of Vitality and Built En-vi-ronment of Shopping Centers Based on Mobile-Phone Sig-nal-ing Data(MSD)

Xiaohe Bai¹, Min Zhou², and Weiming Li³

¹ Faculty of Innovation and Design, City University of Macau, Macau 999078, China, Email: 243139718@qq.com ² Dongguan Urban Construction Planning and Design Institute, Dongguan 523000, China, Email: 13554606417@163.com ³ Faculty of Horticulture and Landscape architecture, Yangzhou University, Yangzhou 225009, China;

Abstract

Nowadays, shopping centers not only provides commercial function but also serve as a public space. In this article, we take Nanshan district of Shenzhen as an example, based on the characteristics information of people activities provided by Mobile-phone Signaling Data(MSD), using the standard deviation ellipse method (SDEM) to classify the direction of people in shopping centers, and then applying the entropy weighting method(EWM) to analyze the vitality factors of shopping centers from three perspectives: visitors' density, revisit rate, and the average length of stay. Finally, we analyzed the influence factors of the surrounding built environment based on correlation analysis to discuss the results with field survey data. The results show that (1) shop-ping centers in Nanshan District are classified into wide-area type and geo-regional type according to the gathering of visitors. The shopping centers with high comprehensive vitality are basically wide-area type. (2) The factors influencing the vitality of shopping centers are different between wide-area type and geo-regional type. The vitality of wide-area type is mainly influenced by the traffic accessibility and whether they are located in adjacent to large public spaces such as squares and green public; the vitality of geo-regional type shopping centers is mainly in-fluenced by the number of people within a 15-minute walking circle, and the high-vitality of geo-regional shopping centers are generally located in densely populated areas.

Keywords

Mobile-phone Signaling Data(MSD); Shopping Centers; Visitor density; Revisit rate; Average length of stay

Reference

1. Chen, W.; Liu, L.; Liang, Y. Analysis of Hot spot Identification and Agglomeration Characteristics of retail commercial Center in Guangzhou Based on POI data. Geographical studies 2016, 35, 703–716.

2. Fu, L.; Peng, Y.; Mo, Z.; Xie, M.; Gao, X. Analysis of Layout Characteristics of Community Commercial Center in Zhuzhou City based on Big Data. Journal of Natural Science of Hunan Normal University 2018, 41, 17–23.

3. Lin, Q.; Sun, F.; Wang, X. Research on the Hierarchical System of Beijing Commercial Center Based on POI Data. Journal of Beijing Normal University (Natural Science Edition) 2019, 55, 415–424, doi:10.16360/j.cnki.jbnuns.2019.03.018.

4. Wang, Y. Study on Spatial integration of urban Complex and urban rail transit. Urban Rail Transit Research 2017, 20, 1-4+10, doi:10.16037/j.1007-869x.2017.03.001. 5. Wu, S.; Zhuang, Y. Urban Commercial Space under the Influence of rail Transit: Research Status and Prospect. Modern Urban Research 2019, 50–59.

6. Abutaleb, A.; McDougall, K.; Basson, M.; Hassan, R.; Mahmood, M.N. Towards a Conceptual Framework for Understanding the Attractiveness of Rail Transit-Oriented Shopping Mall Developments (TOSMDs). Urban Rail Transit 2019, 5, 225–239, doi:10.1007/s40864-019-00112-4.

7. Peng, Y. Research on Spatial convenience of Connecting rail transit and urban complex in Japan. Modern urban studies 2020, 83-91+130.

8. Mitrikova, J.; Senkova, A.; Antolikova, S.; Parova, V. The Analysis of Shopping Behaviour in the Context of Spending Leisure Time Activities of Consumers in the Chosen Shopping Centres in Vienna (Austria). Economic Annals-I 2016, 161, 71–74, doi:10.21003/ea.V161-16.

9. Kushwaha, T.; Ubeja, S.; Chatterjee, A.S. Factors Influencing Selection of Shopping Malls: An Exploratory Study of Consumer Perception. Vision 2017, 21, 274–283, doi:10.1177/0972262917716761.

10. Estiri, M.; Heidary Dahooie, J.; Hosseini, F.; Khajeheian, D. Proposing a New Model for Shopping Centre At-tractiveness Assessment by a Combination of Structural Equation Modelling (SEM) and Additive Ratio AS-sessment (ARAS). Current Issues in Tourism 2021, 24, 1542–1560, doi:10.1080/13683500.2020.1815667.

11. Kushwaha, T.; Ubeja, S.; Chatterjee, A.S. Factors Influencing Selection of Shopping Malls: An Exploratory Study of Consumer Perception. Vision 2017, 21, 274–283, doi:10.1177/0972262917716761.

12. Kohijoki, A.-M.; Koistinen, K. The Attractiveness of a City-Centre Shopping Environment: Older Consumers' Perspective. UP 2019, 4, 5–17, doi:10.17645/up.v4i2.1831.

13. Jiang, D.; Li, J. Some Thoughts on the Construction of Contemporary Urban Vitality. New Architecture 2016, 21–25.

14. Sun, F. Construction of City Square with good Space Quality and humanization. Journal of Architecture 2003, 31–33.

15. Lopes, M.N.; Camanho, A.S. Public Green Space Use and Consequences on Urban Vitality: An Assessment of European Cities. Soc Indic Res 2013, 113, 751–767, doi:10.1007/s11205-012-0106-9.

16. Wong, K.; Domroes, M. Users' Perception of Kowloon Park, Hong Kong: Visiting Patterns and Scenic Aspects. Chin. Geograph.Sc. 2004, 14, 269–275, doi:10.1007/s11769-003-0058-8.

17. Wu, W.; Niu, X. Influence of Built Environment on Urban Vitality: Case Study of Shanghai Using Mobile Phone Location Data. J. Urban Plann. Dev. 2019, 145, 04019007, doi:10.1061/(ASCE)UP.1943-5444.0000513.

18. W Lefever-D Measuring Geographic Concentration by Means of the Standard Deviational Ellipse. American Journal of Sociology 1926, 32, 88–94.

19. Zhang X.; Zhong E.; Zhang X.; Wang S. Spatial distribution and agglomeration characteristics of commercial outlets in Beijing City from 2004 to 2008. Progress in Geography 2013, 32, 1207–1215.

20. Hao R.; Zhi Y.; Qi Y.; Bai R.; Liu W.; Gong Q.; Fang J.; Liu D.; Chen W. Fuzzy Comprehensive Evaluation of new energy Transmission Network Risk with high Permeability based on en-tropy weight method. Journal of Electric Power Science and Technology 2021, 36, 73–78, doi:10.19781/j.issn.1673-9140.2021.01.008.

21. Haining R and Zhang J Spatial Data Analysis: Theory and Practice; Cambridge University Press: Oxford, 2003;

22. Guo H.; Chen Y.; Shao Y.; Kou W. Study on the spatial vitality of typical blocks and its influencing mechanism in the Old urban areas of Harbin. Journal of Architecture 2020, 114–119, doi:10.19819/j.cnki.ISSN0529-1399.202002018.

23. Hu Y.; Chen Z. Study on the Vitality of Urban Complex Public Space Oriented by Behavior Activity. Housing Science and Technology 2020, 40, 9-15+34, doi:10.13626/j.cnki.hs.2020.11.002.

24. Long Y.; Tang J. Research Progress of large-scale quantitative measurement of urban street spatial quality. Urban Planning 2019, 43, 107–114.

25. Zhong W.; Wang D. A Study on the Spatial Characteristics of night Vitality in downtown Shanghai. Urban Planning 2019, 43, 97-106+114.

26. Luo Z.; Zhen F. Research on vitality evaluation method of urban public space based on mobile phone data: A case study of Nanjing Park. Geographical studies 2019, 38, 1594–1608.

27. Chen F.; Zhu X.; Zhang A. Construction and comparative analysis of Landscape vitality evaluation Model of Different Types of public space in cold city. Chinese garden 2020, 36, 92–96, doi:10.19775/j.cla.2020.03.0092.

28. González, M.C.; Hidalgo, C.A.; Barabási, A.-L. Understanding Individual Human Mobility Patterns. Nature 2008, 453, 779–782, doi:10.1038/nature06958.

29. Liu S.; Lai S. Research on Vitality Measurement of Urban Public Space Supported by Big Data. Landscape Ar-chitecture 2019, 26, 24–28, doi:10.14085/j.fjyl.2019.05.0024.05.

30. The UPF Editorial Department Thoughts, Methodology, and Practice: Symposium on the Planning of 15-Minute Community-Life Circles. Urban Planning Forum 2020, 1–8.

31. Qin S.; Yang J.; Feng Y.; Yan S. Spatial and temporal vitality and influencing factors of urban Parks based on multi-source data: A case study of Nanjing. Chinese garden 2021, 37, 68–73, doi:10.19775/j.cla.2021.01.0068.

32. Wang C.; Li H. Evaluation and Influencing Factors of Urban Commercial Space Vitality Based on Network Big Data. Commercial Economic Research 2020, 22–26.

33. Zhang X.; Han H.; Shu X. Analysis of Influencing factors of Hangzhou commercial complex vitality based on thermal map data. Journal of Geo-Information Science 2019, 21, 1745–1754.

Bio

No.

6605

PhD candidate, Faculty of Innovative and Design, City University of Macau.

Evaluation of settlement environment in the residential areas from a perspective of residents' satisfaction: a case of Beijing

Wenhui Wang^{1,2}, Jian Zhang¹

¹Beijing University of Technology, Faculty of Architecture, Civil and Transportation Engineering, China, Email: 3189531595@qq.com; ²North China University of Science and Technology, College of Civil and architectural engineering, China, Email: zhangjian@bjut.edu.cn

Abstract

As the degradation of settlement quality due to the increasing urban population becomes increasingly serious, the study of settlement environments based on sustainable development has attracted widespread attention worldwide. The quality of the settlement environment in residential areas is initial in enhancing the well-being of residents and the livability of cities, for it is a carrier of the people and the environment in cities. Therefore, conducting an in-depth and systematic study of the settlement environment in residential areas is necessary to provide references and suggestions for the optimal construction of future or existing residential areas. Currently, research on the evaluation of settlement environment in residential areas is of rich fruits, but most of them focus on specific aspects of the habitat and lack a holistic and systematic summary. In addition, the evaluation system is mainly dominated by the designer and neglects attention to the residents' experience. As a result, it can lead to a disconnect between design and actual needs, which is detrimental to the creation of a livable environment and a waste of resources. Therefore, this study first selects influencing factors for the evaluation of the settlement environment from the perspective of residents' needs, and then calculates the evaluation index weights through the Entropy-CRITIC method to establish the settlement environment evaluation system with residents' satisfaction as the measurement standard, and finally carries out practical verification in the Beijing settlements. The results show that the overall evaluation of the settlement environment in Beijing's residential areas was high, indicating that most residents were satisfied with the quality of the residential area. However, the indicators' values vary greatly but presented a similar trend between generations, showing the same satisfaction characteristics, especially in building elements and social needs. Therefore, the following suggestions are proposed for the optimization of the residential areas: firstly, the main focus should be on improving the quality of buildings, controlling the scale and dimension of buildings, improving the green livability of
residential buildings, enhancing the functional complexity and adaptability of residential buildings, and improving the level and capacity of management services. Secondly, pay attention to meeting the needs of neighborhood interaction and cultural construction, extending the spaces for interaction and activities for organizing social activities to enhance the cultural environment and atmosphere of the community. This study is a helpful exploration of how to incorporate the residents' satisfaction into the lifecycle construction of settlement environments in residential areas, and provide planning designers, residents and city managers with a better understanding of the content of residential habitat.

Keywords

Residents' Satisfaction; Settlement Habitat; Evaluation System; Beijing

Reference

Douglass, M., From global intercity competition to cooperation for livable cities and economic resilience in Pacific Asia. Environment and Urbanization, 2002. 1(14): p. 53-68.

Sheikh, W.T. and J. van Ameijde, Promoting livability through urban planning: A comprehensive framework based on the "theory of human needs". Cities, 2022. 131.

Sujatha, V., G. Lavanya and R. Prakash, Quantifying Liveability Using Survey Analysis and Machine Learning Model. Sustainability, 2023. 15(2).

Tang, J., et al., Can Tourism Development Help Improve Urban Liveability? An Examination of the Chinese Case. Sustainability, 2022. 14(18).

Wei, K., W. Wang and S. Fahad, Spatial and temporal characteristics of rural livability and its influencing factors: implications for the development of rural revitalization strategy. Environmental science and pollution research international, 2023.

Li, X., et al., Building a New Framework for Evaluating the Livability of Living Space on the Basis of the Daily Activities of Rural Residents: A Case Study of Jianghan Plain. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 2022. 19(17).

Liu, H., et al., Comprehensive Evaluation and Analysis of Human Settlements' Suitability in the Yangtze River Delta Based on Multi-Source Data. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 2023. 20(2).

Wu, F., et al., Suitability Evaluation of Human Settlements Using a Global Sensitivity Analysis Method: A Case Study in China. Sustainability, 2023. 15(5).

Zhang, C. and L. Wang, Evaluating the Health of Urban Human Settlements. Sustainability, 2023. 15(4).

Almashhour, R. and F. Samara, Evaluating Livability Perceptions: Indicators to Evaluate Livability of a University Campus. Sustainability, 2022. 14(19).

Zhang, Z., et al., Evaluation of Human Settlement Environment and Identification of Development Barriers Based on the Ecological Niche Theory: A Case Study of Northern Shaanxi, China. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health, 2023. 20(3).

Yao, X., et al., [Micro-scale habitability evaluation of Sino-Singapore Tianjin Eco-city based on multi-source data]. Ying yong sheng tai xue bao = The journal of applied ecology, 2022. 33(9).

Dmitri, V.K., Weber dichotomy of the formal and material rationality in the light of the capitalism prospects development in Russia. Life Science Journal, 2014. 11.

Bio

Lecturer, PhD candidate, the main research interests include land use planning, urban and rural transport planning, sustainable habitat development.

No. 6606

Heavy Metal Pollution in Soil: Analysis and Prediction in Gangdese, Tibet

Lai Sihan¹ Liu Yansong¹²³

¹Key Laboratory of Tectonic Controlled Mineralization and Oil Reservoir of Ministry of Natural ResourcesChengdu University of Technology, China, Email: 827035527@qq.com,

liuyansong2012@cdut.edu.cn² Chengdu Center, China Geological Survey, China ³China University of

Geosciences, China

Abstract

Heavy metal pollution in soil, which is highly toxic and difficult to control, has become a global environmental problem. The content of Cr, Mn, Fe, Zn and Pb heavy metal elements in soil samples was determined by taking the lead-zinc ore collection area of Gangdese. Tibet. Soil hyperspectral data were collected, AT, FD, SD, AFD, ASD transformation was performed on the original spectral curve, and the optimal characteristic band was screened by Pearson correlation analysis. The soil heavy metal content inversion model was established by selecting RF, SVM, BPNN and PLSR, and the prediction effect of the model was evaluated by using a variety of accuracy indicators, and the optimal inversion model of each heavy metal element was discussed. The results of the study are as follows: (1) The Cr content value in the measured data of soil samples was relatively low overall, and the average Fe content value was the highest; The coefficients of variation are Zn>Pb> Mn>Fe> Cr from large to small, Cr is medium variation, Fe, Zn, Pb and Mn are all highly variant, and the spatial heterogeneity is extremely strong. (2) In terms of reflectivity characteristics, the soil samples in the study area had high reflectivity on the whole, the reflectivity was mostly distributed in 0.1-0.8, the maximum reflectance max=0.851, the minimum reflectance min=0.020, and the spectrum was abnormally obvious; In terms of band characteristics, the 350-700 nm band interval is the rising interval of sample reflectivity, but the rising slope of the spectrum is different. In terms of spectral curve characteristics, most samples showed a relatively wide and gentle reflectance curve in the range of 700-1200 nm, and a small decrease in reflectance around 1000 nm and 1830 nm tended. (3) The correlation between the spectrum and the heavy metal content of Cr, Fe, Mn, Zn and Pb in the soil after transformation was significantly improved, and the differential transformation effect of Cr was SD>FD>AFD>ASD after the transformation; The differential transformation effect of Fe is SD>AFD>FD>ASD; The differential transformation effect of Mn is SD>AFD>FD>ASD, but the correlation between the transformed spectral curve and Mn content is poor. The differential transformation effect of Pb is SD>AFD>FD>ASD; The effect of Zn differential transformation method is SD>AFD>FD>ASD; In general, the optimal characteristic bands of Cr, Fe, Zn and Pb are mainly distributed in the near-infrared to mid-infrared spectral range. (4) The optimal inversion model for Cr content is AFD-RF, R2=0.7539; the optimal inversion model for Fe content is AT-RF. R2 is 0.7806, the prediction effect is good; for the inversion of Mn content in soil, the R2 is less than 0.6, there is no optimal model; the optimal inversion model of Pb content is SD-RF, the model R2 is as high as 0.8464; the optimal inversion model of Zn content is AFD-RF, R2 is greater than 0.7, overall, it is speculated that it is affected by the number of modeling factors, and the RF model performs best among the four machine learning algorithms.

Keywords

Ore concentration area; Heavy metals in soil; Measured hyperspectrum; Characteristic band; regression model

Reference

Arao T, Ishikawa S, Murakami M, et al. 2010. Heavy metal contamination of agricultural soil and countermeasures in Japan[J]. Paddy and Water Environment, 8(3).

Choe E, Meer FVD, Ruitenbeek FV, et al. 2008. Mapping of heavy metal pollution in stream sediments using combined geochemistry, field spectroscopy, and hyperspectral remote sensing: A case study of the Rodalquilar mining area, SE Spain[J]. Remote Sensing of Environment, 112(7).

Dai X A, Wang Z K, Liu S X, et al. 2022. Hyperspectral imagery reveals large spatial variations of heavy metal content in agricultural soil - A case study of remote-sensing inversion based on Orbita Hyperspectral Satellites (OHS) imagery[J]. Journal of Cleaner Production, 380(P1).

Fei X F, Lou Z H,Lv X N,, et al. 2023. Pollution threshold assessment and risk area delineation of heavy metals in soils through the finite mixture distribution model and Bayesian maximum entropy theory[J]. Journal of Hazardous Materials, 452.

Ferenc W. 2013. Inversion formulas for the continuous wavelet transform[J]. Acta Mathematica Hungarica, 138(3).

Gholizadeh A, Boruvka L, Vašát R, et al. 2015. Estimation of potentially toxic elements contamination in anthropogenic soils on a brown coal mining dumpsite by reflectance spectroscopy: a case study.[J]. PloS one, 10(2).

Gopinathan P, Singh A K, Singh P K, et al. 2021. Sulphur in Jharia and Raniganj coalfields: Chemical fractionation and its environmental implications.[J]. Environmental research, 204(PD).

Guerra S B E, Muñoz G J, Sokolski S. 2021. Phytoremediation of Heavy Metals in Tropical Soils an Overview[J]. Sustainability, 13(5).

Hafeez F, Zafar N, Nazir R, et al. 2019. Assessment of flood-induced changes in soil heavy metal and nutrient status in Rajanpur, Pakistan.[J]. Environmental monitoring and assessment, 91(4).

Jalal Shiri, Ali Keshavarzi, Ozgur Kisi, et al. 2020 Estimating Soil Available Phosphorus Content through Coupled Wavelet–Data-Driven Models[J]. Sustainability, 12(5).

Liu Z, Lu Y, Peng Y, et al. 2019. Estimation of Soil Heavy Metal Content Using Hyperspectral Data[J]. Remote Sensing, 11(12): 1464.

Mervin S L, Noura Z, Bernard G, et al. 2017. Visible near infrared reflectance spectroscopy prediction of soil heavy metal concentrations in paper mill biosolid- and liming by-product-amended agricultural soils[J]. Geoderma, 288.

R.A. Viscarra Rossel, T. Behrens. 2009. Using data mining to model and interpret soil diffuse reflectance spectra[J]. Geoderma, 158(1).

Song S J, Peng R S, Wang Y, et al. 2023 Spatial distribution characteristics and risk assessment of soil heavy metal pollution around typical coal gangue hill located in Fengfeng Mining area.[J]. Environmental geochemistry and health.

Zhang S W, Shen Q, Nie C J, et al. 2019. Hyperspectral Inversion of Heavy Metal Content in Reclaimed Soil from a Mining Wasteland Based on Different Spectral Transformation and Modeling Methods[A], 67-68.

Bio

My name is Lai Sihan, born in 1997, from Mianyang, Sichuan, China, currently studying at the School of Earth Sciences, Chengdu University of Technology, majoring in resources and environment, as a master's student, my main research content is remote sensing of resources and environment, ecological environment monitoring and assessment, structural landforms, land surface processes and disaster mechanisms.

Sensing Multi-modal Mobility Patterns: A Case Study of Helsinki using Bluetooth Beacons and a Mobile Application

Zhiren Huang¹, Alonso Espinosa Mireles de Villafranca¹, Charalampos Sipetas¹ ¹ Aalto University, Finland zhiren.huang@aalto.fi, alonso.espinosa@gmail.com, charalampos.sipetas@aalto.fi

Abstract

Detailed understanding of multi-modal mobility patterns within urban areas is crucial for public infrastructure planning, transportation management, and designing public transport (PT) services centred on users' needs. Yet, even with the rise of ubiquitous computing, sensing urban mobility patterns in a timely fashion remains a challenge. Traditional data sources fail to fully capture door-to-door trajectories and rely on a set of models and assumptions to fill their gaps. This study focuses on a new type of data source that is collected through the mobile ticketing app of HSL, the local PT operator of the Helsinki capital region. HSL's dataset called TravelSense, records anonymized travelers' movements within the Helsinki region by means of Bluetooth beacons, mobile phone GPS, and phone OS activity detection. In this study, TravelSense dataset is processed and analyzed to reveal spatio-temporal mobility patterns as part of investigating its potentials in mobility sensing efforts. The representativeness of the dataset is validated with two external data sources – mobile phone trip data (for demand patterns) and travel survey data (for modal share). Finally, practical perspectives that this dataset can yield are presented through a preliminary analysis of PT transfers in multimodal trips within the study area.

Keywords

Human mobility, Public transport, Multi-modal transport, Bluetooth beacon, Mobile phone

Bio

Dr. Zhiren Huang received his Ph.D. degree in transportation engineering from Central South University in 2020. He is currently a postdoctoral researcher working with Prof. Jari Saramäki in the Department of Computer Science at Aalto University. His research interests include human mobility analysis, urban computing, and public transport network analysis. He has published related studies in well-known journals such as Transportation Research Part B/C, Sustainable Cities and Society, and IEEE Transactions on Intelligent Transportation Systems.

Rapid Inversion of Heavy Metal Content in Urban Water Sediments Using Hyperspectral Data

No. 6609

Wang Xianju¹, Liu Yansong¹², Liu Qi¹, Wu Jing ¹, Xue Kailun¹, Shen Qian²

¹ Key Laboratory of Earth Exploration and Information Technology, Ministry of Education (Chengdu University of Technology), Chengdu 610059, China, Email: wangxianju@stu.cdut.edu.cn;

liuvansong2012@cdut.edu.cn; wujing2@stu.cdut.edu.cn; liuqi67@stu.cdut.edu.cn;

xuekailun@stu.cdut.edu.cn² Sichuan Sanhe Space Technology Co., Ltd., Chengdu, 610094, Sichuan,

China

Abstract

With the development of cities, heavy metal elements are continuously enriched in urban water sediments, and how to obtain heavy metal distribution information quickly, efficiently and accurately is of great significance for urban heavy metal emission monitoring, urban ecological restoration and urban sustainable development. In this paper, the research on the inversion method and inversion model of Cu, Zn and Cd content based on hyperspectral is carried out by taking the polluted land of a city as the research object. The original reflection spectrum of soil samples was collected by ASD Field Spec 3 feature spectrometer, and five spectral transformations were performed on the original spectral data: first-order differential (FD), second-order differential (SD), reciprocal logarithm (AT), reciprocal logarithmic first-order differential (AFD), and reciprocal logarithmic second-order differential (ASD), combined with Pearson's correlation coefficient r, the characteristic bands related to the measured content of soil heavy metals were screened, and an artificial neural network (ANN) was established with the characteristic bands as independent variables. Support vector machine (SVM) and multiple stepwise regression (SMLR) three inversion models, the model accuracy is selected to select the coefficient of determination (R2), root mean square error (RMSE), mean absolute error (MAE) for evaluation. The results show that: (1) The original spectral data of soil can effectively highlight the original spectral characteristic information after different spectral transformations, and the dimensionality reduction effect of spectral data with different spectral transformation methods is different from the screening interval of the characteristic band. Among the five transformations, SD transformation has the best effect, with the largest number of characteristic bands, followed by FD and AFD transforms. The characteristic spectrum of the sample was distributed in the 350-2491nm band, the characteristic band screened by the three transformation processing methods of SD, FD and AFD covered the visible light to the near-infrared band, and the original spectrum and AT and ASD transformation only covered the visible light band and the near-infrared band. (2) Three machine learning inversion models, artificial neural network (ANN), support vector machine (SVM), and multiple stepwise regression (SMLR), can effectively realize the inversion of heavy metal element content in soil in urban contaminated land, and all three models show predictive ability, and most of the models have R2 greater than 0.6. (3) Different elements have different best inversion models. Among them, the best inversion model of Cu is SD-ANN model, the best inversion model of Zn is SD-SMLR model, the best inversion model of Cd is SD-SMLR model, and the model prediction effect of the three elements is the best fitting effect of SMLR model after Zn element transformed by SD. The research results realize the rapid and non-destructive inversion of heavy metal element content in urban polluted land, provide a technical method for dynamic monitoring of urban heavy metal emissions, and provide theoretical support for urban ecological environmental protection and sustainable development.

Keywords

urban heavy metal monitoring; hyperspectral inversion; characteristic bands; content prediction; sustainable development

Reference

[1]Wang F, Gao J, Zha Y. Hyperspectral sensing of heavy metals in soil and vegetation: Feasibility and challenges[J]. ISPRS journal of photogrammetry and remote sensing, 2018, 136: 73-84.

[2]Xiang Q, Yu H, Chu H, et al. The potential ecological risk assessment of soil heavy metals using self-organizing map[J]. Science of The Total Environment, 2022, 843: 156978.

[3]Xie Y, Chen T, Lei M, et al. Spatial distribution of soil heavy metal pollution estimated by different interpolation methods: Accuracy and uncertainty analysis[J]. Chemosphere, 2011, 82(3): 468-476.

[4]XIA Fang, PENG Jie, WANG Qianlong, et al. Hyperspectral prediction of heavy metals in farmland soil based on provincial scale[J]. Journal of Infrared and Millimeter Waves, 2015, 34(05):593-598+605.)

[5]LAI Sihan, LIU Yansong, LI Chenglin, et al. Hyperspectral inversion study on cadmium content of rare element cadmium in lead-zinc ore[J].Spectroscopy and Spectral Analysis,2023,43(04):1275-1281.)

[6] Lin Xuan, Zhang Kai, Ren Jingyuan, et al. Vertical distribution characteristics and pollution risk assessment of heavy metals in a lead-zinc ore dressing plant in Delingha City, Qinghai Province[J/OL].Geology in China:1-19[2023-03-14].http://kns.cnki.net/kcms/detail/11.1167.p.20221121.1253.00

[7] Manta, D.S., Angelone, M., Bellanca, A., 2002. Heavy metals in urban soils: a case study from the city of Palermo (Sicily), Italy. Sci. Total Environ. 300 (1), 229–243.

[8] WANG Jinfeng, WANG Shijie, BAI Xiaoyong, et al. Inversion of heavy metal zinc content in karst region based on hyperspectral reflectance[J].Spectroscopy and Spectral Analysis,2019,39(12):3873-3879.)

[9] Shen Qiang, Zhang Shiwen, Ge Chang, et al. Hyperspectral inversion of heavy metal content in reconstructed soil in mining wasteland[J].Spectroscopy and Spectral Analysis,2019,39(04):1214-1220.)

[10]Zhou W, Yang H, Xie L, et al. Hyperspectral inversion of soil heavy metals in Three-River Source Region based on random forest model[J]. Catena, 2021, 202: 105222.

Bio

Personal profile: Wang Xianju (1999-), female, from Ziyang, Sichuan, master's student, major in mineralogy, petrology, mineral deposits, Tel: 18398062701,E-mail:wangxianju@stu.cdut.edu.cn

Spatial Distribution and Influencing Factors of Natural Tourism Resources in Batang Area

No. 6610

Shao Qingqing¹, Liu Yansong¹²

¹Key Laboratory of Earth Exploration and Information Technology, Ministry of Education (Chengdu University of Technology), Chengdu 610059, China, Email:

 $\label{eq:shaoqingqing} Shaoqingqing@stu.cdut.edu.cn,liuyansong2012@cdut.edu.cn \ ^2Sichuan \ Sanhe \ Space \ Technology \ Co., \ Ltd., Chengdu, \ 610094, \ Sichuan, \ China$

Abstract

The spatial distribution of natural tourism resources is affected by multiple factors such as geological structure, strata lithology and topography and geomorphology, so it is of great significance to accurately analyze the spatial distribution of natural tourism resources and their influencing factors in Batang area. In this paper, 575 natural tourism resource points in this area were selected and the spatial distribution and influencing factors of natural tourism resources in this area were quantitatively analyzed by using multi-scale geographically weighted regression model, kernel density analysis method and standard deviation ellipse. (1) The spatial distribution of natural tourism resources in the region is obviously different, and two high-density "core" areas appear in the central and western regions and the northern and eastern regions as a whole; (2) Based on the MGWR model, the topographic and geomorphological factors and river systems were analyzed, and through the regression coefficients of each influencing factor, it could be seen that the influence degree of influencing factors on the distribution of natural tourism resources was different in different regions; (3) Due to the difference in the distribution of lithology in various layers, the weathering capacity is different, and different scenery conditions are formed; (4) The distribution points of natural tourism resources are consistent with the direction of tectonic extension, and have the characteristics of aggregation and distribution along the fault structure. The research results provide a theoretical basis for the development and protection of natural tourism resources in this area, and provide a reference for the subsequent development of urban tourism.

Keywords

natural tourism resources; city tours; spatial distribution characteristics; MGWR model

Reference

DING Hua, GUO Wei, DONG Yajuan, et al.2002.On the classification system and formation of natural tourism resources[J].Journal of Xi'an Institute of Technology,(04):20-24+29.)

Gao Shiqun.2021.Research on landscape ecological planning and design of Lei Poma Lake scenic area from the perspective of landscape ecology[D].Chengdu:Chengdu University of Technology,1-95.

Gao Shuaipo.2021.Late Quaternary activity habits in the interior of the northwestern Sichuan subblock and its western boundary faults[D].Beijing:Institute of Geology, China Earthquake Administration,1-282.

HE Yangyang.2023.Spatial distribution and influencing factors of cultural tourism resources in Henan Province[J].Journal of Shangqiu Normal University,39(03):50-56.)

LI Li,HOU Guolin,XIA Siyou,HUANG Zhenfang.2020.Spatial distribution characteristics and influencing factors of leisure tourism resources in Chengdu[J].Journal of Natural Resources,35(03):683-697.)

Luo Hao, Feng Run.2019.On the economic nature of tourist attractions, tourism products, tourism resources and some related concepts[J].Tourism Journal,34(11):116-123.)

MAO Xiaogang, SONG Jinping, YU Wei. 2011. Spatial structure and evolution of A-grade tourist attractions in Beijing[J]. Economic Geography, 31(08):1381-1386.)

Wu Jinfeng.2014.Conceptual analysis of tourism attraction, tourism resource, tourism product and tourism experience[J].Economic Management,36(08):126-136.)

ZHANG Yudan,LI Si,GUAN Suhang,CHEN Yan.2022.Spatial distribution and influencing factors of red tourism resources in Xinjiang[J].Journal of Southwest University(Natural Science Edition),44(02):128-136.)

Bio

Shao Qingqing (1999-), female, master's student, major in mineralogy, petrology, mineral deposits, Tel: 15608077995,E-mail:shaoqingqing@stu.cdut.edu.cn

Pandemic led productivity challenges and how Lean and BIM can support AEC industry?

No. 6612

Rashid Maqbool¹, Win Min Myat²

¹Faculty of Engineering and Environment, Northumbria University, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8ST, UK. E-mail: rashid.maqbool@northumbria.ac.uk ²Faculty of Engineering and Environment, Northumbria University, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8ST, UK. E-mail: win.myat@northumbria.ac.uk

Abstract

The Covid-19 pandemic was an event that has caused devastating impacts on many aspects of societies. Aside from the health impacts, it also had profound effects on different areas of economy. The architecture, engineering and construction industry was one of the major fields that had suffered and continues to be deeply affected. Employee productivity is one of the major issues that had arisen as the consequences of the pandemic. This paper addresses the solutions of lean and BIM methods to handle pandemic related workforce productivity challenges in construction

industry by conducting mixed methods of research methodology. Quantitative survey questionnaire and qualitative case study approach were used in this article. Snowball sampling approach was used for collecting data from 138 experienced professionals working in AEC industry around the world for quantitative questionnaire survey and a case study was chosen to demonstrate qualitative research approach. Moreover, reliability analysis, KMO and Bartlett's test, Skewness and Kurtosis test, Correlation analysis were done regarding the quantitative method. The major technique to access the link between number of hypotheses is structural equation modelling (SEM). According to the results, lean and BIM solutions have better effects on workforce productivity with mediating factors such as reworking and health and safety. For a better understanding of the connections between each aspect, correlation analysis is also presented. Case studies using the qualitative research methodology further illustrate the value of BIM solutions in raising labor productivity. The findings of this paper identify lean and BIM solutions for pandemic related labor issues alongside with the assist of former research and case study analysis and also provide ideas for future research.

Keywords

Lean Solution, BIM Solution, Rework, Health & Safety, Covid-19, Workforce, productivity.

Bio

Rashid Maqbool2,*, Win Min Myat2 1,* Faculty of Engineering and Environment, Northumbria University, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8ST, UK. E-mail: rashid.maqbool@northumbria.ac.uk 2 Faculty of Engineering and Environment, Northumbria University, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 8ST, UK. E-mail: win.myat@northumbria.ac.uk

Optimization of Residential Public Space by Introducing Intergenerational Solidarity Performance Evaluation Index

No. 6613

Can Zhang¹, Yu Zhang²

¹ Faculty of Architecture, University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong, Email: canzhang1996@163.com ² School of Architecture, Harbin Institute of Technology, China, Email: yu.zhang@hit.edu.cn

Abstract

Intergenerational solidarity is an effective measure for the elderly to realize aging at home under the advocacy of active ageing, and it is also the main sociological indicator to measure the livability of the residential areas. Some research has explored design strategies to improve the intergenerational solidarity performance of public spaces in residential areas, but no research has established a systematic evaluation model. In particular, considering the demographic trends of the expected population, the tradition of intergenerational mutual assistance and the issue of age segregation in the process of urbanization, there is an urgent need to establish an evaluation system tailored to China's conditions. Therefore, this paper aims to set up an evaluation index system on intergenerational solidarity performance in residential public spaces as the first step to the establishment of evaluation models. The study first extracts relevant impact factors to form a preliminary index library by analyzing and summarizing literature and practical cases related to age-integrated, multi-generational, and inter-generational community, and then modify the evaluation indicators through resident questionnaire investigation and expert surveys to obtain the final evaluation index set. Finally, an inter-generational solidarity model for residential public space design is proposed based on the evaluation index set. The outcome of this research established the foundation of the intergenerational solidarity performance evaluation model. On the other hand, it can guide the reconstruction of public spaces in existing residential communities and the design of public spaces in urban level to promote interactions and mutual assistance among residents of different generations and create a livable and all-age-friendly city.

Keywords

Intergenerational Solidarity; Residential Public Space; Evaluation Index; Design Model

Reference

Bengtson, V.L., Oyama, P.S. (2010). Intergenerational Solidarity and Conflict. In: Cruz-Saco, M.A., Zelenev, S. (eds) Intergenerational Solidarity. Palgrave Macmillan, New York.

Biggs, S. , & Carr, A. . (2015). Age- and child-friendly cities and the promise of intergenerational space. Journal of Social Work Practice, 29(1), 99-112.

Brown, C. , & Henkin, N. . (2014). Praxis building communities for all ages: lessons learned from an intergenerational community-building initiative. Journal of community & applied social psychology(24-1).

Fu, B. , Xue, M. , & Yu, Z. . (2019). An Intergenerational Solidarity Approach to Community Public Space in China.

Kaplan, M. , Haider, J. , & Uriel Cohen D Arch & Dyke Turner B Arch. (2007). Environmental design perspectives on intergenerational programs and practices an emergent conceptual framework. Journal of Intergenerational Relationships.

Labit, A. , & Dubost, N. . (2016). Housing and ageing in france and germany: the intergenerational solution. Housing Care & Support, 19(2), 45-54.

Layne, M. R. . (2009). Supporting intergenerational interaction: affordance of urban public space. Dissertations & Theses - Gradworks.

Leng, L. T. . (2001). Generations in touch: linking the old and young in a tokyo neighborhood. Cornell Univ Pr.

Maccallum, J., & Tero, C. (2010). Australian perspectives: community building through intergenerational exchange programs. Journal of Intergenerational Relationships, 8(2), p.113-127.

Oyague, C. S. , & Zelenev, S. . (2010). Intergenerational Solidarity: Strengthening Economic and Social Ties.

Xaverius, P. K., & Mathews, R. M. (2003). Evaluating the impact of intergenerational activities on elders' engagement and expressiveness levels in two settings. Journal of Intergenerational Relationships, 1(4), 53-69.

Bio

Can Zhang received the B.Arch. and M.Arch. degree in Architecture from Harbin Institute of Techonology, Harbin, China in 2018 and 2020. She is currently working toward the Ph.D. degree at University of Hong Kong. Her research interests include urban building energy model, sustainable city and age-friendly city.